5
A
S5

VALLEY
MOUNTAIN
REGIONAL
CENTER

Valley Mountain Regional Center
Board of Directors Meeting

Valley Mountain Regional Center Cohen Board Room
702 N. Aurora Street, Stockton, CA 95219
DIAL-IN NUMBER : 1-866-299-7945
CONFEREE PASSCODE 7793177#

®

Monday, February 25, 2019 - 6:00 PM

MEETING AGENDA

The mission of Valley Mountain Regional Center (VMRC) is to support people with developmental
disabilities as they enrich their lives through choices and inclusion.
VMRC is committed to securing quality, individualized services in collaboration
with families and the community.

’@w/
N

A. Call to Order, Roll Call, Reading of Mission Statement

B. Review and Approval of Agenda
Review and Approval of Board Meeting Minutes, December 10, 2018

D. Adoption of Consent Items
o Consumer Services Committee, Minutes of January 7, 2019 meeting.
o Executive Committee, Minutes of Minutes of January 2" and February 6th,
2019 meetings.
o Finance & Personnel Committee, Minutes of January 2" and February 6th,
2019 meetings.
o Contracts Approved by the Finance Committee
Executive Director’s Monthly Report
o Training and Development 2018 Year End Report

O

E. Announcements & Public Comment (Maximum 3-minute report per person)

F. Presentation:
Mary Sheehan, Clinical Director, will be presenting on our process for working with
the hospitals for our consumers and reviewing the activities around end of life
decision advanced directives etc.?


http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=man+speaking+RETRO+clipart&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&docid=JW5029k9K92iVM&tbnid=fLT7EPwduZrDIM:&ved=0CAUQjRw&url=http://www.bigstockphoto.com/blog/category/events/page/4/&ei=h0BjUe_8O-fLigLv6IDwCA&bvm=bv.44990110,d.cGE&psig=AFQjCNFE3o7lnp6pAbgW2nzMVQYL__VH-g&ust=1365545396210804

Carlos Hernandez, Cultural Specialist, will be presenting on the expenditure report
by various demographics and reviewing our public outreach activities.

G. Executive Director’s Report
o Executive Director’s Report: The report on activities and departmental
directives will be submitted on the consent calendar and Tony Anderson will
provide a presentation on the State Budget proposals.

:O H. Board member Visits
l.

Committee Reports

W i. VMRC Consumer Advisory Committee
Rrd B (Lisa Louise Esteves, SAC6 Rep.)

o Next meetings — March 16, 2019 (@Valley Caps Modesto) and March
25, 2019 in the VMRC Director’s Office.

ii. Consumer Services Committee
(Chris Varella, Chair)
o Next meeting — Monday March 11, 2019, 4:00 p.m., Stockton VMRC
office, Cohen Board Room

iii. Finance Committee
(Elizabeth Victor-Martinez, Chair)
o Finance Report
o Acceptance of Contract Status Report
o Next meeting —March 6, 2019

iv.  VMRC Professional Advisory Committee (CLASP)
M (Candice Bright, CLASP Representative)
o Oral Report
o Next meetings: March 18. 2019 for the Leadership Committee, and

March 25, 2019 for the CLASP Membership.
o April 1, 2019 — CLASP Training Event at VMRC

V. Legislative Committee
(Candice Bright, Chair)
o Our next meeting will be to Walk-through the Final Draft of the
presentation of the Governors 2019-2020 Budget Proposal on March
19,2019 12 —2pm.
o Next Meeting: March 28, 2019 10 am to 12 pm: Presentation in the
Cohen Board Room

SO vi.  Nominating Committee
(Claire Lazaro, Chair)
o Next meeting — Monday February 25, 2019


http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=man+speaking+clipart&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&docid=cUelkshZqtK3XM&tbnid=ue0jtgNHXyHHPM:&ved=0CAUQjRw&url=http://www.fotosearch.com/clip-art/talking-head.html&ei=oT9jUaeTCsetigL-sYHYDw&bvm=bv.44990110,d.cGE&psig=AFQjCNGPh5B3Qv7I2DTDo1OVvQcgpLy44Q&ust=1365545204644445

J. President’s Report

(Tom Bowe, President)
o President’s Report
o Human Resources Report with November Activity (Bud Mullanix)
o Next Executive Committee meeting — March 6, 2019
o Board Retreat — We Need a Date

vii.  Closed Session?

o Executive Director’s Contract was extended in January 2019 as per the
specified in the final year of the contract. We still need performance
review input from board members.

viii. Other Matters

K. Next Meeting
Date: Monday, April 8, 2019
Time: 6:00 PM
Location: Valley Mountain Regional Center, Modesto Office
% 1820 Blue Gum Avenue, Modesto, CA 95358. Phone: (209) 529-2626

@l///
N

L. Adjournment

Information = The item is brought to the board for information and is likely to be an action item at a future meeting.
*VMRC Policy on Public Input

In accordance with California Welfare & Institutions Code sections 4660 through 4669, meetings of the Valley Mountain Regional Center Board of
Directors are open and public, with only those exceptions provided in statute. Accordingly, time is allowed at each Board of Directors meeting for
public input on any issue whether or not it is on the agenda for that particular meeting. Such input shall be summarized in the minutes of the
meeting.

“Public input” is defined as verbal comment or written submissions provided to the Board by any person who is not a member of the VMRC Board.
Materials will be maintained by VMRC for at least two years from the date of the meeting.

The VMRC Board of Directors reserves the right to determine the form or manner of its response. As a general rule, the Board will not respond to
comments or questions that relate to agency personnel policies, the union contract, or collective bargaining issues. However, the Board may, at its
discretion, direct staff in executive session to investigate and report on such issues raised under public comment.

The VMRC Board requests that all participants refrain from wearing perfume, cologne, and other fragrances, and use
unscented personal care products in order to promote an irritant-free environment.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you have any special requirements in order to participate,
please contact Jan Maloney at (209) 955-3248 prior to the start of this meeting.

! Notwithstanding Section 3.08(c), the Board and its committees may hold a closed meeting to consider real estate
negotiations, appointment, employment, evaluation or dismissal of an employee, staff salaries and benefits, labor
negotiations, and any matter dealing with a specifically identified consumer for whom appropriate authorization has not
been provided to enable public discussion of the matter. The Executive Assistant shall keep confidential minutes of
executive sessions. The subject of each executive session shall be announced prior to and at the conclusion of each such
session.


http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=man+speaking+RETRO+clipart&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&docid=JW5029k9K92iVM&tbnid=fLT7EPwduZrDIM:&ved=0CAUQjRw&url=http://www.bigstockphoto.com/blog/category/events/page/4/&ei=h0BjUe_8O-fLigLv6IDwCA&bvm=bv.44990110,d.cGE&psig=AFQjCNFE3o7lnp6pAbgW2nzMVQYL__VH-g&ust=1365545396210804

Local
Legislators

California State
Senate

District 5

Cathleen Galgiani (D)
State Capitol, Room 4082
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 651-4005

District Office

31 E. Channel, Rm. 440
Stockton, CA 95202
(209) 948-7930

Modesto District Office
1010 10th Street Suite 5800
Modesto, CA 95354

Phone: (209) 576-6273

Fax: (209) 576-6277

senator.galgiani@sen.ca.gov

District 12

Anna Caballero (D)
State Capitol, Room 3048
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 651-4012

District Office

Ceres District Office:
2561 3rd St., Suite A
Ceres, CA 95307
Phone: (209) 581-9827

District 8
Senator Andreas Borgeas (R)

Oakdale Office

102 Grove Avenue, Suite B
Oakdale, CA 95361

Phone: (209) 848-8001

Sutter Creek Office

460 Sutter Hill Road, Suite C
Sutter Creek, CA 95685
Phone: (209) 267-5033

California State
Assembly

District 5

Frank E. Bigelow
State Capitol, Room 4158
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 319-2005

Jackson District Office

33 C Broadway

Jackson, CA 95642

(209) 223-0505

assemblymember.bigelow@assembly.ca.g

ov

District 9

Jim Cooper (D)

State Capitol

Room 6025

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 319-2009

District Office

9250 Laguna Springs Drive #220
Elk Grove, CA 95758

assemblymember.cooper@assembly.ca.go

Vv

District 12

Heath Flora (R)
State Capitol, Room 3149
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 319-2012

District Office

3719 Tully Road, Ste C
Modesto, CA 95356
(209) 576-6425

assemblymember.flora@assembly.ca.gov

District 13

Susan Talamantes-Eggman (D)
State Capitol

Room 3173

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 319-2013

District Office

31 E. Channel, Rm. 306

Stockton, CA 95202

(209) 948-7479
assemblymember.eggman@asm.ca.gov

District 21

Adam Gray
State Capitol

Room 3152

Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 319-2021

District Office

1010 Tenth Street, Ste 5800
Modesto, CA 95354

(209) 521-2111
assemblymember.gray@assembly.ca.gov

U.S. Senate

Senator Dianne Feinstein (D)
One Post Street, Suite 2450

San Francisco, CA 94104

Phone: (415) 393-0707

Fax: (415) 393-0710

Senator Kamala Harris (D)
1300 "I" Street

Sacramento, CA 95814-2919
Phone: (916) 445-9555

Fax: (202) 228 - 3865

U.S. House of
Representatives

District 10

Congressman Josh Harder (D)
District Office Location

4701 Sisk Road, Suite 202

Modesto, CA 95356

Phone Contact: (209) 579 5458

District 9
Congressman Jerry McNerney

(D)

2222 Grand Canal Blvd. #7
Stockton, CA 95207
Phone: (209) 476-8552
Fax: (209) 476-8587

District 4
Congressman Tom McCLintock

(R)

2200A Douglas Blvd, Suite 240
Roseville, CA 95661

Phone: (916) 786-5560

Fax: (916) 786-6364



mailto:senator.galgiani@sen.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.bigelow@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.bigelow@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.cooper@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.cooper@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.flora@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.eggman@asm.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.gray@assembly.ca.gov
tel:1-202-228-3865

VALLEY e
MOUNTAIN /‘v
REGIONAL 37
CENTER /~ 7/

Valley Mountain Regional Center

Board of Directors Meeting

702 N. Aurora Street, Stockton, CA 95202
Monday, December 12, 2018

Present: Tom Bowe, Robert Balderama, Linda Collins, Claire Lazaro, Lynda Mendoza, Dena Pfeifer,
Moe Rashid, Andrea Rueda, Noemi Santiago, Chris Varela, Elizabeth Victor-Martinez

Absent: Tracie Leong, Margaret Heinz, Emily Grunder, Kori Heuvel, and Tom Toomey

Guests: George Lewis (SCDD/NVHO), Paul Billodeau (former VMRC Executive Director), Gia McElroy
(parent), Allan Smith (DDS), Leonard Hansen (HTC), Will Sanford (Futures Explored), and
facilitators Shaefaye Kirkendoll, Angie Lewis, Lori Williams.

VMRC Staff: Tony Anderson, Cindy Mix, Mary Sheehan, Nicole Weiss, Gordon Hofer, Anthony Hill, Dr.
Barbara Johnson, Carlos Hernandez, Jan Maloney

Action items noted in bold.

A. Callto Order:
President, Tom Bowe, brought the meeting to order at 6:00pm.
Jan Maloney, Executive Assistant, completed Roll Call.
The Mission Statement was collectively read by board members: The mission of Valley Mountain
Regional Center (VMRC) is to support people with developmental disabilities as they enrich their lives
through choices and inclusion. VMRC is committed to securing quality, individualized services in
collaboration with families and the community.

B. Review and Approval of Agenda:
M/S/C (RUEDA/MENDOZA) to approve the agenda as amended.

C. Review and Approval of Board Meeting Minutes, October 10, 2018
M/S/C (RUEDA/LAZARO) to approve the minutes as submitted.

D. Adoption of Consent ltems:

The Chair called for any requests to remove items from the Consent Calendar. Hearing none,



M/S/C (RASHID/RUEDA) to approve the Consent Items as submitted.

e Finance & Personnel Committee Minutes, October 3, 2018 ........ccccveeieeiiiciiiiiieeee e e 9
e Finance & Personnel Committee Minutes, November 7, 2018 .........uuueveeieieeieeireeeeereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeen. 13
e Executive Committee Minutes, October 3, 2018, 2018 ......cccoeeieiiriiiieeee e eeerrree e e e e e e e earraaees 39
e Executive Committee Minutes, November 7, 2018, 2018 .........cccoveeeeeeeeeiiiiiieeee e eeccereee e e e e 43
o Legislative Committee Minutes, October 16, 2018 .......ccveeiiiiiieeiiiiie et e e e evae e e 47
o Legislative Committee Minutes, November 19, 2018 ........ccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiee e e e e eeerrree e e e e e e e sannens 51
e Special Events Committee, Minutes, November 15, 2018 ..........cccccviiiiiieeeciiee e e 53
e Consumer Services Committee, Minutes, November 13, 2018 ................... 55

e Executive Director’s Monthly Report & Weekly Blog (separate items)
Announcements & Public Comment:

Tom reminded Gia McElroy, parent, of the three-minute limit for Public Comment and stated he would
give her some additional time to read her statement but asked her to be brief. Gia said she was speaking
as a parent and advocate for her son who has severe autism, and others who are fighting for services that
have been denied, and are threatened with removal and retaliation. Since her son began receiving services
from the school district and VMRC in 2001, she feels both have been a source of duress and counter to
promises made by state and federal laws on multiple levels. She feels regional center services have been
worse than district services. Speaking on behalf of other consumers and families in the same situation,
she stated clients are being disfigured, traumatized and dying. Gia referred to some cases both in and out
of VMRC’s catchment area where parents have harmed or killed their children. There have been two
deaths at homes where her son has resided, and another death at a home where the consumer had been
transferred. She has witnessed and been told by other parents, of dangerous situations whereby the
consumer has been missing and later returned by the police. The past two years of duress and declining
regional center standards and deaths have prompted Gia to speak on behalf of the silent clients and their
parents who have been vilified, bullied and blamed. She does not trust the regional center and agencies,
and also does not trust the school system. She fears the regional center, their staff and their providers,
the administration of the regional center. She stated she has been retaliated against and threatened with
loss of services for her son. Providers retaliate against Gia if alerts have been made against them, and
communication/contact with staff/services has been removed if she places an alert against a regional
center employee. The regional center is not providing the services her son requires, and the stress placed
upon her has affected her health. She stated regional center employees work from home and do not
return calls within 2 days, and cancel meetings, one of which was canceled due to rain. Staff is rude, do
not know anything and will not provide their first name when she feels she needs to escalate an issue.
(Testimony exceeded the allotted time.)

On behalf of the SCDD/NVHO, George Lewis made the following announcements:

o George acknowledged VMRC Board Member, Robert Balderama, who has stepped down as the
SSAN (Statewide Self Advocacy Network) Chair. Robert will continue his advocacy efforts on the
committee.

o George coordinates the Quality Assessment program which is currently headed into the childrens’
study survey and will be mailing surveys to parents of children aged three to 13 throughout
California. Approximately 3,500 consumers and their families will be interviewed. George
provided information from earlier surveys, which will be given back to the regional centers for use
in strategic planning purposes.

o The next RAC meeting will be January 22, 2010, at UCP Turlock from 6:00-8:00pm, and invited
board members to attend.

Page 2 of 7

Valley Mountain Regional Center
Board Meeting Minutes, December 10, 2018



In response to a question from CLASP representative, Candice Bright, George confirmed that the surveys
are being sent just to families and not to children in residential placement.

Executive Director’s Report:

Tony provided his monthly Executive Director’s Report, copies of which were mailed to board members
along with the meeting packet. Since VMRC has moved to meeting alternate months, Tony has provided
a weekly Director’s Travel blog that is available to VMRC employees and also on the VMRC website.

Tony discussed the correspondence received from DDS, that was also part of the Executive Director’s
Report packet.

Board Member Visits:

On October 17 Dena Pfeifer visited The Village, a day program in Lodi that had been open for four weeks.
They had 12 consumers attending but there is room for 15. There is a social area, a kitchen, and a
sensory room that was provided by the Lodi Chamber of Commerce. Program participants were working
on Halloween decorations, and they do a lot of activities especially in the Downtown area of Lodi. Dena
was invited to give Halloween candy at Lodi’s Safe Halloween event. Dena said she enjoyed visiting this
program.

Lynda Mendoza made a program visit but will wait until the February board meeting to give her report.
Tom Bowe encouraged board members to sign up for site visits.
Presentations:

The Finance and Personnel Committee invites one of the vendors whose contracts are over $250,000 to
present information about their contract/s with VMRC. This month, Leonard Hansen, Director of
Operations, Howard Training Center, presented a PowerPoint about the different programs.

Leonard explained the Howard Training Center has an adult service program, a supported employment
program in Ceres, a culinary kitchen, Commercial Landscaping, Community Employment, Production
Unlimited, and Independent Job Placement programs. The Howard Training Center has been
operational for over 65 years.

They have provided full landscaping and janitorial services for four rest stops for over 20 years along
highway 99, I-5, north and south Turlock, and north and south Wesley. There is also a landscaping
contract that has been in place for 5 years with the City of Ceres that services all major roads, overpasses
and two parks.

The Culinary Services work activity program has 30 consumers who cook all meals for the Stanislaus
Recovery Center, and Banta Elementary School District. They have been providing meals on wheels for
over 12 years. Discussions are underway with the Dean of Vocational Services at Modesto Junior

Page 3 of 7
Valley Mountain Regional Center
Board Meeting Minutes, December 10, 2018



College, and it is hoped to be able to create a culinary academy at HTC. The Howard Training Center
also independently helps place consumers in jobs. Personal Achievement is a behavioral community
integration program and serves 40 consumers. Production Unlimited is a traditional sheltered workshop
and as of March 1 the program will be revamped and no longer produce piecework.

The Howard Training Center serves 145 consumers in vocational and job skills programs, with over 100
in adult services programs. There are two campuses, five work sites, and 110 members of staff.

The second presentation was given by Barbara Johnson, Psy. D. and included lots of statistics. Dr.
Johnson applied for and received an MHSA grant (Mental Health Services Act) to hold one conference a
year for the next three years, entitled Bridging the Gap, Co-occurring Disorders and Developmental
Disability. VMRC partnered with Stanislaus County Behavioral Health and Recovery Services. The series
is designed to address the specific needs of both youth and adults served by VMRC who, without
community inclusion, struggle to be identified and receive appropriate behavioral health and substance
abuse services both with the community and legal justice system.

Dual Diagnosis is a term also applied to the co-existence of both developmental disabilities (autism,
intellectual disability, epilepsy, cerebral palsy) and mental health/substance abuse conditions, and
individuals with autism are at a higher risk of developing a mental health disorder. Co-occurring mental,
neurodevelopmental, medical and physical conditions are frequent occurrences in the ID population,
with rates of some conditions that are 3 to 4 times higher in comparison to the general population. One
in two children with cerebral palsy meet the criteria for a psychiatric disorder, the most common being
ADHD. Individuals with epilepsy are at a greater risk of developing a behavioral health condition in
comparison to the general population. The majority of individuals with a developmental disability and
mental illness are less likely to receive appropriate mental health services. Only 15% of VMRC's
consumers are diagnosed and treated for a mental illness. Almost 300 mental health diagnosticians and
providers as well as 26 specifically designated VMRC staff attended.

The planned s for the next two years are Overcoming Barriers: Medication Intervention, Crisis Response
and Psychiatric In-Patient Treatment (2009), and New Beginnings: Building Collaborative and Inclusive
Community Partnerships (2020).

Committee Reports:

i VMRC Consumer Advisory Committee:
(SAC6 Representative)
A new SAC6 Representative has recently been elected, and will join VMRC'’s February board
meeting.

ii. Consumer Services Committee:
(Chris Varela, Chair / Dena Pfeifer, Co-Chair)

Chris was absent from the November meeting and Dena Pfeifer chaired the meeting in her
absence. The minutes of that meeting are included in the Consent Calendar.

Page 4 of 7
Valley Mountain Regional Center
Board Meeting Minutes, December 10, 2018



iii. VMRC Professional Advisory Committee (CLASP)
(Candice Bright, CLASP Representative)

Candice reported MabPRO attended the meeting and talked about crisis intervention training
and the various CEU’s (Continuing Education Units) that are available to providers.

CLASP now has 45 paid members.  The CHOICES  conference on
April 15, 2019 is entitled “The Wheel of Choice”, and the deadline for the video and t-shirt
artwork is January 16.

CLASP has started a provider conference committee in the hope of being able to provide CEU’s
for providers, but more members and a Chair are needed.

One of the unmet needs determined by the CLASP group was developing job competencies and
training, as there is a lack of staffing and direct care that is hitting day programs, residential and
SLS services, along with the upcoming increase in the minimum wage.

The next CLASP meeting will be a potluck on Monday, December 17, 10:00am at VMRC in
Stockton.

iv. Finance and Personnel Committee:
(Elizabeth Victor-Martinez, Chair/Emily Grunder, Vice-Chair)

Treasurer and Committee Chair, Elizabeth, advised the committee met last week and is bringing
the following items to the board for approval.

o M/S/C (COMMITTEE/RUEDA) to accept contracts over $250,000 per Resolution 1 on page
63. Abstentions from Candice Bright and Mohamed Rashid

o M/S/C (COMMITTEE/PFEIFER) to accept contracts over $250,000 per Resolution 2 on page
65. Abstentions from Candice Bright and Mohamed Rashid

RESOLUTIONS ATTACHED

o M/S/C (COMMITTEE/LAZARO) to accept the Contract Status Report on page 67.
o M/S/C (COMMITTEE/RUEDA) to accept donations from PG&E totaling $2,525

This committee will meet again on January 2, 2019 at 5:30pm at VMRC in Stockton.

V. Legislative Committee:
(Candice Bright, Chair / Moe Rashid, Vice-Chair)

The committee gave two presentations on December 4, one in Stockton and one in Modesto.
Both presentations were well received and brought about a lot of conversation surrounding
some of the bills that passed. Board members did very well in presenting and speaking about
the bills. Also 1.5 CEU’s were given to attendees.

Page 5 of 7

Valley Mountain Regional Center
Board Meeting Minutes, December 10, 2018



vi.

Vii.

viii.

This committee will not meet again until January 28, from 10:00am to 12:00pm at VMRC in
Stockton, at which point they will start gearing up for the next budget cycle.

Bylaws Committee:
(Lynda Mendoza, Chair / Open position for Vice-Chair)

There were no questions following distribution of the draft Restated Bylaws at the October
board meeting. The committee now brings forth the bylaws for approval.

M/S/C (COMMITTEE/LAZARO) to accept the Restated Bylaws as presented.
The Board Officers present signed and dated VMRC’s newly adopted bylaws.

Self-Determination Committee:
(Claire Lazaro, Chair)

Claire reported the committee met the first week of December. There is no exact date from
DDS as to when Self-Determination can begin, but VMRC is ready and has already assigned a
Service Coordinator and Program Manager. Staff have been trained in Person Centered
Thinking (PCT) and DDS is planning more training on the subject. There are upcoming meetings,
one in Stockton and one in Modesto, for consumers. All VMRC staff has been trained and
produced their one-age profiles.

The next meeting will be on January 14, 2019, at 2:00pm at VMRC in Stockton.

Nominating Committee:
(Claire Lazaro, Chair / Andrea Rueda. Vice-Chair)

The committee met just before the board meeting, and strategized ways to approach the
promotion of VMRC’'s Board of Directors to the community. They identified the target
population, which consists of representatives for Calaveras, Amador, and Tuolumne counties,
an African-American and Asian representatives too. Although not a requirement, the board
would like to have a member who is involved with the medical or health field. By the end of the
current fiscal year, it is expected there will be seven vacancies to fill.

In January an announcement will be released with an online application to the targeted
communities. In February the announcement will be released to all stakeholders and families.
In March selections will be made for interviews and a vote to accept the Nominating
Committee’s recommendation will take place at the April 2019 board meeting. In June the new
board members will be invited to attend the board meeting and be sworn-in.

The committee will meet again on February 25, 2019, at 4:00pm in Stockton.

Special Events Committee:

Page 6 of 7
Valley Mountain Regional Center
Board Meeting Minutes, December 10, 2018



(Kori Heuvel, Chair)
Kori was not in attendance and no report was given.
X. President’s Report: 1:25:00

Following Claire’s request, Tom encouraged board find people who they feel would be a
valuable member of the board, and have them submit an application.

Other Matters:

Tom Bowe reported on the approved changes in Chief Financial Officer and Director of Consumer
Services job duties and Tony noted the CFO, Director of Consumer Services, and the Legal Affairs Advisor
are all on the same pay scale.

Adjournment:

The next board meeting is scheduled for February 11, 2019 at 6:00pm in the Stockton Office, Cohen
board rooms.

The meeting adjourned at 7:30pm.

Page 7 of 7
Valley Mountain Regional Center
Board Meeting Minutes, December 10, 2018



Contract Summary and Board Resolution
Valley Mountain Regional Center's Board of Directars reviewed the above contract on December 10, 2018
and passed the following resolution:

RESOLVED THAT in compliance with VMRC's BOD Contract Policy, the contracts listed below between VMRC and stated vendors were reviewed

and approved by the VMRC BOD on and Board hereby authorized any Officer of the corporation to execute the Agreement without
material changes but otherwise on such terms deemed satisfactory to such Officer.

1 Futures Explored $  400,000.00
2 Creating Behavioral & Ed. Momentum CBEM $ 550,000.00

VMRC Board of Directors hereby authorizes and designates any office of VMRC to finalize, execute and deliver the Contract on behalf of VMRC, in
such form as VMRC's counsel may advise, and on such further terms and conditions as such Officer may approve. The final terms of the Contract

shall be conclusively evidence by the execution of the Contract by such Officer. For purposes of this authorization, and "Officer” means VMRC's
Executive Director, Chief Financial Officer and no one else.

Certification by Secretary: | certify that: (1} | am the Secretary of VMRC: (2) the foregoing Resolution is a complete and accurate copy of the
Resolution duly adopted by VMRC's Board of Directors; (3) the Resolution is in full force and has not been revoked or changed in any way.

'“m\ W’é g),u_Q AA@\J AN 12/10/2018

Margaret Heinz, Board Sxcrétary Date

/3.




Consumer services—1/7/19

Case Management

O 0 0 O

Staff changes—Liz Diaz will be transferring to $tockton to manage one of the Children’s
teams effective 1/14. Interviewing for a Children’s PM in Modesto on Friday, 1/11.
Recent retirement of 2 long-time SCs—Rick Jordan and Marla Sartain.

Holiday donations spear-headed by staff included: Turkey Dinner Drive, Blanket/Sock
Drive; Toy/Food Drive for Christmas.

Micro-Business Fair held at VMRC on 12/7. Looking to possibly schedule similar fair
when next All-Staff is held in June.

All-Staff held on 12/10. All teams developed a team profile for the event and all will be
placed on the VMRC website. PCT ribbon-cutting held. Review of internal committees, IT
upgrades, and budget status.

Self-Determination program. Orientations to be scheduled in late January, early
February. Local Advisory Committee meeting on 1/14. \nvited those selected from
VMRC area.

Person-Centered Thinking Training—completed internal trainings. Will begin trainings
for vendors and families effective March, 2019.

A PM work group is revising the IPP to include PCT language and development. Group
will bring ideas to this committee for input at the March meeting.

POS Disparity annual meetings to occur over the next few months. We should be
hearing soon if approved for grant monies.

NCl—Survey 12/18 through 6/19. George (SCDD) will be meeting with VMRC staff.
ACLU presented info re: Supported Decision-Making vs. Conservatorship.

Children’s Program Managers are developing an in-house training re: |EP Collaboration.
CalFresh—program will be open to all SSi participants eff. 6/1/19. EBT card avg. S125
per month. Impact—500,000 new applicants.

Reached out to other regional centers re: Consumer Services Committee activities. Most
indicated informational in nature, along with approval of Service Standards prior to
board approval, trainings, presentations, volunteer projects.




Caseload Ratios by Team
(As of 1/7/19)

Early Start Teams:
Stockton—N. Gillespie—89
Stockton—T. Simmons—65
Modesto—L, Barr—102
San Andreas—T. Simmons—90
Ave. caseload—87

Chitdren Teams:
Modesto Kids—E. Diaz—72
Modesto Youth—P, Kidroske—82
San Andreas Children—T. Sisemore-Hester—70
Stockton Children—{Unfilled)—81
Stockton Kids—). de Diego—82
Stockton Youth—T. Vaughn—81
Avg. caseload—78

Transition Teams:
Modesto Transition—N. Clayton—76
San Andreas Transition—T. Sisemore-Hester—70
Stockton Transition—D. Vodden—78

Avg. caseload—75

| Aduit Teams:
| Modesto Adult—S. Margarite—70
‘ Modesto Grown Ups—I. Groves—72
San Andreas Adult—T. Sisemore-Hester—69
Stockton Adult—E. Goudreau—74
Stockton Grown Ups—M. Gonzalez—78
Stockton New Adult—K. lensen—77
Avg. caselgad—73

*Deflection Team:
Deflection Team—N, Weiss—47

Ave, caseload—47

Agency Average—78

*Not reflected in agency average




Alerts Opened for Prior Month 11/01/18 to 12/31/18

Grouped by Presenting Issue
Ctrl & Alert Date  Vendor# Vendor Name Liaison Closed Date  Finding Action

Presenting Issue: Delivery of Care

2018-11-05.0 11212018 Cliften

2018-11-08.0 11712018 Delaurenti  12/5/2018  Unsubstantiated None
2018-14-10.0 11192018 Demattel 12/21/2018  Substantiated Substantial Inadequac
2018-11-27.0 1116/2018 Demattel 12182018 Unfounded ' None

2018-11-35.0 1112712018 _ Cifton

2018-11-52.0 11/30/2018 Johnson

2018-12-10.0 1211912018 Demattei

Total: 7

Presenting issue: Discharged to SIR

2018-11-04.0 11122018 Delaurenti  19/20/2018  Discharged to SIR None

Total: 1

Presenting Issue: Environment

2018-11-07.0 117712018 Hili
2018-14-13.0 11172018 Hill
2018-11-18.0 111412018 Craly 11/20/2018  Substantiated None
2018-11-36.0 1172812018 Delaurentt  12/7/2018  Substantiated Technical Assistance
2018-11-41.0 142712018 Demattei 1212012018 Substantiated Technical Assistance
2018-11-44.0 117292018 Clifton
2018-11-46.0 1112812018 Demattel 1211812018  Subsiantiated Technical Assistance
2018-11-47.0 111282018 Demattel

, 2018-12-04.0 1271212018 Demattei

’ 2018-12:06.0 11/20/2018 . Johasen

E Total: 10

Presenting Issue: Food Service

2018-11-55.0 12/5/2018 Delaurenti  12/19/2018  Unsubstantiated None
2018-12-06.1 1112072018 Johnson
Totai: 2

Presenting Issue: Insufficient Staffing/Supervision

2018-12-08.0 12118/2018 Demattei 1212012018 Substantiated None

1712019 ‘ Page 1 of4




Cirl & Alert Date  Vendor# Vendor Name

Action

Presenting Issue: insufficlent Staffing/Supervision

Total: 1

Presenting Issue: IPP Implementation

2018-11-34.0 1112112018

Liaison Closed Date Finding

Demattei 14292018 Unsubstantialed

Technical Assistance

2018-11-52.1 1173012018 Johnson
2018-12-01.0 12M12018 Cliften
201812110 121872018 Craig

Totak: 4

Presenting Issue: ISP [mplementation

2018-14-34.1 1112112018

Demattel 11/20/2018  Unsubstantiated

Technical Assistance

Taotal: 1

Presenting issue: Other

2018-11-05.1 11/2/2018

Clifton

2018-11-42.0 11721/2018

2018-11-53.0 12/4/2018

Total: 3

Presenting Issue: Property Damage
2018-1108.0 MA2018

Demattei 11/18/2018  Substantiated

Technical Assistance

Total. 1

Presenting Issue: Recordkeeping

2018-11-17.0 1171372016

Hi

2018-11-25.0 1111612018

Johnson

2018-11-37.0 11/26/2018

Johnson 12/5/2018  Unsubstantiated

Technical Assistance

2018-11-450 111192018

Delaurenti  12/18/2018  Substantiated

Substantial iInadequac

2018-41-55.0 12152018 Delaurenti  12M9/2018  Substantiated Technical Assistance
2018-12-05.0 1211312048 Demattei

Total: B

Presenting Issue: Recordkeeping/Other

2018-11-39.0 11/16/2018 Cliton

Total: 1

Presenting Issue: Response to Health-Related Concerns

2018-11-42.0 116/2018 Clifton

1712019

Paga20f4




f
|

Ctrl # Alert Date  Vendor# Vendor Name Liaison Closed Date  Finding Action
Presenting issue; Response to Health-Related Concerns
Total: 1
Presenting issue: Staff Qualifications
2018-11-03.0 122018 Hill
2018-11-25.1 1111612018 Johason
2018-11-43.0 11/20/2018 Hill
2018-11-60.1 11172018 Johnson
Total: 4
Presenting fssue: Staff Qualifications/Other
2018-11-38.0 11115/2018 Ciifton
Total: 1
Presenting lssue: Staffing/Supervision
2018-11-08.1 117712018 Delaurenti 12/5/2018  Unfounded Nane
2018-11-26.0 11/20/2018 Demattei
Totat: 2
Presenting Issua: Untimely SIR
2018-11-14.0 111372018 Delayrenti 121712018  Substantiated Substantiat Inadequac
2018-11-15.0 111312018 Craig
2018-11-18.0 11/15/2018 Hill
2018-11-18.0 141112018 Craig 11072018 - Unfounded None
2018-11-200 1111672018 Hik 12/26/2018  Substantiated Substantial Inadequac
2018-11-21.0 1111612018 Hill 12/1412018  Unfounded None
2018-11-22.0 1116/2018 Johnson 121412018 Substantiated Substantial Inadequac
2018-14-23.0 11/16/2018 Dematiei
2018-11-28.4 11712018 Delaurenti 12/7/2018  Substantiated Substantiat lnadequac
2018-11-31.0 1142672018 Cralg 12114/2018  Unsubstantiated None
2048-11-33.0 111112018 Johnsen 12/5/2018  Substantiated Substantial Inadequac
2016-11-48.0 11130/2018 Clitton
2018-11-49.0 1111512018 Celaurenti 122172018  Unsubstantiated Technical Assistance
2018-11-50.0 12132018 Del.aurenti
2018-11-51.0 11/9/2018 Craig 12/24/2018  Unsubstantiated Nona
2018-11-58.0 121772018 Cliftan
1712019 Page 3 of 4



Cirl# Alert Date  Vendor # Vendor Name Lialson Closed Date  Finding Action
Presenting Issue: Untimely SIR
2018.11-57.0 121712018 Johnson 1212112018 Substantiated Substantial inadequac
2018-11-58.0 121712018 Cralg
2018-12-03.0 1112712018 Johnson 12/19/2018  Substantiated Substantial Inadequac
2018.12-08.0 12712018 Chifton
Totak: 20

Presenting Issue: Violation of Rights

2018-14-02.0 11172018 Dematiei

2018-11-06.0 11122018 Craig 12/2112018  Substantiated Technical Assistance
2018-11-08.2 11/712018 DelLaurensi 12/5/2018  Unsubstantiated None

2018-11-11.0 11/9/2018 VDamattei 12119/2018  Substantiated None

2018-11-24.0 11116120148 Ciifton

2018-11-59.0 11472018 Johnson

2018-14-60.0 11112018 ' Johnson

2018-12-02.0 12111/2018 Demattei

2018-12-07.0 1213120148 : Demattel 1211912018 Substantiated Substantial Inadeguac

7018-12-12.0 1212412018

Total: 10

Total: 75

712019 Page 4 of 4




£ D Goayie] ¥ T 1YY SWEH| iR 2[0NN SUSEI|jIAR 2[ONN TOUBIALAVOUIEN. -
V2 330[nL W FuY ngea1ysy 014D ngEa1Ysy S0{YD won BIEY PR IO Emz
£0T56 9D
Agslig Asjue
UOBI0IS U] PEYUIRID ZOZI i 34V GSLID AS{UELS
T €res6 uoppals uel] Bung uyor ued) Sung uyor SRR S
‘Arpn ASULIEION 9ETE 2 v v L 4 4 1810aD dIA UBJIEWES POOD):
E vl ¥ 149v ueyy |92yey - WY SIET SN0JBURD .
1 BJsURIY g ] JHY 1030 Yip3 91 [BRUIPISTY IURN[EKT -
T snejsiuels 9 it 14y ngQ sewloyy N0 sewoly), E_umu_ TBIE [ERUEPISeY _wuxm_
1 Y Y eXoug ESBUIOY L AR E
T "07) SRB[SIUEBLS 9 € 14V 123590) euLising 121520y BULID|ING mw‘_zycm_; IS pmmw
60756
T E) slug :
LOBIP03S "9nY OuRLT SOES 9 i v quy3 ysiudy qiys ysiusy eSS e
1 ‘07 SNEjS|ue]S 9 ¥ EE i dofiyqg sspuner uoy|Iyg lepuner “UO|IYQ JSpUnEs
[4 ¥ 14V nypues 1eofueasaf nypues 1eofueassr RCE R
‘07 wnbeoj ues [} v 4y nmmyg usydais ninmya usydals Emo _mﬂcm_..._mmm BUL mo
4 uopoIs v It 14y SH00] [PEYIIN §q00) [Py Emu mxoou
L0796 YD uoRdoiIs g
[4 b 23U anb
33NS *4q POOYUIGOY “M TTTT 515 ZBUBLUIf [3nDeY WU [2nbey
0TZS6 vD uopd0ls
- A - e
€ 1q JB3UBYS O Wel £19 did -dd BIN}-Y3{|0S BISIS ;
Z $0014n 41D - da ephQ oy - SBIIBS. _mco_gmuos, B0 -
T B3 ‘Bugy s £ 34y uifao) woley uho) uoley SRR - T [t TE T T TR [T ST
1 2] ‘auo| 1 T s ulf207) uosey Uo7 uotey
[4 B3 douyie] € 44D Jel) ealpuy
8ESE
1 . Jlpoig eyo POo.g BULOT pUE [SBYI
YOOIN1 Py UOSULDS ‘N TTZZ 9 £ ES Wl ipotg 2407 PO.Jg BLOT PUE SBYIIIN
T umnbeor ues 2V - dd | umoag eugysng pue SWelIm euig uonielodico) JUSWASSAL] ‘Q'Y'g
1 1 FIT; UMOIg IO
1 uinbeor veg I 7 FEL SWIBI|HI A BIUSIMET sianesq 8210 pue EJIUOIA
uapRa0s
4 2WAs - el
78 "¢ $9' jleny TaSY HHI S "7 sejeyD
[4 0] uinbeor ues I Yy Janle] alez .
[4 Aoesp g I 447 1134 $RAIULIS Segra Uy ellsy, Wsany -
Joopngt W 4HY 14D SEALULIS SEDLIDUNY IWEIUSY: &m_p:«.
T G I 44V 198uy Auet g opieled sulpjessy |e8uy 190 3 Alle/opiele] sulp[eieD
s0¢s6 ¥ Z 3408 100N BYSIEY B
UODID03S “35 sded I DZET )
UOROIS “I5 UOP{I0IS 'S 0Z6T Aueydneq euew ApsyBneq eueiy




95E56 0153PO :
BXNSO UYOT Sn1ss E)YNSQ UYor snise g
“AM, MOJOYYING TOIE v v d4v NSO UYOT SN1SSY NSO Uyor 4 5165 [ENUSPIBY SO,
2 2I9JUBW 1§ UeTRIpuad /65 9 I Juv {19 JapuiieN 15 Japuiien/dipiny - I5IUST 518 SARQ AUUNS”
Z uop|203S "1 A} TES6 leld aMeIAD BwiY3| = Gopafad A0 oMAG. 5
S7ece - —— —_—
QAOHY BIIUQ| ohouly BIUOW
T KoB1] "LINOD UOSGID SHOT 9 ¥ v ' EAUOHN v
4 3026 ¥ tr 44Y BIBAIY €5313Y ) BUEAL [Be13UBPISaY §,8$249Y] JUIES 3 : . ;
uo201S "PAIg |BENOCDIN TS8E ) . ) ) JUIPISIY S, BsRIRUL ES
90755 R o
SBULES BUIAR SAUIRL) BUIAR S el :
UORI03S Py sazuadied /ST K vy 3 18D BUIAES 189 BHINES o7 SUERE). BUIAES- i
T epljes 9 14 14y 128uey auaupsy yoea seydoisuyd JYY:EPHES -
1 EITBIA ‘IS BDIWEY M 82/ i Juv Jahey 1@a1ding .
T uosiayed 410 - da 0B 2ASMARUBD ‘QINIGNOAY JBIS
T UBIS/rS S Jefinyg Hfuein
4 A, outoled ZyT 9 € 44y uepjuled BUUE3( uEIjIWERg BULRD[ i BUIOH 17 UoSIaRed .
T 4 14 J42 femese] uyor llemele] uyof 1§ 9deARS NUiE7 SIS [RUBPISOY:
05€se R I R R
UBBDIA SULBLLE osg : " R
¢ | owsepow g epeiop LTET 9 LA I DN BULIBUIED B 1020 U ERUSPIST EPEION |
£ I¥ Juv ¢Dm¢r_0_.w.._®£n:< uosuuor alaydly mmﬂcﬂ;.‘m.cmvc.oz, i
[4 01S3POIN ‘DAY BN (20 §TST of 44V zan311poy y1eqezl|3
t EplES v iy AHY ueAy essue ueAY essLie[) B N -
1 Uop{I01s € Bl slieH s{[2Y2lIN SLLIEH 3||18Y3tIN " SEIEH PRI
T '00 shesjuelg 9 ¥ 44V IqUIRZN-1YSNGS0 BLIOINA Z# [ENLaDISoY SPEPDIN -
T uop0IS [¢] I JYY uel uoiey uej ucley - BWOH 987 )OI :
4 OIS ) i 44V eUIpa H ApuD THOH, 3185 S, eWPRINE DIBA
T s ouefga euU3[ES
T O1SBPOIA 1D 1299 £TPT € 3404 g1y Asssp fSuedey siepD
€ 4a BMUNUT BYOf
FALFAN i
BAINUB|[IA UM - BABNUE||LA BUIO ) :
1013035808 NI T1H9 ? ¢ i A TAY IiA ! IOURINTART o
1 UOP|I0IS “Id BuUng £T¥C Z 14y sUJ}07 B1ISUUB) " PUIOH ERUUS .
20756 :
ohes3e pn{ 7y J0JUSPI ohesZel sipnf 1 JO1USDD
1 LOPIPOIS'IQ UEBUSA STST 9 Iy 4y 1N RIPNY 3 JOWSPAY N 3IpnT R pay
. L0-Z56 VI uoppPoIs
Z . | eialgqen eudigl pue oIsi3
SUET H00IqUIID 2009 b v 34V
Hemele o njoeAueg
¢ w1 v v Hd5 ljemeseL uyor unpoIqy pue Blogspy auf  Asuwinor SA0HJ0 ASIITOT
F4 "0]) uinbeoy ueg YHLWS [S8UY 1 1Jeg T OUIOH 2 ey eauwf
0353po U0IS3IPPNH $3J0130 e BB UDISePPNH -
073 uinbeof ues SO0 (PRY3HAL uedy BSsug) B [PEYNW o DUIOH®IBHqH. ="




S1dsay SWoy-u| YHI

S3DIAIDS UDIIUBAIRIU| [BIOIABYSG AfLUES 15184

sa91A49S Sular] Juspuadapu) I
sa01A8s FuIA Saoddns 16TS

$30IA13S uopeISaIu] AJUnuwiwo) td1d-dd

£33u9) ALIAIIY JY-da

191027 swdo@EAsq HNPY DAY
wesdoid Aeq :da

SWOH Afluue] |[BWS H4S

Apapi3a - Awlized a1e) [BNUSPISDY 1A40H
Ayliaed [BNUDRISSY 5,UBJPIIYD 4UD
Aujioe [ERIUSPISAY JINPY UV

uauitdoaaaq jo sedAL

pa19|dwo ucleusN0 SBOIAIS |BIIUSPISY
pancudde a4
ity aseyd

(210w Jo JeIP pug YO} sseuFold Ul SUCISIAJL Od
1 9seld

ssaudoud Ul Qd

paJna3s uasq sey 31§

0SY 10 ssa1804d U1 JO UOIIBIUBL( SIIIAIDS [BIIUBPISAY Ul P3j|oiu]
17 9seyd

pajnpayas usaq sey Jo PalInad0 sey Sunasw e
pasoJsdde usaq sey uaiu| 0 191187

IT 9seuyd

jswdo[aaaq Jo saseyd

0159P0A "1D 431sn) OTET

z umnbeor ues 1o snejsiueIg P ¥ 44v 0158254 BIgLICL wi}3 swinjog

€ Aoeaf dn Bj|[UBILOS BURI(] ST OO
T 00 SNBSIUENS ¢ efu dd I BRI M BIpNES 13%BHUAN BIpRES Suonnjos Juilles
T "0)) Sne(siuess 9 5 JUY BIY/M BYSIUEE . 9MLA eysiue] g Aoy Aqny

T 13ts6 9 = 1Y Z3YIUBS-10PIA Slirusa( #31oURS JOPIA-SHBUIRE 13 BIDIED) SUWID[ES




XS[X"STIE}S J3)SueI)\SIaysuRl | \SuaLInog\u BULIBPMEIISIG/VX\SI043SI\TOSPHIS\ groz/8t/et
fo 6107 10§ [E10L10 6I0Z 40} i2Y03f |9LE ST0Z 10 |RICLI9SY 810z Jo} fero3} lore 102 10} jejo) | L2 LT0Z 10§ [2103
Jaguianag Jaquadegl Tt Jaquiazaqise Jaquwadag| |61, Jaquiadad|Ty Jaquiadaqd
Jaguianon 1aqwanoNt o JAGUIBAON IDGUIBACN
13go10| Jaqopo} jez 13010 JagoPQY 108 JBYOPOH LTl
JRquisidas Jagquaidas] fze Jaquindes Jaquiasdag] 16z Jaquiaydes|ob Jaquaidas
snany snanyy [se 1snany | ynany) lsz snanyl ASHEnY
Anf Angd fee Any Al et Anth
aunf aunf} 182 auntige auny|
fei hew] [eg kenee = ey
judy dv] T |Ldy|9E dyl T fdy
yrew yaew] e yoseplge yosew] fsz yaein
Alenigadg Aienigad Aenigag Aenigajj
Aenuer Aenuer Ae enues
NG IS SA[14 paniaaay sojid 3N0 L3S s3jl4 panalay soj
[4:14 9T.0Z 404 |EIOLITEE 9107 40} (IO MM BYT STOZ 105|230 169E ST0C 404 (303 MN9L T $T0T 40} |EI0LIGEE 10T 10} [e303
7€ FETOIEREN] {3 1aquadai il 8T 12quIa33Q {9t oquR2a TS 1aquadeqlst JELTIERETR]
ST 12qURAON fRRI AT T q7 1aquiaroN|OE TaquanonNEl/T IRQUIBAONIZE A3CUIBACN
174 J20010|s 13010 M ST 13q0OIE GO 18qo10j6T 130120
1€ Jogquialdas ST ._maEu:_wm‘ 87 13quisidas]ze Jaquialdas
snanyiTe 1SNANY R 62 ISNENVILE ysnany ®Nany|ge asnany|
D v F|GC RinrsE RlED Kior
auny aunrlze aunflye aunfjlaT aunr|te aunf
AR e ST Ae|sE AeiN YT Aeinjos AN
lsx jdy 1oVl 9T [HOViPE [HdvERTE JHovlge Hay
ey yaien 9T yie e L&" et yalew
Aden.ugad Aenso BT Aenigadisy Kiensqai T Aenigadige Alenigay
R .:mw AIEHUCTEE T Aenuef|zT Alenue{ 87 Aenuerlg uenuef
N0 JU3s S ._8>_8m= safl N0 Juas S PaneI3Y sojid N0 u3s sajld & umzw.umx sajl4 .

B T T —

JHINA WO puUg 0] - SN1EIS JaJsuel] 3|I4 JSNSUDT)




59 B30 puBID

%51 T I4YD GNA-DAH S¥3d/M 1SSV OLTIvd

%G1 T 1INYSSY QILVAVEDOVY

%S'T A JUVYD ANA-ISNEY TVIISAHd QIDFTIV

%S'T T JHYD ANA-FHYD TVDIG3A AOYd OL1ivd

%S'T 1 ISNGY TWIISAHI 3931V

%S'T 1 ANIDYY1

%S'T T JHVD QNA-LWHL DIY/NINS Mvaug s3Lid

%S'T T IHYD ANA-DNIG331E TYNYILNI

%S'T 1 YYD ANA-LNIVHLS3H WIHD/SAHD 09TV

%G'T T INTWIATOANI INIWIDHOANS MV

%51 T HVD ANA-SNOILIVIY NOILVDIQINW

%S'T T ANA-LINAV/43013-34VD AQY¥d OLTIV4

%1€ z YYD ANA-STUNLOVYS

| %T'E z YYD ANA-THNZIAS OL 3NA/TVLIdSOH
| %I'E [+ 42 ANA-SITdVLS/STUNLNS-SNOLLYYIOVI
%9y £ 34V ANA-WAY HIASd TOANI/TVLIdSOH
| %Z'9 v YYD ANA-DVIQHYD/IVLIdSOH
| %LL S LISIA INOOY ADNIDY¥ING
%80T L Hivaa

%ETT 8 JYVI ANA-SSINTTI dS3U/TVLIdSOH

%SET 6 UV GNA-LDFANI TNYLNL/ IVLIdSOH

%6'9T 1T YYD ANA-HOHYI NOLLVYIIQIN

a3ad N0 sadAL juspiou) |eads

66 :1UNo) Joday JUIPIdY| 8TOT 330 ST 01 AON 9T

8107 91720 - 9T AON
SJ13s11BIS HIS




1521 20

SHISS 'wous W08 MMy o (51 JSIIRHCESOY - SPICOSY PRAIPHAIRIEIOH
Supzsenbar 55 03 UaRNgUISIP PUE MO{ADI 10) Wd 01 YIS Buinag - 8T/6Z/TT

A PUR 3 g.qq 30 A PRIRTRAD SEM 4y 4 g, SO [RHPAW SYTITOFIS O P
SEM gaqn TTE PIIED PUE 3[2d PONOD] xye IRUS PROROY NS “EaR SjALDd 12Y
03 P30T PUB LI 4 4.4y BWIOIE JAY ITYT PRIRIS 44 gp PUE BUGLM SR JRUM DOYIR YRI5
“EIAG Pyq N1 VBLIO} B JO RICH UL S2U PUNOE PUN gy gy UC 43Pypqm O3 IUBM 0I5
TOMSUB JOU I 4 4uq PUR JHHCHS B ARE 01 yuay PRIE2 Jp03E WRDES JNOGR BLOZ/GT/LT

lezeretoz [eT

IDTEE. ay wlliTTS AR o 510 ISHEUTTO - SPUCIIY (23 PRI ISHTSOH
Supsanbas 95 03 UGRIGHISP PUT MOIAG 105 ed o3 HIS BuiInoy - ST/ET/TT

‘SOBIU Bel JALf 0} See,, . . AUR UO JBpRA0S

Laag erey Aeli jet aposds e Rupme;ioy 100 03 paavil sSemays §2/TE U0 "UsE wool

QLT PUE JPIOWI I Ty g g Y31 TGN MG PR gy UNS SEIZ, o 5P 2EUNBA M DS] 0L PRIHWPE PUY (UBUIOHIIAIR PUR UASDZ) SOROGUIUE A} UO POLIES SEM 3YS "Uopaajul

pamots LLr s ¢ 1l UOPEsOSE PIMOUS ARIK 1P pyes "SPINH Al PIARIRE IS
pagaid suam usen SISARULN DUR ABIX 162, 4 4 ONI HOMAT] JUIWSSISIT FOF
Jaguary EAPHN 5, 4IUS0] 15 03 Y panodsuel IS SKIGY DIRD 556 Sem unyiaduLsy
18y “FUIAII PUR PAISTIUOD SEM 40 pe JFUI PROU JJUIS FLUON RIRD 1R OETG 1L OZ/TT O

2T

WP/SS ISPRUIBL PR YHD 6} AdoD) Teeee®l 30 O3 5 GOPIE] 3B ATJEZ/TT AWdTe BT/ET/TT ALdT 38 8T/L2/TT Wy 3w gTAZSTT uo [sjuopealpew|TZTERTOL 1T
129 1 Bupsanbau 153 & HiS ¢ Adan Bupnoy (paaBpaly LR S JIYRING AUR IO DUMSIRP EM PUE HOSIRY| SIWINA YHM LO) POSIADS SIUT SSIEDE  eaes aMBoyp {Bau peL BUE YRk BTN 51 BN RS SRy Bullsia tem Sl S,
o .._oﬁo u,_nuu..ua 35 O3 UOMNGRASH PR MRAB 1O} d 03 KIS BULINGY - BT/FZ/TT] 1M 451 “AISLISD SP0 5,0 00 TN 10} cEuOdSS B [ OUM UORIZH 314G PAUIS] FISOP LOTEIPIL S J SLIGE PRSI PR IS 04 4T FIOH 2yt wdog:t Asgmupaidde
o0 ({iM PUT URAE 3G O3 SUIE UR FIEOP YUM PRIS SUOJIBI|PIL {8 BARY M hap 1 BIVE/IT U0 pyen OF ane PIUINIE o ypy USYAL "SR F143 Bupinp pepaslL
105 UG $0 3N 20 SUSIA F(UIIAD 10 10903014, ULCE ), “2a ‘ARURY M RISIA 9 BIROM 1LY UOREIPIU £,y 4y o 11210 LMD PRU “ypuy pree ‘dSH “Supnidriuet))
IO} g FURD] ASYL USUM SIUSR(ERS $U) THST) BUS IO YT PITIAGL SBY 4y pu yuu 45H O] BE/EY/IE O BT/TT/IT UO) HUOU IR I8 'y oy pyysc JPISIS SI PAISIN oy ge
PSS o pes WS BNIR, o SIP 15T proaay [ePINIRHISOH! spi02ad * poty ISENbAJ M DS PUR JOYUOL Him 4Dd 'SeM JaPPE)EER pUE JON|| JO PUNDSROIN UL PUE PSIEATLY SIGM 51591 JAAf] "Suep|BZTISTOL [0I

Bupsenbal 35 03 UO[INGUISIP PUE MR 1o} zuaz_m Bunnoy - 81/62/11 REYeX 1904044 ‘DN T SISATEULN SHIOM GFT UM "] AG PRIRN[RAS PUE 43 5,307 15 5}
wrra UM HNG M SIPIUE PUR SPYRAT “JUpiiem i diy oF SjELR SEM pUR palay
Uoteikicn U FUINOT J SSAUBIP 0 TEM TUIBL * 4y O3 01000 SEM UNSE 4 uyy

CIBISSE "o g oINS BRIE, , o SIP IS(RIEHOY - SPECIRY (e3P f S O UCH|PUS) £ IDWNFUDY UD di MOHDE PUE SPIOIBE B PRI wanbay ‘BT/ET/TE UQ iRy oo 1P SjgLssod PUE POLIUIPE TN 44 0e SHOWNDUAD, o UMY BTTIRTOL {6
Suieanba D% 03 UORNGUISIP PYR MEIAR) JO) Wd 03 kIS Bupnol - BT/RZ/LT 2T J0) KIO[IRAIZSGO 10 (RSO AJUDLALCT AIRIE JOHNG IW Y3 OF g epa'™d S8M IH
“@sjpct pue aunpesadisay poyenaie Buary S , . .4 T84 PUSROU YIS O BT/BL/TT VG

PSS ISP pUE Y 03 AdeD) ‘uCRRItpGL St auat BING SNG BLR BIDEN OF B|GWUN SEM ING 4 geu O3 SPOLL 33 10T 03 PMRIOLTIRTOY

“suasng sagejseaut Junsenbed 4.4, 115 03 Adoo Jujincy Jpatelius uIag ysy UG SEHN0D JRUFRILRS SU[UO UR DXRY |IIM J5F3S .n:o:-amqu Supjey Ruypuial Joap|wg uojeipaw Bulzow S|y Bulyul INCUYIM $nq BLY U0 308 pur JOCR Y3 IO ALl
s34 rayyn Bupsenbai 3§ 01 USANGUISIP PUE MIAAI IO} I 3 HIS BURIROY - BT/SZ/TT 310U} B3 w0 INd 37 M 9P ¥ *uayl Ag suopedp HEUL oy pu 8L IR et PUEARD ST ALIED DU 4 4, "B} IO PRY Y IBAOYT 4o na PUE AFUBIDL
PINOYS QUOAIDAD JBUY JAPULMAN & $E “tU"E QTR 10§ JILLN B IDF ([|M JJRIS IO BID 440e] T938| BUPLIS) USBQIRY Ty e “WREBOXKE O} uoWIodiURI} HH "SPALY 2XE] PUE (SRS
323 "S53 “@AONE 07 SeINtijL 7 AJUO Wil Tuiaesy ‘el dn oM 4y e BTIT/TT U0,

PISS *epe oA BRI, o FIP BHEAUSOY - SPIOIRY (AP LSO "Pedal 38 SPICORS (IO TSONERE (IM 5| MEU Ol M BT/LT/L UD PABIC, L Sift M ¢ gpan UORRAIDSOO JRUUNS IO} €3AIOR|STTIHTOL £,
Bupsenbe) 45 ©1 UEENUIISIH PUE MIAS 205 (d 03 415 BURNOY - 81/62/TT] "UERISAYE %4 444 1PIM 8N Atojj0) pur HIAJA 01 TOE OF ANULIUGD [{{M IEAUIPISOY S guee 9513 03 POILIPE S8 444 "FUICS JAMO] PUR YorG BU} JO SARI-X PUE (RIS [DA1IM
Tawas 10 USPIFALY 4T OY3 Aq P SRAL G} "pRGY STy J03{o0g BU3 UD IF|RIG alie)
P PAURISAE OH SAREK 358y gy SU3 BUIKIIOUA SRAA 121y o o104 wae @, 313 BLM 12 pUR
ALK 159 gpy 1B OL IWISOH ADRIL JONNS OF 0098 IEM yupn BL/O7/TT AVPUOIY YD)

ORISS “pareu LTt GBIE, 4 4o SIP {EUBSCL - SRI0IFH [3|PINBISOH ool GiAye) UBLN pLIE [RgsaY ST Uf sy Iam | | spdes famsisdas pue ‘eiotinacd uotje)|dead Trsa S|P AJCIRL DRG] )M FRFOUIRIP SRMIBTTTBIOZ [
Bugsanbat 35 01 UOLINGIISIP PR MHATI 1O} Wd O HIS AujInoy - BI/BT/1T] @ie speau faLURTUOD MINSUA o1 297[A0sd Sied pua | 1 94T YUM aH p REN[RAS JBYLN] JO) poy uf endso) 510330 03 paglJe og
U LEUIRT i DS DU ISE] Wiol $9BUE, ., o 10JARYBE PUE U3JESY SAALINAICOL  PIFONS 3Y JEY3 pad [ S 3] *PAIRARIUI SRM LR 3xuIS B|giseod B I0)JUaUIE0N,
© uaym Moj|oj 03 sdats Buppindal josoreud swajes 01 BURADLL B PIRY RS 4 40e pue Supsay paaEaRl gl Ui IR 1 SRy “BuppEeag (RULIOUGE PUE ‘BIYaImp
“SUnIUIOA 03 BRP Y3 £,ydIT0r 35 Liem] NIEW 01 yuneIIRM JALNEUC ‘FTOT/RT/TT Uly

WHPFSS “SPIDORY 4 g pefitd - SPICIRY (RPN fiepdeny] P Uy 3G jjIm U |etojaryeg Uoddns aaprod spiacld o1 ANUPMOD| O3 DjEg SeM SRLLINSIOD SLUNEIOD din yapd oy s ypays AUnody WnbROr UBS U1 JN0 JUIS|GTEII0L IS
Supsenbial 35 03 UORNQLISIP PUE MRIAKE 10) IAld 01 YIS Tupnal - RE/4/ZT anjjod ~amasis sk N 03 Susinides o) BUoR aq M ey uisyl pied TT6 PAEIP Jaunsion

Op{5s Vi 1CPOp Sy 308} 3 S|y O WIS HIONOG BYJ LD DINIDEL] T PIY 44 ys IRU3 PRUNISIARILTTIRLOE ¥

3 Adon) “aWIoINE S{AIINSIAUE BUASENDRY 444, 75 OF ADDD SPICIRY RIUPIN/RIISOR
Susanbie 35 €1 USRNGHISIP PUB MIIADJ 10§ Wd 03 HIS BuRnoy - #1/97/1T

seMm 3] 1008 PUE SR SIY JO SARI-X ISR ‘UOIIELMIEXS [RUOIESOIT B J0j B unlin

T3 guns WA} O3 FARITSP SIS “RRYFE 33935 UL ufRd UL SEM ol 343 sEoudxa Jou pip
e PRFITLAY PR Siad Sy PUE UBHOMS SEAL 1005 5,4 e WL PEROU HRIE “LennsCy
IS PUR100) 1[ 0F PATUIO 4000 BUARYS UM 4 ;0y SURSISSE PRUTRIL 1035 1D Y]

wipfsg podal
w3jjod Supsanbel 55 0 UORMGLISIP Ru Ma[AR 4oy INd O3 HIS BURROY - BEFET/TT

pades eoijod 3senbaz 03 OS]

PURLIRE Y Shec 3 UL DU FHiG MPW puRIq E pur ApUE J6 3en v 0] 419
2 U3} ety PUNGIE SLUIOL BUED 0.0 "DIT ST UM IDTRAA Y 1] 3Y ITUL PARS o pae
“LBJOIS DISM 1H{[EM PUE SH[Y T IRUI POIEIS 4y gy O 1Y UM SRR BUCBLLIOS MES)
] o FREE ) FifE 10 FOM 4,5, WOE Apeuiniaidde e BTAT (ROT Jaquuzao HO

& POl PUR uNoet REIE) D3 US[OIS UGS S RS PALIGIRT o aus "It 10} PEIE, 4.0 I I[OTTTRTOT {€

WIPJSS " wpawidils #E1ky oy o SIP 3T} i M {ESIPRAFIRTIEROK;
Bupsandil IS 03 UORRGLISP PUe MBIARI 104 INd 2 His dujnoy - BLAET/TT

PR BUPUESSIOPUT (M g pye 15355Y SR AQDLULL € 123 JOIRARSLON A UIE) pUE
25 03 Fapn[u] / sSeujj] {& odmy - |j{M RIS B1E3 98] TR JOTRISIUILIPY BILOY RN

“phiiodal 45 PRIIpR 90 A3 Isow
PINOM 4 0qa “PIENSTRL SEM 043 ING 36V O} PIFHIIE IS "IV OARY LUPIP caen

LIYIBTOZ [T

o SPIOU PORIRy ¢ 51 £AESIFAY [1E MOYIO] [t JO35 11 R JOJRASIUIwpE| POk [@R)3,U0p | J0Y R |, dSY 03 PIITS pue L pqe o3 PAUCT yexe >}
reny HIRE Buuanadi Jo [l Bulees 5§ SYS UAYM SSU IR SIROUNLALIST - HiM 444y PUR UOJIRN(RAR 301) JERLROL UOSBLUIBE OF PRLIOUSURLSY SBAM 444y ‘UCOU T8 LT/TL LD
~UPASS “pues PUR wane apne - 153 WHD 91 AdOD "3mI|jIIRS v 2ZTIRTOL JT
ewg Funsanbad J5 0) LORAQUISE PUR MEARE J0J NG O YIS Funinay - 8T/p/ZT)
TIOTI EREAfE Y
dn mayoa ueidyiosag ueppd|

107 91330 - 5T AON
Jle3eg poday ¥is




% 2%

o

“peapady SE €N MOj[0f pUk SO
Ut PUE BUIPUALIR SAV WI0L yype HUM AVEY FANEY pugss 90 [ BULARLL 4 pyy 4D

A} Pl Ji 10} JUBLIUGIIALG 3jES B 94 30U Binom e[ o3 Bulo® 183 pue diey 13jEsy

[ETUR EPRTY 4y 0 q JELE 03 U3 S 52 34 J5LieHE POPIRP I0G $80UR y 4 o 550 03 Tl

SBAL IYS 1YL PIUCRUIL gy (BOSE-BTH} sara® 5EM 310001 a0jj0dt € pUE DUIOY $Y

Qi 3t POJES SEM [ ADREL *4 e FIRIOIZSTE AffE2)sAsd A papus pue Jesdn/peleye
DUBIDY 4 gre ‘GIBP(EH B3 32 IS JO SUNUIK M) B I50] UM IER

yare “IOUIPUEE ADTPIS PUR IBYIOL S3Y H1og pasjnesse ARIisAYD waaw seeeldM

G £fTT uo eoeid Houy eyl JUepIU] ue Buxpunlad Ay 131 pum el yiim N1E3 o3 sy

%0 nee 93 00 JUIM 343 1043 B Bujuiioqul SUIETITT UL yosn seea WOL |20 E pRAGIH |

Ind By O3 €LBI5 AVITGLBI|® O3 SUlIRBL CR PUB 10U SI0P BYE 6% J0Y s[RI SORCSONITTITSTOL (2

Wp/ss
“JpRUIRYG P YD a3 ASED 15D 03 HiS Jo ASSD 1Ad Buiinoy JpIteBIiAL USIY Ay
seH eyse Auprenbes 35 0 USRNGIISIP PUE MIAS! 1o N4 03 IS Bupnoy - ¥T/T/1Y)

o]

1eaq SAEY SRS UOREI[POG 5L paies: OH "sAap 7 0} US[FEI[PALL PEY J0U PEY

$151 Sywmp

43 4,40 "MIARI UODIPEUA OP 03 ST/GT/TT UO BUIOY vy yu 01 IUIM 515

39S AU UGHM 997 0F FeadxT WY pafjed pue peoRjeiul FEM 3] )t 805 oy usunede GUBTTTRTOZ (72
SUNJ 91 UG S5 (ED PRICHS 3 UOIFEILPIL UD MO SUNI ¥4 JI LR yene POPULA 515 Fupioo] Yym PRSISSESTS "ST/GT/TT uo Bujuiod sem 3 pedoy; el 34 9T/TT ¥e paisasp;
pess[lil SujBG UORRSIPEL INCGE LISILOT BARL IO PR PUE PRIINIISUL SE UORE|palil
BUPTS PGS OF g g0, PRITLISUL ROF "0 priz ATEULICYG FURD UUM puse BT

TED/5S * gy o WS DL, o o 451 BRI LIEOL - 5P PR AdsOH)
Hupssanbai 1§ o) VOENAILSIP Pue MRJAM 10} Wd &3 Yis Buned- 8T/b/1T]

-shamul) U juopuadap paLLIBIe) 34 0L

1O [eA{dSOH SIC3I0] O PILIDATURI] SEM 4 pu BUR TTE P31IEI 5035 005w 2iam 530
S 13 oS BLO TR SIRI[PY Pl J0ARMEN I5BR] STy BA0W 30U PIP I SAEIUNWILIOD
BURIRTE 3] 03 parenddE 4,4y ‘PRG ST Jo 3BPD S13 Lo FULYE YIM S2uRsise

PadInDd B SEPRY $1Y L0 UMOR X985 AR} O3 pYpInN ALENIUSAD SEM 44y ‘PSR
Buteq w1 £33} 51 BUISN 30U PIAIISO SEM 4y PR S1Y UO 1S 03 10C]) S LIOH dn
BURIRR U] PRISISTE 8 O3 PHY yape "N AUR Uy JUHT DIUDP 4 pus 1890 pae WL S UD
SSRUPRS BUIDS ALY AJUD 03 PAAISSYO SEM 4 g q “AINJULJO SUBIS AUE JOL PRI, 0 521
waws w00 195 34063 35N, TaUY swM 54 043 URTR pagmis Y O SBM B4 4f PIYSE USUYM
-paq sy Jeaut uoised Suoud Byl ug 1003 S43 Lo Buphy PRAIFSAS SRM o gue AR 33

5o} Apros 398 O3 Wil 3AWCId OF LIOOI $,4.4ps PRITILS oI5 "WROG'S Ayrusxaidde jel
'ST0Z/BZ/OT U0 TG S OFU] 308 3y Pl JE)S LIOI} SIUEGSIFIN [BLIUIL PIREID yues
+,0n 108,116 N, ‘BU213 SHM Y, POYES 4 py e PUZ ATHD SEM oy §| BRUNDUY UIWIPY "p3T,
a1y 09u0 198 03 Supkn aq 03 pasesdde ‘peg a1 Yo Apog AW S Y3im SeRUY B4 YO
UIOBLPRD S ULy oqx PURKY JCTRISIULAPY ‘widpE:TT Ajmpmupcoidde 1o ‘BT62/22/TT UO

HIeq Bl ﬂ_anx "PFISEILIT PUE PRIGRIO FRM DEIL 1) PESIINT 31 0 BIRRINIETTISTOZ T

‘paysanbzs & s BRI 180 WA

“SERIPUY YRS Uf AN gqen T SI/VE/TT UO 400 p® PEESED JBUNSUODIPZITRTAL |OT

IO yage UTITITE R DRU 34y y BI SIEME SR BUS SHIRUCD TS Sy pye snes JOIIFUILIPY
Y meyueiu sapiacd s uung *(5 30 T Bedl ¥u%) puownatd ﬂ:u:::_n..un

“uyRalg Jo yJam paieRiU] 16} 25am pRIBPUSL pRLIe)ad sd L

10 SWoNNo pageys Aljeaypeds “spasy ied JURNbIsqNY 20U punom SU3 o UoRuaL|

DU SR g o LIS DI p (ST TRJIEOL ‘O)HUT PLB HEIE UOKION g4 U dugsirug

03 paafal (A, “UORB USRI du J3d BY/E/ET AP eupe OF PILINGR FRY
e "SPRL BUED U AR, o /1IN OU STILE 404 [ioM 50 [{ ST P
W%, o 5P SARG 3N U100 "BT/OE/LT U0 dDd A% U938 AjUanbasans ueee 'BT/EZ/ET
UG SR I} MO IEUR{RI BUiAGIio) IRBLIANET PINUIANGT 10} 4y 4y OF PRI

S e BU3 SLHUOD wppy 153 BIPILT WSS "a s s sWANS SRIE,, 4 (ST 5IINHSOY

Y [BAPRIN/EN peanbas 35 03 UANNGUISLD PUE MB[ARI I Wd 0}

| uIS u,__u:ux BUH/ZE. PO "suioaino pue M3[AS1 IO} ypym 150 03 Bupno - SE/E0/TT

“33\|3411} O] PRYOO[ 3G P{ROD JUSPIIU| IV OF Laje pue PANY S IF TyRIBCUAdE U PUE S10% 2tf1 J0 #3455 91 Borprelod UONEUO| [EUOTUPDE 10] JE0M

[B1205 PaYSR D5 "UCHIRAIOHU] [BUCRIPPE Wialf} SRAGIE 10U PINOM PUB $4£iNU SPIBMOL
SATSIS2I AIGASEM . J0U1 POIOU OS2 JHOM “APInb ot dojeARp 03 9jqe Uaagq

SARY 30U PINOM PUR [RALLE S| Bodn P3O BIBM FRI0T BUL IRUT yeue PEULIOHIT lw._uzﬁ
{EAIEROY 943 L) Y PAUSdRY AR OF PUY SHOT FYLIRYI IS ST ppp FIES wane
1042 PAIRIS JOION, “UIBYY LRI SPTU SEM P JASUIOR AI3R JUIDTI DUS I8 P15
e seaos w3 UIPEERI 4 g 04 wuas LIWPE Uopsonb 03 pRYdLDITE PIYS UO 0EINU, 440y
PUR 9KINU SR, 1oy JOUF STV IO, ERUMIRUPEE, 4y 4y Uodh B4V B3I, ¢ A
POLHLER{ Al [ SMaM Si08 o OLfy IO RIS 194 "SePUR purxoling
5 eaue UOSRI05 RAESIIE UIM SUISIUCD 53 PASTRAIRD CHYMm ITLOM 81305 0ON 27 A4
PRIEINCS SaM | 6Z/TT UO "RUOLNIUY 03 TP 4 g p s I U] MOU SEM PUR [ealdsoy aup o3y
PIMIIPE L0 P 4y ue 3043 SUREOIPUS MUY DUED WICY YIS UB PAAIDDAL { BZ/TT U0

GZTTRIOL |63

Bupsenbai 55 0} WORNGUISE PUE MalAGI 20} INd ©F HIS Bunncy - 8T/6Z/TT)

DPJSS  paaetiNS SEIC, 4 q, H1B I[EICSOL - SP2I22Y P |

T jeRmTOy AT UM U
Lollie, , ;.. 41 DUB Urjd JSLLITEAL YEM S0 MBI} I "1W3(dSE1] U3 0F PRRILIDE SEM 4 4ye

TONM} J0) M3 S MGPSO] 35 OF 4 g a3 SEM g oo PUE PI|¥D TT6 PRpinGRL o
pue %08 & WBAX) "293 GTS] PAISE IEUL SUNTIOS © PRU 4 uy e ‘W2 INCOR I8 BLAEITT

ZZTIBTOT {21

THDJSS wen e N alIE, L L STP 1530t - SRICOTY [RAPIHA/RIEOH
Sujzsanbei 05 03 UORNGHISIP PUE MALAR 10} [Nd €3 Y15 BalInoY - BT/BZ/TT

PRI T
WAkl [IIMDS SUCREPURLILICNN [RI(PILL UG JOPIA0I RIE YUM dry Mojjol s IS

WO 65 PV APE] £ JGM SIS G SUOP SR ABX 150, , 4s PUB FGET KBS T0M
UDEITIES 7O PUT £ 76 Seas duisy a7 Uopeldsss 25 d SL/LET SeM 4 131 Fusunedag|
AousBaewis By U) PRILIOA SyS IS [RI|pIA 5,4desor IS 03 peucdiuen

SRM S PR FRA 10100 LY 204 Bk Bujulncd pUR (REIUT O LIOHE SBM 4aey

6TTIRIOZ 14T

Wp/5S YRRLLIR Uk
w03 Adoo ¢ paeianu ueag ¥s) seg L0 uc_ﬁu:wn._ 25 O uoRnILLISH pUR MPAM]

403 g o3 Yis Bupnoy -awonng sAE REanbas 15D o1 tis Funney - BT/RZT

DWIUNAIICD O PAS|ATE SHA 4 .0 J39M 243 1O) PRII|JSL £RM 125 ORI P2|Y “FREA3LY
ABUE,  pq UOREI[FOUE ON *g gg 405 SBUES SBRIINE UE 31 $14). "6I/ETT 5eM.0E "PRGLIs | PUR Iy ARRITIES 10395 PaL uy Roj[ids SYs JRIR I0G DIP SYS I8 PRIRIS SYS Atp leys
B2 g pq® P PIROD UCHESIPN 'FTRIEIAaeSY Uf S2M dE §| *AUP I3 JUBLIIUIOCKS URD| 1O} SUDIIEDPIUI 199 YOOI UK aeas PINTE SIS %04 ARpd W3 Wl LOFRSIPR PRY 4pu e
PURCA 13K} T PSS, gy ST PODIG BARY yuyy SHIPISINDRI 4 dd PULES 51

103 DOQEIRIUL 451 00T 4 0.y -SYUIS{L © SRR BATL PLO3 INQ 3 ([Y21 013534 J3Y HiP)

JEy3 0L S5 “38E PLU ADESOM PLE MBIAR: UCII{PRIL BUtINGL PIP STS"SL/IZ/TE N0

LZTT8T0T [3T

N

GITTRIOL IST

50 s e v e PIUNRUOT 3G 03 TN MOjjO] ‘PRI

Fujaq 5] JUIDHU] ST LM IAL3] QARRILUIWPR Lo paced sem .Eﬁauea “yuke :E
tayin paTRBIL sem YSTY URPRU] RUIRIETRI 44, 75010} 93 BNOR T ypnn
010 91/9Z/TTop/ss Hoday a3fjad Sulsanbal 35 01 UaRAGHILHE PUR ML 10} W O
V15 FURTOY - §E/ET/TT. P/ "SUIOIING [UR MAHADL 10} 4 44 153 02 BURNOY - 4T/62/TT

“ad

§ WOt 370001 0|jod SANBAR U35 PUR JHLASUCS U0 43¢ Halm dn Mojod

DUGHT 953 UD qpam snvs YHM S400E BH 4224 91 U0 SELRTUL 913 32 pax00; PUS
wane PUE HEIS PIMAIAIRIU] "GLRER "I H2030) ‘uopelaflE Iy Hodau 03 pAtjes
BIeMm TOL EIFURW A WU Y “ypem pae IEINS BUpoP PUE BUROOIS 4 oy ul[BY JO0H

DY HO y g gy MRSAIOHY FUT JEE PRHOUD pppa orae ‘TR I0) Buil{e> tem SuoFes|
241 PG ] Hesy [P G HIRG JUMD] JO T GUE 9L T PUD
"0y 0 0qll 5T INO0E NG WD) B BYL UO T UDIOUIRIP U] 0y yuti ST SPIF YO YO8
soddn Uy U0 Sy A T WIETT Y8 #2/1T UD PILMID0 JUBD{LY S I3 pIRIodRs 4R
"aens 955 PR SISGWBL RIS 1M Yedds 03 Axe) 03 UBM 400D sANfu] AU o Riemi
101 30 39y Lo Jufnd sam USHRUEIAL ISNOH "y sy e v 18U PUEICO) U UD 4uyn MRS
2_“ uaE. nuﬁonu._ LxﬁﬁE tﬂnu..o uuau!n pL} —.u__nn SRM 9._“ uq_._u aﬁ_.anu» :u:o.mﬁ

GTTTBTOL [¥T

BIOT 9T 330 - 9T AON
1Iv3ag woday dis




) jo € 299

TIAUI0 PUE “LISdRY DI0d ‘mary #4LUNT FHI o 51 IS MULF - SRICIDY [WIRRY

Hi “SuRpaul winang]

Stpsanbas 5 o UORRGUESHD PUT MRINRL ID) W4 01 YIS BURRON - B/GIZLE  anSId Of 4, 81 2 VBT 1RYE VRO aafyeIuoARst INOTR HE3E 4G OVAEILS M paee

07 PULIDOTUI] CIM g g gy 'PRI132 2R TT6 PUE UJS S43 348349 BIP siq 9l ), HIUEeDITSIOE £E
19U JO SR PUR SR, qae VIR 19 UO UBTIG SEM gy e UL suen PEUDIR HRLE wuan )

dn Mmo[j0) 03 $pI033) Y3 PGPS

e PHR JUIOUT  p gy JIUD WBLZ YHM PRATYS 4y 4y OF FLUCY DI ) UIRIYD ho:_ﬁﬁmoﬁm«ﬁ 143
IS0 SR FLT Y2IRM PINDD JRLT FPUSLY JO Arpuny Aul SARL 10U PIP pUR BOUR|NGLIE

4] O} OF PRISJIUTOET oy pe ‘[EIDIDY OF PAYSTL 84 O} PIPIU 4ppm “dpETT IN00Y:
W PAALIE BOUTNGLIE USUM 'y pae 05 FILICD 03 BILRNGLIE JOLJBM O3 J3Y 10} paERse

oS THioTaY B3 - SIS [ ErON] IO (EPIL 4y $0 3Bpaitotiy uTed o 125 d jenp iaid LIDK 57
Supsenbi 35 o3 UfinGUASIP PUE MSLASS 10 Wd OF HIS BURNON ~§L/p/EY]  [EHpa fiE I5eNDR fim 35 “HIS dn Maljoy |03 5. BUIEAp 3 t o3 anp)

U1 30 KINOY ZT ¥4 UOlsIAANS NI 3 JURRIAO1] 4 4y 4} 103 UBHNWGAE
uopRajpa #jissod 10} SOT/EITT U wass S0 1M dN MOKD] ‘[ORIBH G

“Ag Su[danjs sem puR (eSO [RUOUDIAL|paT O} patiodsuey sem Y "RIUKRGUIE B4 U}
JAiprUeq LA SEM PUE DRLIEIS AL LR | 8H *UD[ORE [DR[RH J[55e[> & pry oy ey Ayl !
ot sy} jo o RBDRS PIHND ASHUYSP FEM 3L 30T UIBG SARY ARaIyp CUBHOME SR
anBuoy siy )L paysr ey, “uoy Sy PAGITEE PUR BPEIND WAL I0UU 4gae 'PRALE
SO BT USRI, WY PUSIUOW SUS BIIUM T-T-6 11T 4B PEY wewe “JIOpfeH aud

0 UG [RNSTUN U, JUjAY 29 O3 padnadde ple PIURNENI SEMBH Y TT 300ge
et LOYTII CLIBNOIUIN s puw dSH “gpns TOIRISLIUPE PRRIRUOD 5015 AOY HED
HujBRed pur SURUIGA BOVEIS 34 WY STIOT PURGIY WY £ 38 OF/TT UG 950 pUOSS

# puty o} "IWRPSY T BT/GL/LT UG PIHEIS UM FuL *Pid 0 B S OPRH US WK 3935 03
POPOP waes I A EXGIGAZ SE T3 T A1 A G JORAIGH 10 PaREDZI SeY 4 BT/GT/TT
~£T/TT ue [ridsop 403000 3® MM P s1zpA § SEM 4y B3ULS SAJAIRS JegLaT) [euoBey)
PR1 Gl S04 DU B2 4 oq WO UAKILY 1 AI0TTY BT USSR ATiseOd pUB BURIYAOT| gy oyt
pey Aqegaad By Jeu) }R) vem L} ‘Bhss RS 0] JRUIERD BeEEod 404,

BT/OT/TT w0 SisRg SousSamwis ME U DAY yens 50 Ag umes SEM pUE SSRLEE [RIVSWL
GO ue SeY H1RIdEOH YURSH JRIOMey £ [eHdsoy RASIA0Q CISRPO Uf Ueeg PRy

2y ‘SLOZ/ET/IT uomydia ayLyap g 3 [ AQISEOT B FR 4y ue OWIL PIASH 4 yr

IO o pae Sianen WWHOZZ APIRUKOIOHE oy y wume SO ITUIPER 30 PORBIR wpan
ITm.nﬁm.no.n

SEM: pes “LIVEN $A DULLIC] SOR. 10 GUEIN WIol) #1i5 3132044 O} JPALEG UPIS B PRS{ARR PUE [TOZTHYOT [OE
e 905 G} SROITFILY WiAIRE PAGLIESRIT OS2 SAM 4y g e “SARP T J33E PRACLIAL 29
1T gy {L§P4 PIENINE DIATID g g gp "GCTHIRU (W141900E & PRY ING ‘PAIRYU] SLUIRIY
PR PRINIAN ¢ g0y |L{M CLICIWIT £ AR| IT0UT SEM (100 LD yaps "3 I3 "POUDRINE
pue ‘pau|e:p Usdoind SeM B SEL wopoaur eisopsee 105 diy W 5y pem paredaid
wwan PO FIIBLITRRI [RI{PIW 0] UOHETICHNE SIOTEAIISUOD LINe3d YR TSTa Y
IR U3 POl POMEYS 4 ueeid?t PRUIICHDY SEM DUNIGSERM UE PUR 4u4 482 RIOM EIEYA
“wgoy AausBiews [SydsoH fedipayy $,ydesol '35 03 PAOCSURILSEM, o0 0u PRIEIP

oq 03 puau Av pue JoFiig £yep] dhaunp St3 50 1001 AUSEIST BUL OF ey BYP

o3 p | FRAN 4 g PUR AJFIRIR [ BRM e "0 "o aTIOR O3 5 DU
uliem 'pas 8q OF PIALSSGO SEM B E O] N0 Bupipce aBentep o 3ng ‘jiog AP B Iney
0} PAAIISYO S ‘ST/GT/TT Lo Bod] 38 PAOLERIP cany 10 seuslli A W Sppun)
40 Ui} 45 YD une, JOI i 1] pRLLIG] Jas WYELLT I §1/L/2T U0

apj5s ISR pue Y3 03 Adoy "Hucaynol
AARBIFIA| RUNTSNERL , 4.0y 150) 8IS J0 D02 BUpINOY RN LB ST
seH Loy Busankas 5 o3 LORAHISID e Maladi 10} g o3 uI5 Bupnoy - BT/6Z/TT

T

"16336p AQ X4 FE POO) LM PR PUT og pinows So|RFEE R DZETETOL 62

10U FUM HHE HON "UORRIPIUL RUIUSAD 5 g oy w 52 3 AJAUSP] O3 BIGE BIIM Aeus pue
1SS PENSE SURNSUIIPY “JOGRSIUNMIpE PUB 355 03 WBNOUY puR ajnsden uogyesp

200 PN anne “wmes JIUTELGD MU §0 JUTWBIRI T SUIOH BIED T DOALLIE 55

(p/5S "SPITOBY o ¢ g aiSe - SRICITY [eaipeiN/EdsoH "UCHRRTIHE A AU YT YUM RO
BuReanbe: 05 03 UOLINGRAISIP PUE MRS A0 14 O3 M5 URNOH - SE/SATE] 6 9US SNT090 uy g 03 9000U ACP OF 7 SpIACIH UBS U TRUL SPURIEITPUN ops “venst

L1 1IRIU00 6L Y U & T Shep SN S0 ANGS 0 SENUIUIND 40 o JE TGS G501
A3 03 NURVED M JSH pue DS "S54 JO S Fupsnp sBUSY $lY FTNURBWIWDD
03 SNURLOD 0} PRBRINGID B} [IM 40 0s "TEIE oy oSIP SIU J3E PAGUOTRIO SR oy
5,UORENPAW MEAM O} ddte dn MOJ|O) 18 Y3 4y ¢ ¢ 155 01 EEUIPISIY wuas)

Fauian 5 9ty 1943 PORIOdDa FUYINK 4 g0 ARl .4, SiF 01 Buriinid 5| JHEA PHIEIS 3US "eres

TS yp0e MORDIPILL 52 {jos 52 popaau dn Molo) At Y3t Mrluico o3 Bujjjlm sem;
9 41 21 WY PRI o 1 18UE FRLLUOI DS RRUTPIPH 4w 01302 03 O3 Py
94 pRIESS B PUERT/LZ/TT UO DIHEA IE yeas WM 91005 35 "05/55 8 JAPUN JHEQ 23
onsBHIRM 4y PUR e pagejdUles [ExdsOH $16330a "BT/TT/TE US [ENdsoH
101701 10 JIBSUY PITULIPE {95 MUIIUNION 4o pq PARIOHRI 4y SO LILL D423 OY
G 4y ADIE-HOIOOS[LRUPE GARY PUR 3383100 PINGD IS 3UL ap.ee O3 PAUIEIDR OF “sdn
Moj[o) pUR BED (TS| PR HIM 5SE £HINJ3I PUR JUBPUIDPU) ARIS 0F $950Cksa e
31| BV g pe O3 NI O HIMOLP 3| SO SIGLIRGY 4y O3 PLIRICIKS IS ~auoyd
S|U O SUINL BY SSEDAC 3IRTUOS OU Y3ish SLI R 3L SYFIU RN 103 AHUMMUIOS R
uj3no AegE o3 eans $4ING [HIUSDIFPY gune TE A hon U snee O3 pRUISDRS
39 U1 yyqe YD1 02 Ajfiiie} JO PIOUT 32T PNOI 3UO OU ING AllLLIR) UM Apuspusdapuy

ZLTIBTOL |62

o 03D 5NN \RRIVH [RISIWEUEE SI0300 Ag PIIRIUDD SEM 0F SLALLITE VD

WIPSS g ane D5 30T, 4 puFIP HIITHATOY - SRIOIAY RPN Aidsod PRy gy FiP
Bupsanbas g 03 UORNGLISIP PHE MBIAR 10J W 03 1iS FuRnay -BL/efL <t a1) JaYR URRISAIE BIED 4y 4 lid sIZWINSUDS LY drt Buimo]|a) YIM ISR [ RIS

Som B JSARMDY ‘ PACR{t) SEM FM-T Sl PUR 473 MY O 4 euf SEM BH PRADWRLIZTISTOT (LT
uswy Py $4n- 5|4 18YT PEIROY puR JOOD ) Bupiap] JOOH WYL D 5 pps PIAIFECO HRIT

WR/55 FPREInd PUE{UOREINNLILS3 S8 SIZIPE) S{0Y 03 UIPIU] A3 INCTE 4ue I5 HIM exodt Jayiom)
vy o3 Adop 0 AT} £ bai o ,0/150 01 (S BURNOY - BT/BZ/TT [w{205 @4} PUE JUBRjatl; S4I INOGE LIOGUI LM ayods JoyesISUIIpE By "PRRRIL S

dfi-enal{ 0u JRUY 543 P B O P SEM 4 pes 40 TPy eaahH Emens

SEM 34 9L tudg 1o uing “udg Joj MURST LiIRIXOUY JO SF0R Sy uanjd uaag zou PERTITEIO ﬂﬁ
eman 12U DTG AN {pyue) HO3S SYL OF WIOW 5,0y WIOH pRITed SEM UOIEI| P |
S443 LBty “TIQ0:E I BSIA Afey SiY WL AIIRERE ypay O3 PAUTIN] sue FLELTT w0

WP/SS g gy NS FHIL oy g o SIP IF{RHTIOY - FPIOIDY (BRI IFH

1 TR DHIR ¢ 4.4 5IP 404 IRINESOY BUE 3

Sursonbs 55 07 UORAGUISID PUE MIIARY 10} Wd €3 HIS BUNCY - BT/GZ/TE|  dn MOT[oj 1M 'UORENIEAD PUEUSIRAL] JaIR} J0) 5,4AIS0 35 03 PETHIRE S ¢ane

a4 i dn MOfloy A ‘UDIFEN|EAS UE JUBURERIL Jayung za) 5ydasor 1503 ﬂoﬁ_vaTﬂaﬂwnou 5T
5 pass "L [EIPOIN FYATSOT 15 CLIUEE TUM 4y, PUE I3 SEM LTE AlILIEIIG
AR P SRy PIHIEIS o 4ye WOGTIG INOGE Ty "BLINL S 32 J|GEIS SEM JUGPISAL

PUE 3646 [nB] VOREINIES 70y “WAGT-Z ANOGE 8 WNUBS 40 OPUSIdD € PEY gyey BT/ET/TT

9pf55 Epelireyd PTSUL Bij3 JJE pRPASU dr MOJIo} [ESpALL O SEA +J911

TR OT RO Sl FoNTSRntRrISroT ST SUIUg BT R LT

T[S ST PILIROY SEM SO [TUOITY u e 03 UOIRIPIWI S pagUIsazd DYM J0300P{L TTTRTOZ {62

AT AN S P OT ST STUR IR S IO TIPS U TR ST L
- peqsad @ 8 4.yl 19 ASUIEYIP Uil 134 USAIB 10U SEM aaw

BIOZ 91 394 - % Aoy
fi=3eq uoday HIS




7y 4 h 25

HIS U3 ¥R O3 gy e e M G 401(0} €135

wiNg

jeozTeToe

PSS g s WIS I g py¥IP 351 Y - SpJooat [P/

Suy3sanbal 75 03 UDRNGUIS PUE MBIARS IO} Wd 03 YIS JUpnod - BT/TE/TT

‘BfTUO d3d waee 10 1M
i MO[I03 1Y [f]m BMS., "ENPREK 1 1siSojo udau Wim AN MO[C) B BARY (1M yeye

RN ABUPYY PLE L] 0013 AIO[N OF B8 [RUOLIW (PO 0 PAR|UIRE SEM yuuy
Bupse)JOYY IUSLISSIITE JRYUNY 10} ool AuRRInws [EIdSOH [FUOWRIN IPOT 03 BY
paodsuey [Juis FWOH 218D SULN I3 U] POO|E DRY , 44, 18HE PITOU TS BLIGH 48D

[BOTIBTOL

LIPS ' e mwalliNS 38104440 F1P

I P

N Py /EdsoH ]
Supsankisl 35 93 UCABQUISEP PUE MBINR2 104 bid &1 HIS Aupnal ~ST/LT/IT

PENUSON SR Ple g e ATIEA 4 gy 10 ISHC{OMEU UM ANt MO TIM IS

g TGk 01 DIteRm) SwtiRzec e SI% UHM BT/0T/ZT U0 pRseapa
pus sBjl oMY 39 SEA B DINZIRS i3y B PEU DU 2IAUM U3 |BHOWSI OF LI HO0Y I
1 HRI5 enn anat® FINUMY T URly $50[ TULSE) |2 9T/8/TY U0 SRNLAE A1 P guen

SOTEBIOY

Wp{gs SPRLLINYd PUR Vi) 03 AdoDy

ot
sanedisenu] qupisontt ‘o, e - 150 FHUIS JO Adoo upnoy FparEliar Yeed Asiy
sep| timg Bulssenbad JF o3 UOINGIS|P PUT MBlneLI0] g 0115 Bupney - 8T/CT/IT

35 F,g gue LM TIERICO U} 030) 03 [

A BIE JOF o g JDVMORM 93 BRURUOD |IM 5835 puE

S ERHN 943 393 PIUIE|DNa IS ) LUATB 101 SEAN 3] [P 3(q € SeM 3] {9R5.30U pIP IS

AR YRIRMN SI 4O S30P @ BUSTIEL o pug jO 424 AOU (i tojmiteiupy Aed

1 JOARM & UBS 150f PIHOM Bs UaL ‘UORES PR ST SupalZ Jou Jal] YU wapgoad]
PR3] BUS J1 0G0 504 UG ‘IAFUS)Op PUR JeLn DILRISG WOUL “UDISSNISTP PAIALHUCD]
LIOUA FIUR 35 USLAN "MO[IR0|Pal SULNUHP OF o yue 40} 19RO U] 350 03 S3109

16 SOUTEIHEI B-GARY 10U DI GUS RSTTEIRG XEjRIiA] 300X WAt 38 PauInbaI UOREIIPIW
1% PSUSISULIPE PEL BUS IEYY RIS PAULDIM FUS "I gIM Anp o Sujpuads 2eye
SUUY LD BY) O} SFYICL SIY Ay ALY PILINGI SBM yuee ‘wdoes punode ‘§/ZT U0

SOZYBTOL

"CIRpIo REARUBSI 5,UREISAGT N7} 11 LS 15931P 7 UIUIPE SIUOH 50NS) vusd

3A FSSOLIRIP TeM GG ‘WiRg JE AEP SLUEE AU} LO ALY PAUINIRI 404y PIANIPE 30U
RN, ey U 150y 40 g JO STUIRIHLSS JO) YT UCUBLING OF TUDT SEM pyyu STfLfET uD

LOTTETOL

7

IDJSS "y paliIE Iy g SIP TIIEIISCY ~ £ M P2

Bupsanbss 25 01 UORNKUISE PUR MRS SOF W o1 HIS unoy - 9T/TE/ALT

“AIED §,q g UO SORRIEIIALPS
QUIOY F1ES LM 11 MGJIOFHIAL e we wlINS TBIC, 4oy SIP [SLIOLIRIN F50nER JIAL

® S0} 3¢ PRUULATEP PUE UWOPGE MY Jo ukds 1 e PIp ARt)), "UGRER[EAR JARINY
10} enes POSHUEE UGLY JEHOWDIAL “PRJITOL SeM SINOL JG3JR DHINA PUR UolSnjsuRn]
13ja30id PaPRIN FUS PIO[OU LTIDOP PY] *MO) LM JiNFRIadua) puE wnRsd poolq
Breues ‘[EULIOUSEM |7 PUE [RULOU SEM JIOM U PRI JOL JO UDS [ pue yiam qej
Pip 4035 midsoy ‘(e 1 § O3 BOUR|HQUIE Af UBALIP SEM yape "SOURINGUIE
20) TEGH PH{E2 1615 ‘HRINGUIE 0F 5 4 pp JOU PIP Pt SUELF SeA 3YS PaIjol

FUION BICT AJIIES 4 gpq 2 HRIS [P BUIIID} JOU SEM 4 gy BIOZ P 1SGUBIATIUO

90T TS 10

“papaaLL §8 dd 194 it 8N -MOjj) PUE H $.4CH50f "5 03 Wimal fiim 4aS “Suwsion
UOIPUCD 5, g ge 3] “UORIPUOS BUNISE 52U I8} 4y gy J0UOL OF SIUPIOD JINAJEIS

puE RUTSaLM 105 papaa $F R0k t Amne yad T 7 Boui 05 | Qi pegtsald

eoan I UOMEQIIINKD PSR N3¢ LI PASOUTRID SEM 4 4qu "DHF PUE IEI
A2} ~X 153 g0y PRIOPIO BU PUV 44 qq "IQ AG URIE SEM DS LT LUDO) Aauatiawrs £ desor;

15 O3 4 p0 el SEM BYS PUE TTE PI|(e2 IS FugeaymBujael; pul paiseBucd A1ea 5} wues

SOTTBTOT {Z

E‘\mm .Il‘lEﬂm ) ¥ -+ L ) i
Bupsanbaz g 03 UORNGUISIP FUE MeIARE 10} Wid 01 IS JupnoY

R /3

- wﬁdn.ﬂ.

o 1 4 Pue 5

ospoudng e 40 jeidsoH 03 (Y Y003 ADLR puR WAEOIT 18 TTE PRYRS
Sd(] “PsI0M 94 O3 pesadde pur {3 PUGOAS & PIRLLION 4 4 4y MY LEINOTE HUD dn
gy ¥opd ©3 3198 99 10U PNOM 2YS IRY3 Pefidal Upe A pur dn pyoid #q o3 pepeeu
o4f Jug3 piks pUR WEQZITTINGGR ULMPE JSY PRRSTILGD S40 ‘epjewaz put pod; siy dn
a3 B ‘W00 T IV PN A19A D0 O3 SBRs pUR he sqy U} asmys yuejg ‘Assoll 2 sey o
“Adooap sy e peradde 97%) 51 JO ApIE Y] 714 PUE 201 B OplE 318 £1Y UO Bujues) sem|
A BSUBTAUE il TOU PUE 44440908 $y BUjlinjs 59 03 ponsdde , . ‘BT/3/2T U0

aZIBIOL [T

IR/SS "snne PUE qpus 02 153 O3 ADD "B ILIAT
Ljieaq Bupsanbal 55 o USRNINISIP pUR MR 10} INd OF UIS Bupnoy - BTTT/TY

[T

SOZIBEOL |OF

UIDJSS " g a s WIF T8R4 4o SIP q 4 [CITPARHATOH]
Supssnbas 25 0F USINGLISIP FUB W94 Jof INd 0} HIS Jupnoy - ST/TT/LT

P

“SNIMS LHEeY Mf ssaulond JoJUGU 6] SRURUDD
110 5Y SUSLUIRRIL JO} PIRIIPY |RAR JGL3INY 40} u3 edscy sHdesorig 0 judnaig

[SOUBRI(] ‘0E-PPE SRoN] 'BT-0UM SNl ] "Huclinaud S3lpUE RLNERI UK UM
CYNERI DYT “FLOP $AR] PUR UND ‘DNT “eens 40 A9 pejEN{EA7 “UDLIRNIEAS 11N, 10}
¥3 (2utdsoy s,ydaso; 25 03 WERCG pUR di pAXDId *PIIOU Y1RR1q JO SSRULICYF oL ‘4136
~dius] "payou Bupuios ‘gess wiilosd Aep Ag payou ‘weshilT xasdde 38 ‘g 2ag UD

SOZTTOZ |68

=

WD/SE puantlinG DEIR, o, 5P 35 ENISOY
Ferjyserbal Jg O VORNGUITIP PUE MB{ARL IO} id 9

(pop/ i dser

3 IS Bupno - BEIT/ZT

P

“£nyeit uopenoqwe vo dupusdep 8T/L/TT
U PANIE oy SIP DY AL 0 0y BTFO/LT VO STIS YYM dN P3MaliD} 5 FiACllewen
LAUM g o WINE FRIE, , o FIP [EHASOU J50nbL PUR JDIUOLI 0F SRULUGS [J1M 5]

O PRLICHSUEL SEM BYS “LT6 PUIES vt sosa “MFUADL 5,44y SWRIGOI BupaEalg
Pt Bugae 31eay ey LeIp By iron BI|PUDEEIND STM ¢4y ‘FEAHCT UO =ydsey
[RUIOUSBIA 08 PITIPR LRI PRY 4 aee YR PIRIIIU TR 3y unef ewae TISHI/S/TT UO

%P ewen 10 AR X 1554 gpy PURIOM POO|T PASIGIEI g “UOHBNIEAD J0) [eLOUBALHOZLETOZ

VAP/SS g g g WIS BRI, o TP ISRIEOL - SPICIIM AP/ (MIISCH
Busonbaa 35 ©F UOIAGUISIP HUR MOIARI 10} d 03 Yi5 Jujshel - BI/TT/TT

piy
i{ <o 35A0)

DISIAPR P 22 YU db BUIMGED) U] 4 gue I5SE M yune

JWIBULIEAIE PUE UOPEAIBTGE JO) PRRIIUPE sEm ous “TUISEl Sem LRaY 18l BINED3 Slajeg
J4BIU P13 [EHLSOY IS DI GE3 ¥ 440403 5K 4 g WHIDSINU ALY Aq pRLLIOSE sem puk
TEBCESL B OF TUBM 4 "¢ g "PEIILIE S2M BUR 210J30 FZU SU3 (Eydzoy AUnD)
15 01 PUCH PR 4 gy SN TIODDI CLATO 4 4ge PR PUNTERY $.0gp BT/P/ZT UO

Tosraad 9 PINOR PUS 7] YBNGIUL G1IP Iy BT PUR USMD sem, a4g "w7e) URRY PIdel IoHiOTTST0Z

TUPJES o we o lANT WAIR 4o FIP 3EYSOL - SRICIIY EAPPN/IRUCTOH
Supsanbal D5 OTUCANGLSP PUB MBI 10 ¥id 03 YIS BURnol - ST/TT/TT

SSUIS|P JO SURiE JenzIn)
10} 6y g g JOHUOIL PUT ITTRM JO AJUSIH JULIP OF Syqy s PUILIBI 0F BILRLOD {1 315

3 mannt} PUE ATt PEYD|S SEM T4 000 PIURGLIR UR PO|[ED 4oy, S5INU S0 Supiwg pu;
ewne Y2 BUBOD] U0 SWONHILAS S{1Y LOJ INO PENDI, 4e I OF WIODI Aouakiawsa ayy 03
wweetl 55 T3 pEPIRY pUe Buineaug AYnsp Bujheidsip sea 3y 9502090 wawsuedde)
S e WP a0 0o T2 UES S/ J{ L0L] PSYSE PUR LAREH [EIURAL IR 4 pue 5N PAYROY
£15 IFSH SN Jo 33URIUS 9L 03 30} Bupped Mp wiod JupjjEM BjIYM LIERIG

514 wapul®D 10U PINCD PUE 5.4 1010 235 0 Jusiujodde UB PRY 4 pap STH-TT U0

YOTTBYOT [9%

“uosiE|} PRPRUCT is

S5 IERIG 405 Wn] 04 PINCS (RN oYL e 16Y Usum 03 stdutcrd jo 530} spas
pUE ARP SO AIDAD CABMOUS 4 y4 VL PRIELS JUIOY G183 *SISNYRL IYS | PUEHIIM
HIDMOUE 4y SFOP B0 MOY B2THUL 03 SWIOY DIES YA BBESTOUL E 15| 35 IM

2 AU GUIOY K UG TV IAMOLS ©F PIMOJ[E A{UD B BUE JTY 10y 444 593 134 PIO3 pUE

T:_oEu 100, 4 505 CIIGIKIOT UDSY TRU 44 “ARD € JIUC FSAMOYS 2 DL SIUIPNLS BUJ SuY

Wiy OMOUIOY SO UL FAIEIS FH “yuwe T "swas WOILIIED & PRAIBIHI I3 ‘RESOESTT UO

CETTSTOT 5k

WPJSs HBENG MIEBISINGG TUISINDI "y pps - 15D O HIS JO Ados Buptoy ‘peda
9310d Bupsandal 35 €3 US[INGLISP PR MaLAGL 0} Wd O3 HIS Bupnod - BT/TT/CT

Eqns PUS BUIOY 334 1| ATIS O} Sy pme 5 I1Q

o acgein

LN

Aupeew | el v_.i I Asuslie 515 PRlEOU IS “Hodad Sy vouu_.._,Enu pue papodat 3g

“eARe} GYUWIY| O ‘SAUP £ J0] [{¥f Ul PUR PRISLIE S0M yune PUR MO0 geaef 130 30U|0d O3 peitoda[/zTT8T0Z

SR JUBPIOUL PIES pee UfEd ST || 5 53,44, 31110 FUE APRIE 134 105

=

vE

[arTe gig TR ST PIES g ve PIRE e ROy

BulSTIED G H2ee L D1U) JaY PIYSNE YOS 39 O SSUIE} ‘sues vens I2UE PRUICHH yeny

BEOZ 4T 230 - 9L AN
f[e3aE Hodsy HIS




“S{CRIND 10U PUk {FUILLIVE FEM J3URD S S8 D SAUNOY yuun 4umn PO 4y GENOY PD[USOY INT 38 JTIVES 43 WIOL} 4 pnek PRSIEA PUE 2183 asidsoylyTZISTI0Z |£S
BANY 03 9504 49 FH *2|ORING 10U SRM JeLp) JEoLED § TTWS M PRECUARID SEM o ppy
“mahal 10} Aresiins eBIRYSSTR 1onbal {[iM 05 FEouBE BUUWIRE - PARILPE SEM 444s T 0T 1B DEM PAMOUS SGE] paRdwoalETZIBTOL {95
QIMm ONF "SGR AREY 3590 0ne "UBRISAYE QD TEM syun waee O TR
AT 10} BIURINGLIR 1A JTUED EPAN s,ydasor 45 03 paiodsuan sem s

PUE PAIIEI SEM SN “KGE 3¢S Z0 PUE 0'S5 PHINA '0L/OET TEM 4T 43H "IRR30 O HoNS
e YBACD £ pay {PUaBies SEM 0 o U FRI0U OIS SUISY R0E3 GTOZ 'ET I8 U0

3 asn 1{ S $EM D5 DS 01 UO[IMIS SHY PIUR|ERe PUE WEQEE e STOZ/ET/ZT O J5 PRRRILONETTIBTOT {SS
(18 g e “SUORRRLPYL BUILIOW 20 2XEY 03 BTGL/ET/ZY U wiey Aq SWIOY PRI 30U
FRY 115 g ‘SIS DO[0A 33| PUR FIUIR [BIOATS ypqy P3I[ED HEF 4 ge PUE sloy
J0U 1€ SHM ¢ yq WG AF "OLUIOY LLNIAL 30U PID open "PUBLIACT 534 (A SUMILD

U} Bujpunds JoYR WOR T2 o uee 0F BIIQY UM O3 posoddns sem .4 BTI0Z/TT/ZY A
BUR) A S BAIOR ‘fggn o aace SOFOISILILIPYS “M [E1R0D - ST/E T/~ uePIsAS [ TTTBTOL JvS
wawd Azrupad 395 T} CUSTIANISUL BSIA J9YR HIM "UO0LISYR 1BYL PIRIC, e aSIP

SUM o 40e BuissarBosd ARnpesE 5 J43 pUR "FAPIOSIT IUTOY anpelaudiag niy Jo

NSALR SE BUIGYT PUE YOI 5,y 44y $O UORRIOPTEP uusaid St AUDYYIRYI PRIPADISIP SEM
24 IER@MOY TSUCHIEIEE] WY LI IS0 TRLN[U] [2UOLYPPR OU S oy ey PIEINH FuRIs)
13 pulk SARI-X 5153} POO]G "HI AU (BHPIN [PHOLINL o PILIOASURIL SBM o0 gy PUB
TT6 POJI= JOIRBSILILRY WY LD S0P U Supnd ‘dn wiy pausap ey Apa
aBun] Gt SEM LO[RIoN| S | "djeds £l 3o SPIF 2R} BY) Lo UoRisoR) B putity G Yeam
paseadde g BUINE PUR LG TEM 4y p, WO Buiagt oy 103 Sujpes| poolq jO {8 ¥
PRl WD0I S| SHYIO pUE 20} ‘Peay Ty US POy [ o0} woospaq iy Ue Iunas wiy
gunay, DUk GEFRT/ZT GO WOGIPIY SIY Ul ey U0 TOUD goyy O3 JUEM 035 A0 Ly
WORRI|pIuE © SRM RIY3 PajeInal osfe UaREBASIAL] JFULING UC PILRIIT J0LI pALL FYLBORTBTOL [ES
(SHARPL. 4.p4cs LM BUIULIIIOR OF B|QRUR SEM. 4 g gq "W Sinnnn uadn Ayjjae} S 0guy
youq pouljs w19 TZ Pue Ino pauddls Mam S[jid 2GRS SNOLT £T “IHER) Fpnnn HIM
PRA RIS (O] FIUR ] UDRESDAIN BUZ U pUICH SEM SR 104 S3UIPIAF SHId Li0J]
oy pasted AU TR0 4.y, WIE OOTTT 3¢ BT/6/ZT 03 Wid 0€:3 3 B1/8/TT WOl palinasd,
eannlM ISIA WL £,y g TUHND JRLL PAIIACIT|P S0 3t ‘'uouBgseau) atg Bujng

2 9 o5 3 U2 UBBR 4y 4 JOTELSIULPY A)i0ed "WLd00:E

PUE URGIGT 32 UYL SONY oy pe PUE AR sy sipd 2 i paquasesd 5| uwweiddns
Wt 1 "1t T AQ 3a0 s BUIGE Mejng thalisd uIAAANE UDIE K,y pa g OF JUNSD BT JHG
pUNO} sem 3] JPNE UojIEpaUl SURRCI B Suunp ‘gT/IT/Z1 Uo 0030 Apepewirosdde 1y
“eens PNd PUE FIOIAISS [R]I0S 44 Mt BUHGSLU it MOJ[O] E S0P Rega ¥ vann AT BT BULDIUD 0f 20US LEGM-IP PRsinid € U0 MOU §] PUE [, 4\ J[SRYMIZTTIBIO 25

O yu0e PRIND OT[R 594 D5 uodat @ A pae) pUR PRQUID |55 P 25! L] u_,._.nE«: sradeip YNPE TR UNIG =Y o400 Aggiaeg SPug Bupgue eatis ey
: TIOUR g OF IO g 10} USUISPAGUC) [830] PRTEIUDD PUR THE KIS paddinod g
Tren e JPPUN S| LOTARNSHAU] HACD 763 PRIES 400« Wd VO BUY LY °,WODITES U3 O} JUSM PUIAG A, Tsem BUIARS o 400 dSY PURISISPUN PINCOFOETRTOE (5

- BT/4/TT SR pRounouLRLn dit MOJj0) Op 02 25 PR)ER put Anodslp Big Bujpucial 95 Wujy3 Ao ] *ples ujag sam AZIRES J8M PURISIIPUR 10U PNO3 35 Inq *adoy;
SHO WO} [[#3 8 PIAROBE 35 - BT/9fTT. MINONIR ALy Bujpielog NYINSONBND w9308 uomees ayy wjdio o} perdweyR Ajsnanaot aus ‘ado SY) PAAIN 4 y4e 458 5Y

O} THEI0S # PRIIANS 95 - §E/S/TL- ISP} 843 PRLiOTal PUE SHA PRIPEIIOD 4y IGO! U3 BPITU] IO FACH S1R Bujuedd WOY yune d—{[ea BU3 O3 Phagea®HE
“puee T52 35 YD PUX suus - N4 YO 93 JUPPU] BHL popodas Ajsiapauus 25 - STA/2T e JeyL IRV & O3 P{O0Y "GOLR JOOP B3 pUNGIE PIR Sd0 & 3 O3 paseadde
1A BRIATUT o 0 yy SH PIOOLIS IOOP BUL 0 TS YT S UIOOHID 5p 04 SPIEMOY
POPRE ATIRIPOWIL o ye sy dSH FEM ¢y qs TIWNSUOD HIIUM 4yue dSH PRIR D5 "INADEE]

\@mapaudde 3y 4siA p I UR 30§ y gpa 38 PRAIME o ouy 35 I 'BTOZHO/ZT YO

WPJSS TSPRULINY] PU WD 03 AJOD J PRI USog AT FTH Al INOGE SU{RBNE O3 JSRULRYd ) YiiMm AN PAs0jiC) UM JBE 515 *SNOENPAWILIZTRIOL [0S
e pre SUIoIRO SAIEA[IS2AL] Busendas (Ble1) -f) 15D on yis Supnoy - BY/ET/IT Sjy pessatep stasics Xy ‘BTATG/ZT vo wdg Apruixosdde 3y "BT/TT/TT “Aep BulES,
WYY PRISAHBP BE PINCM 5, PM S\ JRUL P oM pue “des 4 yd & 14ym oxods;

enee AR DU ([B3 03304 PIISRIIP OUM JOSAINTRS JOU PIYROY yuu £ IFOP WY
51 SATY 10U DI 4 quoP'S FE pLIE $SI0XF XY WOL) 332 BiqNY UCREI|PLL Appeam mal

S|ty PANSI8I T0U BV gpye U3 PHOADISID “pous sous RIS ST ‘BT/TL/ZT Aopsany O
UIP/SS “SPI09Y gunaiid T POvO]S PUR PILES PURH © M R TUEE e UL 354 RSO Sl RlM APOG PURZDTTIRTOL S
1satyy0 Bujseanbal 95 03 HOlINGEASIP PUS M31A91 10} N 91 YIS BuRTOM - BT/EE/TT PESY UM 531 BURHY UBAS-EIOMAEYSC SUIES SU1 FiAsl DINUIIUCE B ‘eese 12 APERIE

TEM DY UBYA " ass OF SN PRLICISE USLT OYM LD eafjed pue T16 I1Ex 93 ey d5Y
£y1 "uielE 329:35 AL} 61 IN0 UDLE JES UE JO N0 308 pu2 36 JUOa) $UY OF PRLIRISURIY
] TS OMY AQ 19 g g ol MPUE GS1E PUE XI0] Pllyys o ¥ 51 2ITUT AUDUM IR 313 jO 328G
Y138 PRIES WUIL; PILY M UMM USAT "SIY1 Bl Mpapedal pue oaol of Buins Apeas(R]
e S{314eA 3Y) UM LoAS Limop off o) paliy ey TR3 Y opisil; ApRasjE Sem 2l Uaym
G g w1 IR WY AR O3 PRy ge O "dSH ST PUE HEIE Adg paAD110) o) pLIE MOk
AIone Jeons Asndg Aian By} BUISSOD OS[EN0Y UR UBLT SI0W 10} IO PURRE Bupyem
PagIS Pl J9RAE DL OF 100 PIYENT JOY JT1R| UGN “SOAE BY DIBUM 4ees T4
1950{D SEM 3] DU DIEUI OF 4 q.0oRi AIRA 40 9t 95MEI3G (EIUIDISAS 5 4 OF LY oo
45H S “widgEZt punose 3 dn wiy Bupiaid 433y “dn pexald B 03 WY JOJ ALLICY &Y
pojim wieidosd Arp yeyy DL pUDISE JUT SRA 5143 PR AIGA] a3 3t FULE ucieyBef

SEAL B FSTESRE oy g SO} TTG PIYIEY 454 SIS “Litd(pl 12 ‘BIOZ L SYWRDSH VO

8107 9T 790 - ST AON
limeq podey Hig



pawseied U100 358, 4 0 4 OF O3 13,44, JRASIP 313 Afj pajona)sts; sem pue
LU DIE ppee "UOIIERL 10 a5USHS AUR INOYUM ,TBUIE NOA e, PHISE PUB NIy yen
3 PAGGIL ‘RS 5,y g OF FWED "o 4y LOIRAS{ULPY “HIRY PRI J2E] MOy PUE|

SI9pID 510330 ME|ID4. UORRAIITAE 10 BOF.IS 03 PANIWRY. I Syl vy uaad Bua 03 [OPRISL "UPRIRISO [SMmeq P3| Dpuep [ 2% S8 wiapRd TR0 |65
PRLIREU) SEA B DAL PRULCH] UPIOPGE JO |3 UE STET.HT 01 YO0 LSUBIS {#1IA yaee| LD PUE SOX] - URRISAYA Y3 4ISOT 35 s 4ue 10 AQ PIURURAS SEM 440 ‘B A01S03)
JO UGHNIO|OISIP PRy FY HB WO KES 20 ''56 L'B9-UH ‘03/00T d8 SN R saus
~wiesBoid Aep L1104} WoL] paALIE Aty USYM INdING A || ou puk Ujed [EsILLOPG)
40.0f3 C1ANG Y3 YEWESL 1S OF o pex HOOI HEIF N OES APmwiixatdde gY/BEfZE U0
3129110 RSP J0 AdoD 5INDAL pUR SLHOL 22D LM dremojjo on 5] 1R 10} HaD) BIRY||SR) &1 PINUILES SIRILRA] “ID1R] FAIAUNM B4 Amuuixcidde pRAlLRIETZTETOZ {85

weee 5 [ ray o

IR Jay 18 Jauu)p AJes ue Buiney SeM L, .. ‘WA GG Af sdele ye RT/EL/IT D

BIOL 9T 3G - DT AON
|ieaRg HMaday IS




PQS Exceptions
October 2018

10/02/18 lCont addtl respite hrs 10 LVM hrs - 6 months Approved
10/02/18 |Retro Respite 8/1-8/13 - 30n hrs/mo Approved
10/02/18 |Roll in shower, relocate door/electricat pannel to make wheelchair accessible. Approved
10/02/18 iArmor swing away for wheelchair deferred
10/02/18 |Day Care : Approved
10/02/18 |addtl hrs respite - totain€0 hrs/mo - 6 months Approved
10/02/18 |Cont personal assistance hrs. 189 hrs/mo - 12 mo : Approved
10/02/18 [AddtlSLS - 25 hrs/Oct Approved
10/02/18 |[Respite/10/6 - out of home respite Approved
10/02/18 12 addtl hrs (10 hrs day) ILP = 230/mo Approved
10/02/18 |Bath modification Approved
10/02/18 [SSI/P&! funding Approved
10/02/18 jSSI/P&l funding Approved
10/02/18 {20 addt! hrs/respite/mo - 3 months Approved
10/02/18 |$SI/P&! funding Approved
10/02/18 |Bed hold/bright futures Approved
10/02/18 |Addtl 40 hrs/mo respite - 1 consumer rate Approved
10/02/18 |vehicle mod - Bruno seat Approved
10/02/18 {Extend nursim"rgspite/w LVM/oct Approved
10/02/18 | Cont patch -1 month Approved
10/02/18 |Cont - visiting Angels supervision Approved
10/02/18 |reimb cost of van lift / $10,000 : Denied
10/02/18 | Patch-6 hrs/day/s days wk/ Approved
10/02/18 |Cont patch/ ‘Approved
10/02/18 {Patch/ Approved
10/02/18 ]Cont patch/ Approved
10/02/18 jcont nursing/ Deferred
k 10/02/18 |Retro purch reimb (4/2018) rest Approved
E 10/02/18 |Parent conference / SanJose Deferred
| 70/02/18 |Retro - camp {july 2018) $800 Approved
| 10/02/18 |Adapt solution seat/bruno side exterior denied
10/02/18 |patch 24/3 - months . Approved
10/02/18 |Cont patch/ ’ Approved
10/02/18 jcont 45/hrs/mo/sis Approved
10/02/18 {Cont 92 hrs patch Approved
10/02/18 |Cont patch/ Approved
10/09/18 |20 hours a week PATCH Approved
10/09/18 |138 hours of PATCH 3 months CVTC Approved
10/09/18 (192 hours of SLS : Approved
10/09/18 {Additional 20 hours of respite Approved
10/09/18 |12 hours a day for 4 days a week hours LVN Services Approved
10/09/18 |Additional 25 hours a month of respite deferred

|otd




POS Exceptions

October 2018
10/09/18 [PATCH at Table Mountain Approved
10/09/18 |Home Meodification expand bathroom defarred
10/09/18 |additional 35.5 hours SLS Approved
10/09/18 |{Translator Travel Retro Approved
10/09/18 |Additional 66 hours a month of respite deferred
10/09/18 450 Day Time Hours 250 nighttime Hours of SLS for 1 year Approved
10/09/18 |Retro Care Home Approved
10/09/18 {Retro g days of Day Program in September deferred
10/09/18 |Speech and Language assessment Denied
10/09/1i8 |Retro Day Program Approved
10/09/18 |Retro Rate Supplement ‘Approved
10/09/18 |Bed hold/Geir Care Home Denied
10/09/18 |Retro Sept CVTC Day Program Approved
10/09/18 |Personal Assistance Denied
10/09/18 |PATCH at Table Mountain Approved
10/09/18 |Walker Approved
10/09/18 |Additional Respite 15 hours per month Denied
10/09/18 |Retro for Sept Day Program Approved
10/09/18 |Additional Respite 50 hours deferred
10/08/18 IPATCH at Brinks Community Care 10 hours a day 16 hours on weekend Approved
10/09/18 10 additionai hours of translation in September Approved
10/16/18 |AddtlSLS - Board/care rate Approved
10/16/18 |Home Maker Services - 10 addt! 10/24-11/30 Approved
10/16/18 (Addti 6 hrs respite/mo =30 hrs 10/1 - 7/31 Approved
10/16/18 Bis Mileage reimb sept. 75.4 miles ' Approved
10/16/18 |BI5 Mileage Reimb 162 miles Approved
10/16/18 |BIS Mileage Reimb 162 milesBIS Mileggg;jelmb 162 miles Approved
10/16/18 |Bed Hold Approved
10/16/18 |Purch reimb Jan Denied
10/16/18 |Purch reimb April Approved
10/16/18 {Purch reimb July Approved
10/16/18 |Purch reimb Approved
10/16/18 |Shower Bay/transition Ramp §7521.91 Approved
10/16/18 |Purch reimb/Sept/ 3 weeks 9-7/9/28 $1560 Approved
10/16/18 |interpreter mileage 28 miles Approved
10/16/18 {Retro - telemed setup Approved
10/16/18 |Retro transiation - immigration atty Approved
10/16/18 |Patch-4 hrs/day Approved
10/16/18 |Cant patch - daytime 150 hrs/mo Approved
10/16/18 |Cont 744 hrs SLS Approved
10/16/18 }Increase SLS from 60 to 80 hrs/mo Approved
10/16/18 |Addtl 20 hrs SLS mo/oct Approved
10/16/18 {IN home respite sept Approved
~ 10/16/18 1155 hrs/month of 1HSS THRU UCP ; 180 hrs/month of SLS; 248 hrs/month of PA 10} Approved
10/16/18 |Medications july 2018 - Sept 2018 $228.37 Approved

2of 4




POS Exceptions

QOctober 2018

10/16/18 |20 respite hrs/mo sept Approved
10/16/18 |Retro Aug 1st - Interpreter 2-hrs Approved
10/16/18 |50 addti Respite hrs/ Approved
10/16/18 |Pharmacy Care Concepts $8.64 / aug. Approved
10/16/18 |76 hrs/mo nursing respite 12/1-2/28 - Approved
10/16/18 |Cont patch - Nov,dec, jan Approved
10/16/18 {Swing away lift for vehicle - Approved
10/16/18 |Retro - 6 hrs (sept) Respite Approved
10/16/18 [bath remodel Approved
10/16/18 |board & Care Rate Approved
10/16/18 jP&l $50/mo Approved
10/16/18 |Medication $46/mo (retro July) Approved
10/16/18 }5/hrs translation/sept Approved
10/16/18 |20 hrs/w/Pacific homecare - Approved
10/30/18 |Patch Approved
10/30/18 |Retro Purch Reimb Approved
10/30/18 |Bed hold for two weeks (11/2/18-11/16/18) Approved
10/30/18 |Respite - 18 hrs/retro Denied
10/30/18 |Patch DP Approved
10/30/18 |Respite/Retro Approved
10/30/18 |Bed Hold Approved
10/30/18 |AddtiSLS / 124/mo-4 hrs night thru 12/31/18 Approved
10/30/18 |Pay portion of B&C Approved
10/30/18 |3 months/day care thru 1/31/19 Approved
10/30/18 |3 months addtl respite / 56 hrs/mo Approved
10/30/18 {P&i and SS! funding cont Approved
10/30/18 |92 hrs/mo patch DP Approved
10/30/18 {2nd replacement med alert Approved
10/30/18 |[Patch / 2 weeks Approved
10/30/18 |Patch at DP Approved
10/30/18 |Cont-10hrs respite/mo : Approved
10/30/18 |Retro Approved
10/30/18 |Retro Respite Aug/Sept/Oct Approved
10/30/18 |Respite Denied
10/30/18 |{Patch - cont (4 hrs/day 92/mo) Approved
10/30/18 |25 hrs SLS Approved
10/30/18 |Cont -SLS (496 2:1/248 night 1:1) Approved
10/30/18 |52.5 hrs day care/mo Approved
10/30/18 |Retro respite Approved
10/30/18 {jRespite (retro/sept) Approved
10/30/18 {Retro - 9 days day pgm/sept Approved
10/30/18 |Patch/3 mo Approved
10/30/18 |patch (nov/dec/jan} Approved
10/30/18 |Nov-317 hrs/Dec-353 hrs/jan-374 hrs = Patch : Approved|
10/30/18 |SLS - addtl 20 hrs oct Approved
10/30/18 |Bed Hold (10/2-10/23) Approved|

305




POS Exceptions
October 2018

10/30/18 |SLS 12.25 hrs/day; 281.75 hrs/mo; $16.73/hr Approved
10/18/18 |1 hr & 52 miles for 7/16/18 Approved
10/18/18 |SSI funding for August/Sept Approved
10/24/18 |Cont SSI/P&! Approved
10/23/18 |Balance due on meds Approved
10/23/18 |60/hrs/mo Nursing respite Approved
10/23/18 |Retro Respite Jan-May 2018 =90 hrs Approved
10/29/18 |Retro Patch July/Aug/Sept Approved
10/29/18 |284 hrs daycare (Oct/45; Nov/62; Dec/85; Jan/92) Approved
10/29/18 325 hrs daycare {Nov/88; Dec/112; jan/125) Approved
10/29/18 {IDS Evaluation Approved
10/12/18 jon time - 20 addt hrs SLS Approved
10/31/18 |Addtl 30 hrs respite {10/26-10/27) Approved
10/29/18 |24 hrs addt! patch Approved
10/29/18 |Translation 9 hrs Approved
10/29/18 {54 miles for translation svcs Approved
10/29/18 |Retro NTE $240/mo Approved
10/29/18 |Cont 138 hrs patch @ day pgm " { Approved
10/29/18 |patch 138 hrs/mo Approved
10/29/18 [NTE 112 hrs/mo patch Approved
10/29/18 |Addti. 20 hrs SLS Approved
10/29/18 {SSI/SSP restoration /September Approved
10/26/18 |Patch 6/hrs/day - Approved
10/26/18 |6 hrs/day patch -= 138 hrs Approved
10/22/18 |$848.37 SSi advance Approved
10/26/18 |[Patch 6 hrs/day Approved




POS Exceptions
November 2018

11/01/18]10 addt! hrs SLS for Oct/Nov/Dec Approved
11/01/18iCont Day Care Approved
11/06/18|Cont patch - 138 hrs Approved
11/06/18{cont day care Approved
11/06/18|Cont 435 hrs/homemaket svcs Approved
11/06/18]1 month motel expenses {95-103} $2, Approved
11/06/18[130 hrs respite/mo = proposed 65 hrs instead Approved
11/06/18|Bathroom modification - roll in shower. Approved
11/06/18{Day Care - updated addtl 65 hrs/mo Approved
11/06/18]SLS - 24/7 - thru this Sunday. Approved
11/06/18|van conversion - new vendor Approved
11/06/18}addt| respite/ Denied
11/06/18]cont sis 203/hrs/mo Approved
11/06/18}personal assistance/20 hrs Approved
11/06/18|retro Oct 1st - Oncore Approved
11/06/18}Addtl respite/3 months/addtl 10 per mo Approved
11/06/18|Sleep save 2 bed Approved
11/06/18}ssi/portion cont - loan Approved
11/06/18|Retro - TMS Approved
11/06/18!8 hrs/ addtl respite November Approved
11/06/18]Manual wheel chair - Approved
11/06/18]pharmacy $165.83 oct rx Approved
11/06/18]5.75 addtl patch foct Approved
11/06/18}80 hrs addti respite/mo/2 months Approved
11/06/18Purch reimb /retro aug & sept/ 5890 Approved
11/06/18]15/20 addt! respite/mo/3 months Approved
11/06/18|Setp 3-Oct 6 S/ purch reimb deferred
11/06/18|respite/addt| 20 per mo/3 months Approved
11/06/18}linkseat - 58372/ Denied
11/20/18|Retro/respite 24 hrs oct Approved
11/20/18]bathroom Remodel $9k Approved
11/20/18|Retro/respite/oct/svc code update Approved
11/20/18|Cont 358 hrs sis/mo Approved
11/20/18|Retro med/d prem $4.00 -sept/oct Approved
11/20/18]patch - 12 hrs/day - thru January Approved
11/20/18{Bathroom remodel - Approved
11/20/18]20 hrs/mo respite addt! Approved
11/20/18|addt! 10 hrs/mo/respite - & weeks Approved
11/20/18|Purch reimb - 51372 june/$4705 July-Sept 24th Approved
11/20/18{Cont SLS -115/mo - thru Approved
11/20/18]cont patch - 138 hrs/mo - thru 3 months Approved
11/20/18|Cont patch/Dec - Approved
11/20/18|Cont - SLS 150 hrs/tier 1; 100 hrs/tier 2 - 6 months Approved

of 2




POS Exceptions
November 2018

11/20/18]Environmental Access - Ramp/hand rails - home mod Approved
11/20/18|addt! 4 hrs/iLS for month of November Approved
11/20/18{Cont ssi/P&! Approved
11/20/18|Cont Patch - 92 hrs/mo - 12-1 thru 2-28 Approved
11/20/18!Cont ssi/B&C/P&I Approved
11/20/18{Patch - cont nov/dec/jan 1042 hrs Approved
11/20/18]out of home respite/10 days/ Denied

11/20/18|Loan - Extend for Dec part ssi/B&C - Approved
11/20/18{Patch - 138 hrs/ Approved
11/20/18}Bed Hold - cont - nov 30 Approved
11/20/18|Day Care - nov/dec/jan Approved
11/20/18|cont ssi/P&} Approved
11/20/18}Cont bed hold Approved
11/20/18|Day Care 96 hrs/mo - 1 year Approved
11/20/18124 hts/day SLS nov 20 - 27th Approved
11/27/18|Rate supplement/oct & P&ifoct Approved
11/27/18]cont SSI/P&i board & care Approved
11/27/18]portion of board & care - thru Approved
11/27/18|home health Approved
11/27/18{24/7 SLS 12/1-12/18 Approved
11/27/18]30 hrs/respite / oct Approved
11/27/18|DME Ramp/iift - 59,618 Approved
11/27/18}20 addtl respite hrs/mo - Approved
11/27/18|Nighttime supervision hrs/ Approved
11/27/18{cont 26 hrs/patch Approved
11/27/18]Cont day care Approved
11/27/18|cont Patch - 115 hrs/mo Approved
11/27/18]Cont/extra 7hrs/mo home care (10/1-2/28/19) Approved
11/27/18]/90 hrs/mo respite(3/hrs/day) -approved 45 for 3 months Approved
11/27/1812,080 Motel rent/4 weeks, Approved
11/27/18}cont 56 addt! respite/mo jan-feb Approved
11/27/18|245.45/day - 3 months Approved
11/27/18}{cont P&I/SSI funding - Approved
11/27/18|cont P&I1/SSi funding - Approved
11/27/18]cont 266 daytime SLS Approved
11/27/18|cont 249 nighttime SLS Approved
11/27/18]Van Conversion Denied

2ot




SO qz_ OSSR T02IZITs | WYOEB|BEOL/aTiTT ; HEPIO] [swsafatezaT/on
[T LIS OF PIEMIGH AFADID . oNE WYOESIETOZILfZT | Vs TAT] Wa0GE] &?gg Uopms|  jeAd sdendueaToz/ST/0k
"uRiawihy UOREIPHA ON BT/OT/TY] ) . yaweds]
), an| s‘_omm_asuaﬂﬂ saﬁmwﬁa\sﬂ WYCD'0T}  BTOZ/OENOT Ee_usmﬂ u-ufau_ﬁosﬁ_a
' T B% TP ety ot T S5 WUOGOT[aROL/SLAT L7 T sepon HaiaARaleT0ci0e 6
PT/GT/TT 4O HYO o3 paajagns HONG
5a) Fupnooyuo; 1ap1o Me g1z i oNE WYOEB{eT0Z/TZNE W/n] WVGO'0T| S/TT sa) pejnpayds | uopaois RadnaRRoz/t/e
‘gz Menurpay penuigues Tupeey e » - grot/erfor
53] GN| WYOEG(IT0L/6/ et s...omﬂ_ﬁammms [ T T [T mz__z@ﬂ 5
) SH| WVOCEJeTot/itie | VIYOEE[RIOZ/ETZT OT{: G PRAOTILL] it n_ux_ﬁﬁhﬁk
, at/orE el
bac W.M«a«.a UoREPEX s0,] WYOD'OT GTIGT | WYOODTITOZ/IT/6 | WWOODT SEeH[RTOZ G E
£ BI/OL/TT o WYaT-OT{ES0Z/T 0T VN[ WY0Ee]  STOZ/El/L catapol lig3!
panuRUE) ¥1/aT/0T F BL/YZ/0T Bunmey
PRRJO
L]
qenn
Ag day

8107 "ST JaquE0ag ruy) supiesy Jed



Patterson Senior Cefiter
1033 Las Palmas Ave
Patterson, CA

i




VALLEY MOUNTAIN REGIONAL CENTER
MINUTES OF CONSUMER SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING
Monday, January 7, 2019

PRESENT: Dena Pfeifer, Lori Smith her facilitator, Mohamed Rashid, Daime Hoornaert,

ABSENT:

Dena Hernandez, Cindy Mix, Lisa Culley, Mary Sheehan, Wilma Murray, Nicole
Weiss, Carlos Hernandez, Chris Varela, Tony Anderson; Lisa Esteves, Patty
Perreira, Robert Fernandez, Maria Chavez, Thalya Cuilty; Linda Collins

Robert Balderama, Nadia Robinson, Tom Toomey

Chris Varela Chairperson called the meeting to order at 4:10 p.m.

1.0 PUBLIC COMMENT

Dena Hernandez, Regional Manager — SCDD North Valley Hills Office shared the following:

Next SCDD North Valley Hills meeting will be held on January 22, 2019 at the UCP
Stanislaus Turlock location from 6:00 pm-8:00 pm - all are welcome.

The Next VMRC Self Determination Advisory Committee meeting will be at VMRC on
Monday, January 14, 2019 at 2pm. It’s an exciting time at the roll out is happening. All
are welcome.

CHOICES will be held April 5, 2019. The theme is “Wheel of CHOICES”. The deadline for
the t-shirt and video contest is January 15, 2019! Please remind anyone who is turning
in a video or artwork! CHOICES Institute thanks Mohamed Rashid for agreeing to be
one of the key note speakers representing Stanislaus County!

Next IEP Workshop with Family Resource Network will be January 26, 2019 at our
SCDD North Valley Hills office from 9:00am-11:30am.

Self-Advocacy Council 6 Area Annual Area Meeting of Self Advocates will be held on
Friday, February 1, 2019. SAC6 and SCDD are working with the fairgrounds to secure
the location again- since the SJ Activity Center closed and they usually secured the
place- it has been a bit more difficult this year! Once the location is secure- we will
email the flyer out to all.

2.0 REVIEW OF MINUTES

M/S/C (Pfeifer/Rashid): Approve the minutes of November 13, 2018 as written — Lisa
Esteves & Chris Varela abstained.

3.0 CLINICAL

Mary Sheehan, Clinical Director shared the following:

We have a Clinical Nurse Manager — Angela Njoroge who started today. She has quite
a bit of different experience with Children’s with disabilities both in home nursing and
school and adults in substance abuse programs. We are excited to have her here. She
has a lot to learn.



Minutes of Consumer Services Meeting
Date: Monday, January 7, 2019
Page 2

4.0

5.0

6.0

e Early Start we finally receive our review from DDS. We only had 1 area of non-
compliance. We had minimal issues and have 30 days to draft up our responses.
More information will be coming on this.

RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

Robert Fernandez, Community Services Manager — On February 6™ there will be training —
CCH (Community Crisis Homes) EBSH— (Enhanced Behavioral Support Homes). DDS will be
providing the training here at VMRC at 9:30-12 in the board room. These are specific type
of homes that have higher needs than the traditional level 41 homes.

Residential Services Orientation — will take place on February 27t & 28t here at VMRC —
9-3:30 both days - For new providers who are looking into developing new homes.

Mr. Fernandez also provided an updated list of current projects or developments that are
in the works in Resource Development.

QUALITY ASSURANCE

5.1 Alerts: Nicole Weiss provided a copy of the Alert report for the last 2 months.
There were 75 total alerts. Of those, 41 have not been resolved; 13 had no action
and were unfounded; 10 substantial inadequacies; 10 technical assistance.

e Christine Hagar will be providing training on Clients Rights on January 22" in the
Board room.

e We are getting ready to provide some online training in many different formats. Also
we will be developing testing to be given at the end of each training for the providers
to receive CEU credits.

CASE MANAGEMENT

Cindy Mix shared the Caseload ration report. The agency average is 78. Decreased by .05.
She also asked if there were any questions regarding the transfer status report, POS
Exceptions, SIR Report & Fair Hearings.

o Staff changes—Liz Diaz a Program Manager in Modesto will be transferring to Stockton
to manage one of the Children’s teams effective 1/14. We will then be interviewing for
a Children’s PM in Modesto on Friday, 1/11. Recent retirement of 2 long-time SCs—
Rick Jordan and Marla Sartain.

o Holiday donations spear-headed by staff included: Turkey Dinner Drive, Blanket/Sock
Drive; Toy/Food Drive for Christmas.



Minutes of Consumer Services Meeting
Date: Monday, January 7, 2019

Page 3

@)

Micro-Business Fair held at VMRC on 12/7. Looking to possibly schedule similar fair
when next All-Staff is held in June.

All-Staff held on 12/10. All teams developed a team profile for the event and all will be
placed on the VMRC website. Person Centered Thinking ribbon-cutting held. Review of
internal committees, IT upgrades, and budget status.

Self-Determination program. Orientations to be scheduled in late January, early
February. Local Advisory Committee meeting on 1/14. Invited those selected from
VMRC area.

Person-Centered Thinking Training—completed internal trainings. Will begin trainings
for vendors and families effective March, 2019.

A PM work group is revising the IPP to include PCT language and development. Group
will bring ideas to this committee for input at the March meeting.

POS Disparity annual meetings to occur over the next few months. We have some
planning to work on. We should be hearing soon if approved for grant monies.
National Core Indicators—Survey 12/18 through 6/19. George (SCDD) will be meeting
with VMRC staff.

Cindy had an opportunity to see an ACLU presented info re: Supported Decision-
Making vs. Conservatorship. She was wondering if this was something this committee
would like to see as a presentation training. Lisa Culley advised that they have a
training scheduled in March “Supported Decision Making” at the San Joaquin County
Office of Education. One in the morning for professionals. And one in the evening for
families. Lisa will be forward more info.

o Children’s Program Managers are developing an in-house training re: IEP Collaboration.

o We're also looking to bring the County in for some IHSS training.
o CalFresh—the program will be open to all SSI participants eff. 6/1/19. EBT card avg.

$125 per month. Impact—500,000 new applicants. We are waiting on further direction
from DDS regarding our assistance with enrollment.

Reached out to other regional centers re: Consumer Services Committee activities.
Most indicated informational in nature, along with approval of Service Standards prior
to board approval, trainings, presentations, volunteer projects.

7.0 TRANSPORTATION

Wilma Murray shared the following:

e There is not a whole lot going on. Wilma passed out a copy of the Stanislaus
county schedule of unmet needs. They also have an online link to fill out the
survey. All transit agencies in our areas have the similar online information.



Minutes of Consumer Services Meeting
Date: Monday, January 7, 2019
Page 4

e Stanislaus is going to do a study on the needs for the elderly, handicapped & low
income. Wilma will be part of the study group in behalf of VMRC. She is meeting
with them next week to give input on the needs of our consumers.

e RTD is having a few issues — they have changed routes and she is working on
assisting affected consumers with Dial-a-ride service. Still a few route deviation
and dial-a-ride issues.

e The new vendor in Stanislaus — Converted services for the Valley CAPs service from
Storrer — the conversion went well. The next step will be in San Joaquin County.
Looking at new vendors after looking at the list of new programs being developed
by Resource Development.

8.0 NEXT MEETING

We have not had a quorum in order to vote on the timing or our meetings to monthly or
every other month.

Monday March 11, 2019, 4:00 p.m., Stockton VMRC office, Cohen Board Room.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:55 p.m.

Recorder: Cindy Strawderman



} //
/

VALLEY
MOUNTAIN
REGIONAL
CENTER

Valley Mountain Regional Center

Minutes of the Executive Committee’

Wednesday, February 6,2019 6:00 PM

VMRC Stockton Office — Cohen Board Room, VMRC Stockton

Executive Committee Members present: Tom Bowe, President, Claire Lazaro, Vice President (Nominating
Committee Chair), Margaret Heinz, Secretary, Elizabeth Victor-Martinez, Treasurer (Finance Committee
Chair), Lynda Mendoza (Bylaws Committee Chair), Candice Bright (Legislative Committee Chair).

Absent: Chris Varella (Chair Consumer Services Committee)

Staff: Bud Mullanix (Director of Human Resources) and Tony Anderson (Executive Director)

Board President, Tom Bowe, called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.

Review & Approval of Agenda:
The agenda was approved by unanimous consent

Approval of Minutes of January 2, 2019 meeting
After discussion the minutes were approved by unanimous consent

Issues for Discussion

Executive Director’s Update
Appointed by the board of supervisors to the San Joaquin First5 Commission

Dental Grant Approved: we received $110,000 from DDS to implement the oral health initiative which will
provide us with a Dental Coordinator and an Assessment by University of Pacific on the viability of creating a
virtual dental program in our region.

Disparities Grant Approved: We received $75,000 continuing our Cultural Fair which will not only be at the
Stockton office but will also include increased participation in local community cultural events in Amador,
Calaveras, and Tuolumne Counties.

Clinical Director Position Announced: We have paid for recruitment services on LinkedIn and Indeed and have
gotten information out to the community by word of mouth and Facebook. We have received some very high
quality applications so far and plan to do one more push for recruitment in 30 days. Then we'll process the
applicants and begin the interview process.



New Clinical Services Structure: We have decided that we will recruit for an Assistant Director for clinical services
that will manage the Early Start Program, Intake Services, and the coordinators of clinical services leaving the
Director to supervise the licensed clinicians and the new manager. The position is an existing position not filled
and will be budgeted in the 2019-20 budget year.

Update on the Training and Development Work Group: we completed the year-end report, include several policy
updates and audits of our learning management system.

Managers Quarterly Meeting will feature Chris Littlefield talking about the "Art of Acknowledgement" which is an
approach authentic recognition of high performance and quality at work.

Notable Consumer Incidents/Complaints

One of our children passed away recently. While all deaths of young children are always sad this one impacted
hundreds in our community because his mother was one of our longtime leaders in the parent advocacy
community. Several of our staff attended.

Vendor Issues
We still have two vendors with appeals at the state level. Neither of these complaints have been ruled on yet but
we have submitted all the additional information requested.

Working on details for the conference on service innovations with our Coalition of Local Area Service Providers
set for October 2019.

New Position Review, Personnel and Union Update

New positions (I'll cover details in the "Other Staff Issues"

HR Positions all made exempt status

Executive Assistant position made exempt

Cultural Specialist position made exempt

Proposal for Employment Specialist to exempt was contested and rescinded.

HR Director amendments written for approval - same pay scale just a movement in the scale

New position for the board support and communications "Special Assistant to the Director"
Security Guard position converted to "Front Lobby Assistant" - recruitment competition in process.
Converted 1 reception position to a senior position - recruitment competition in process.

O NV hAWN PR

One complaint, requesting to make VMRC liable for any damage to parked cars.

Bud Mullanix reported he's been providing several management trainings every month and he provided the
recruitment report for January 2019 (.6% turn over) and a new end from Jan 2018 to Jan 2019 (9.3% turnover).

Margaret moved Special Assistant to the Director position as amended, Lynda second (Heinz/Mendoza M/S/C)

Self Determination Advisory Committee

Claire Lazaro reported that DDS will be conducting trainings in Sacramento and she will be in San Diego for the
state advisory committee. Also the VMRC Self-Determination Advisory Committee is promoting the person-
Centered Planning trainings that will be every month in either the Stockton or Modesto offices and announced
upcoming advisory committee meetings

e Wednesday, February 27, 2019 at 10:00 am

e Monday, March 18, 2019 at 2:00 pm

e Friday, April 26, 2019 at 10:00 am
The state has completed policies for the Independent Facilitator, the Individual Budget, the Financial
Management Service and the rates, and the Background Checks. All posted on our advisory committee webpage.

February Board Meeting Agenda
1. Tom Bowe moved that the Board Dinner and Training will focus on the One Page Personal



Profiles and that we would have a trainer teach us how to make our own Personal Profiles
(approved by unanimous consent).

2. Tom Bowe moved that Mary Sheehan, Clinical Director will provide a presentation on end of
life/hospital interactions. (approved by unanimous consent).

3. Tom Bowe moved that Tony Anderson’s Director’s report will highlight the state budget
proposals from the governor at the board meeting (approved by unanimous consent).

4. Tom Bowe moved Baby Moves to give presentation from the contracts (approved by unanimous
consent).

Consent: Written Committee Reports, Director’s Report
Consumer Services, Finance Committee, Training and Development Year End Report, and the Director’s

Report.

Approval to Waive One-Month Information Period (New Positions)
Tom Bowe moved to waive the one-month information period for approval of the Assistant to the

Director Position (Bowe/Heinz M/S/C).

Adjourn at 7:30 pm until next meeting, Wednesday, March 6, 2019, at 6:00 pm, VMRC Stockton.

"The Executive Committee is made up of the officers of the board and the standing committee chairs.



"
Aot
27

VALLEY
MOUNTAIN
REGIONAL
CENTER

Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, February 6, 2019 5:30PM
VMRC Stockton Office - Cohen Board Room

Present: Elizabeth Victor-Martinez, Treasurer/Chair, Tom Bowe, President, Claire Lazaro, Vice President, Margaret
Heinz, Secretary, and Connie Uychutin, CLASP Rep.

Absent: None

Staff: Claudia Reed (Chief Financial Officer) and Tony Anderson (Executive Director).

Meeting brought to order by the chair at 5:30 pm

Review and Approval of Meeting Agenda
Elizabeth Victor-Martinez moved to delete item 6 from the agenda accepted by unanimous consent

Review of January 2, 2019 Minutes
Minutes approved as submitted (Tom Bowe, Connie Uychutin (M/S/C)

Public Comment
No public comment

Fiscal Department Update
Claudia Reed reported:

e No contracts over $250,000 are due for review this month.

e VMRC received notice we'll be receiving cash from the E2 soon.

e 50% of the year has been accounted for and currently the POS expenditures are slightly above the budget in a few key
areas. If we end up over at the end of the year we'll have to move from prior years or from the state overall. We're
currently at 49.3% of budget.

e We're spending more on services this year than last year over anticipated budget.

e Inthe OPS side of the budget the salary and wages are on track at 50%.

e Travel is slightly down so far this year.

Acceptance of CSR - Through December 2018
The CSR was accepted by unanimous consent.

PEP (POS Expenditure Projection)
Accepted by unanimous consent.

Meeting adjourned at 5:50 pm and next meeting is set for March 6, 2019, 5:30 pm VMRC Stockton Office.



Valley Mountain Regional Center Finance
Committee Meeting Minutes January 2,
2019

Present: Elizabeth Victor-Martinez, Treasurer Tom
Bowe ,President
Claire Lazaro, Vice President Margaret
Heinz, Secretary
Connie Uychutin, CLASP Representative Tony
Anderson, VMRC Executive Director
Melissa Stiles, VMRC General Ledger Manager

Guest: Chris Varela, Chair, Consumer Services Committee (On the Phone)

Committee actions noted in bold.

Elizabeth Victor-Martinez, Treasurer, brought the meetingto order at 5:32 pm,

1. Review and Approval of the Meeting Agenda: No

Restricted Donations Correction
Action was taken by unanimous consent without objection.

2. Review of December 5, 2018 Meeting Minutes:

Action was taken by unanimous consent without objection.
3. Public Comment:

There was no public comment this month.

4. FEiscal Department Update:
= Acceptance of Contract Status Report through November 2018:

The Contract Status Report shows total income year-to-date $93,991,048. The total cash and account
receivables due to the State as of the end of November is $85,596,616.

The Contract Status Report shows POS expenditures for the Year-to-date total $80,696,282, compared to
last year's Year-to-date total,of $74,519,186. The budget amount expended of $195,298,849 equals 41.3% of the
total budget.

Operations expenditures shows salaries and benefits Year-to-date total is $10,777,582. The prior year-to- date
expenditures were $8,530,786. The budget amount expended of $31,041,522 equals 45.0% of the total budget.
Other general operating expenses including equipment, professional expenses, office expenses and travel and
training, total $13,541587 compared to last year's total operating expenses, of $11246,204. The budget amount



expended of $31041522 equals 43.6% of the total budget.

Action was taken by unanimous consent without objection.

5. Review of Contracts over $250.000:

Action was taken by unanimous consent without objection to approve the following contract:

Servi
Vendor Vendor Vendor Current Proposed Dollar % Rate Reasons
ce for
Name # Category Contract Contract Increase Increase
Code Increase
104.53% -
New
programin
Early Start conzs?jr?ers
B Specialized 4 2 .
aby PV1747 | 116 P d | $200,000 $409,05 $209,052 04.53% | in program
Moves, Inc. Therapeutic
Services went from
810 63
overthe
years' time
121.67%
Client/Parent New
Synergy .
; Support program in
Behavior Behavior | $240000 | $532,000 2018
Consultants, | PV1740 48 . ' ' $292,000 121.67%
Intervention consumers
Inv. ESAIP .
Training went from
2to 13
5.12%
Increase in
MV Transporta- $5.461662 number of
Transportati | H29297 | 875 tion S $5,741212 $279,550 5.12% | consumers
on using
service
74.72%
Program
ucCP
. . went from
Stanislaus Community .
Central Integration $224.361 serving ¥4
c _ HV0493 55 Trainin ’ $392,000 $167,639 74.72% to 23
Eonnec;ons P 9 consumers
xpap ing rogram during last
Horizon

year




Contracts with no change from previous year:

. t
Vendor Name Vendor # Service Code Vendor Category Curren
Contract
Choice Harne
Home K.G y Specialized Residential
- HV0361 113 Facility Habilitation | $803,400
Harney Creek,
Inc.
Victor Learnin i
i ing 529365 515 Behavior Management $2.713.546
Center Alvarado Program
Victor Learning Transportatlon-
HV0129 880 Additional Component | $584,878
Center
. Supported Living
Community .
Builders SLS SV0004 896 Services $748,938
Community Supported Living
Catalysts  of 529325 896 Services $1800,929
CaliforniaSLS
UCP Stanislaus
I Community Integration
Centrg HV0493 55 © .u. Y grat
Connections Training Program $345,967
UCP Stanislaus Supported Employment
SEP-GP HV0197 950 Group $275,000
isl
UCET(FS);:;;ZUS Adult Development
H44541 510 Center
Horizons $393,086
UCP Stanislaus .
. Activity Center
Focal Point H06972 505 $576,485




Contract Summary and Board Resolution
Valley Mountain Regional Center's Board of Directors reviewed the above contract on February 25, 2019
and passed the following resolution:

RESOLVED THAT incompliance with VMRC's BOD Contract Policy, the contracts listed below between
VMRC and stated vendors were reviewed and approved by the VMRC BOD on February 25, 2019 and Board
hereby authorized any Officer of the corporation to execute the Agreement without material changes but
otherwise on such terms deemed satisfactory to such Officer.

Baby Moves, Inc. $ 409,052
Choice Harney Home K. G. Harney Creek, Inc. $ 803,400
Synergy Behavior Consultants, Inv. ESAIP $ 532,000
Victor Learning Center Alvarado $ 2,713,546

Victor Learning Center $ 584878
Community Builders SLS $ 748,938
Community Catalysts of California SLS $ 1800829

MV Transportation $ 5741121
UCP Stanislaus Central Connections Expanding Horizon 3 392,000
UCP Stanislaus Central Connection $ 345,967
UCP Stanislaus SEP-GP $ 275,000
UCP Stanislaus Expanding Horizons $ 393,086
UCP Stanislaus Focal Point $ 576,485

VMRC Board of Directors hereby authorizes and designates any office of VMRC to finalize, execute and
deliver the Contract on behalf of VMRC, insuch form as VMRC's counsel may advise, and on such further
terms and conditions as such Officer may approve. The final terms of the Contract shall be conclusively
evidence by the execution of the Contract by such Officer. For purposes of this authorization, and "Officer"
means VMRC's Executive Director, Chief Financial Officer and no one else.

Certification by Secretary: Icertify that: (1) lam the Secretary of VMRC: (2) the foregoing Resolution is a
complete and accurate copy of the Resolution duly adopted by VMRC's Board of Directors; (3) the
Resolution is infull force and has not been revoked or changed inany way.

2/25/2019

Margaret Heinz, Board Secretary Date



VMRC Finance and Personnel Committee Meeting
January 2, 2019
Page SofS

6. Executive Session:

7. Next Meeting:

The Finance and Personnel Committee will meet on Wednesday, February 6, 2019 at 5:30pm inthe Stockton
Office.

The meetingwas adjourned at 6:09pm.



Revenue

YTD

State Income Current Year 92,159,868
State Income Prior Year 17,733,532
Foster Grandparents/Senior Companio | 250,143
Interest Income 21,454
Other Income 53,622
Vendorization Training 8,449
ICF-SPA Income 2,650,167
ICF-SPA Fee 39.753

Total Income $112,916,987

Cash, Accounts Receivable and Due to State as of December 31,2018

Cash Balance $ 34,538,534
Poppellwell Fund $ 5,415
Accounts Receivable:
Current Year $ 30,457,149
Prior Years 17,053,585
SPA 2,631,684
Total $ 50,142,419
Due to State $ 85,596,616

Valley Mountain Regional Center Contracts Current and Past Two Years

OPS OPS CPP. POS POS CPP FG/SC
Current Fiscal Year 2019 Contract Year E-1 30,383,851 264,832 195,176,054 122,798 451,782
Unspent 15,405,373 260,746 101,203,506 42,137 350,831
Last Fiscal Year 2018 Contract Year D-3 29,493,605 529,663 181,373,863 522,363 252,237
Unspent 528,255 9,210 1,225,435 92,938 218,849
Second Prior Fiscal Year 2017 Contract Year C-5 28,050,790 476,820 168,263,354 344,693 462,758
Unspent (0) (0) 2123730 157,804 9,987

2018- 2019 Financial Statements December Page 1of 3

\o



Community Care Facility
ICF/SNF FACILITY

Day Care

Day Training

Supported Employment

Work Activity Program
Non-Medical Services-Professional
Non-Medical Services-Programs
Home Care Services-Programs
Transportation

Transportation Contracts
Prevention Services

Other Authorized Services

P&I Expense

Hospital Care

Medical Equipment

Medical Care Professional Services
Medical Care-Program Services
Respite-in-Home

Respite Out-of-Home

Camps

CPP

Total Purchase of Service

POS EXPENDITURES

December 31,2018
Year to Prior Year to Changes to % of

Date Date Budget Budget gzﬁgl;et
30,760,273 27,694,170 60,167,408 51.1%
144,647 8,604 602,554 24.0%
640,977 599,152 1,198,402 53.5%
17,691,414 17,693,362 37,377,350 47.3%
857,439 805,501 1,721,757 49.8%
261,444 275,091 580,174 45.1%
300,944 256,598 586,448 51.3%
11,000,543 10,480,053 23,097,726 47 6%
576,189 276,706 1,005,686 57.3%
1,231,014 1,074,830 2,467,131 49.9%
8,233,310 8,107,385 17,323,149 47.5%
6,811,127 6,048,453 13,527,861 50.3%
9,308,926 8,762,714 18,885,039 49.3%
22,378 23,232 51,695 43.3%
230,000 230,000 538,049 42.7%
150,388 173,576 508,768 29.6%
1,802,784 1,387,506 3,285,985 54.9%
25,661 16,124 83,434 30.8%
5,917,917 4,926,673 11,360,367 52.1%
265,533 259,776 710,225 37.4%
27,545 15,600 96,846 28.4%
96,260,453 89,115,105 195,176,054 49.3%

33,720 15,715 122,795

96,294,173 89,130,821 195,298,849 49.3%

2018 - 2019 Financial Statements December

Page2of 3



Salaries and Wages
Temporary Help
Fringe Benefits

Contracted Employees

Salaries and Benefits Total

Facilities Rent
Facilities Maintenance
Information Technology
General Office Expense
Operating Expenses
Equipment

Professional Expenses

Office Expenses

Travel and Training Expenses

Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion Expenses

CPP Expense

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Expenses: Telephone, Utilities

OPERATIONS EXPENDITURES

December 31,2018

PriorYearto Changesto % of

Year to Date Date Budget Budget Total

Budget
8,852,787 8,261,125 17,788,385 49.8%
2,090 15,000 13.9%
3,089,038 2,975,152 6,068,945 50.9%
30330 46,437 85000 35.7%
11,974,244  1182,715 23,957,331 50.0%

0,

Year to Date Priolr;a(tiarto Crgsggsetto Budget Tf;tglf

Budget
915,898 837,626 1,875,000 48.8%
319,513 376,757 516,000 61.9%
806,231 466,896 1,623,001 49.7%
90,637 279,899 413,861 21.9%
215,113 205,288 414,300 51.9%
73,710 209,349 230,000 32.0%
260,338 238,177 683,258 38.1%
62,241 70,572 184,500 33.7%
216,661 249,040 431,100 50.3%
214,179 217,229 451,782 47.4%
9,546 132,320 264,832 3.6%
15,158,311 14,565,868 31,044,965  48.8%

Equipment: Equipment Purchases, Equipment Contract Leases

Professional Expenses: Accounting Fees, Advertising, ARCA Dues, Bank Fees, Consultants, Insurance, Interest, Legal

Fees, Fees, Licenses and Miscellaneous
Office Expenses: Consumer Medical Record Fees, Postage and Shipping, Printing

Travel and Training Expenses: Board of Director Expense, Travel Admin, Travel Consumer Services

2018- 2019 Financial Statements December

Page 30f3



Number of Months Claimed:

§

Date of POS Pavments Cut-Off:

Januarv_18,2019

VALLEY MOUNTAIN REGIONAL CENTER

POS EXPENDITURE PROJECTION (PEP) SUMMARY
2018-2019
Actual Expenditures through December 2018

CURRENT MONTH

REPORT DATE: February 10,2019 — 1

PRIOR MONTH

CHANGES

High Estimate | Low Estimate | High Estimate Low Estimate | High Estimate Low Estimate
NON-CPP EXPENDITURES
Estimated Cost of Current Services $203,740,606 $203,740,606 $208,281,615 $208,281,615  (4,541,008) (4,541,0081
Estimated Growth $1,946,552 $1,761,166 $2,531,185 $2,290,120 (584,633) (528,954)
Other Items may include, but are not limited to:
1. Adiustment for SSI CCF Rate N/A| N/A
2. Onetime adiustment of base N/A| N/A
3. Deduct estimated receipts from ICFs for SPA services. -2,000,000 -2,000,000 -2,000,000 -2 000 000 0 0
4. SSI/SSP Restoration <Not Yet Paid) N/A| N/A
5. NA N/A
6. NA NA
7. 0 0
8. 0 0
9. 0 0
10. 0 0
TOTALESTIMATED EXPENDITURES $203,687,158 $203,501,773 $208,812,800] $208,571,735 (5,125,642) (5,069,962)
CPP POS EXPENDITURES
Estimated Cost of Current Services $549,892 $549,892 $271,808 $271,808 278,084 278,084
Estimated Growth 30 $0 30 $0, 0 0
Other Items: Additional estimated costs not included inthe expenditures listed on row 27 and 28. (Current & Projected Costs)
1. 0 0
2. 0 0
3. 0 0
4, 0 0
5. 0 0
TOTAL ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES $549,892 $549,892 $271,808 $271,808 278,084 278,084

1/30/201916:36

Cs"



Present:

Guest:

Valley Mountain Regional Center
Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
January 2, 2019

Elizabeth Victor-Martinez, Treasurer

Tom Bowe, President

Claire Lazaro, Vice President

Margaret Heinz, Secretary

Connie Uychutin, CLASP Representative

Tony Anderson, VMRC Executive Director
Melissa Stiles, VMRC General Ledger Manager

Chris Varela, Chair, Consumer Services Committee (On the Phone)

Committee actions noted in bold.

Elizabeth Victor-Martinez, Treasurer, brought the meeting to order at 5:32 pm,

1.

Review and Approval of the Meeting Agenda:

No Restricted Donations Correction
Action was taken by unanimous consent without objection.

Review of December 5, 2018 Meeting Minutes:

Action was taken by unanimous consent without objection.

Public Comment:

There was no public comment this month.

Fiscal Department Update:

e Acceptance of Contract Status Report through November 2018:

The Contract Status Report shows total income year-to-date $93,991,048. The total cash and account
receivables due to the State as of the end of November is $85,596,616.

The Contract Status Report shows POS expenditures for the Year-to-date total $80,696,282, compared to
last year’s Year-to-date total, of $74,519,186. The budget amount expended of $195,298,849 equals 41.3% of
the total budget.

Operations expenditures shows salaries and benefits Year-to-date total is $10,777,582. The prior year-to-
date expenditures were $8,530,786. The budget amount expended of $31,041,522 equals 45.0% of the total
budget. Other general operating expenses including equipment, professional expenses, office expenses and



5.

VMRC Finance and Personnel Committee Meeting
January 2, 2019
Page 2 of 6

travel and training, total $13,541,587 compared to last year’s total operating expenses, of $11,246,204. The
budget amount expended of $31,041,522 equals 43.6% of the total budget.

Action was taken by unanimous consent without objection.

Review of Contracts over $250,000:

Action was taken by unanimous consent without objection to approve the following contract:

Serv
Vendor | Vendo | ice Vendor Current Proposed Dollar % Rate Re?::)ns
Name r# Cod | Category | Contract Contract Increase Increase
e Increase
104.53% -
New
program in
Early Start 2018
Baby Specialize | $200,00 consumers
Moves, PV;M 116 d 0 240,052 $209,052 104.53% | in program
Inc. Therapeut went from
ic Services 8to 63
over the
years’ time
Client/Par 121.67%
Synergy ent New
Behavior Support $240,00 program in
Consulta | PV174 48 Behawor' 0 ’ $532,000 $292,000 191.67% 2018
nts, Inv. 0 Interventi consumers
ESAIP on went from
Training 2to 13
5.12%
Increase in
MV H2929 Transport | $5,461,6 number of
Transpor 7 875 a-tion 62 $5,741,212 $279,550 5.12% | consumers
tation using
service
74.72%
UCP Program
Stanislau Communit went from
s Central HV049 y $224,36 serving 14
Connecti 3 55 | Integratio | 1 $392,000 $167,639 74.72% to 23
ons n Training consumers
Expandin Program during last
g Horizon year




VMRC Finance and Personnel Committee Meeting

Contracts with no change from previous year:

Service Current
Vendor Name | Vendor # Code Vendor Category Contract
ChHocl)(;:eH;aney Specialized Residential
- HVO0361 113 Facility Habilitation | 803,400
Harney Creek,
Inc.
Victor
Learning Behavior Management
Center 529365 >15 Program $2,713,546
Alvarado
Victor Transportation-
Learning HV0129 880 Additional Component | $584,878
Center
. Supported Living
Community .
Builders SLS SvV0004 896 Services $748,938
Community Supported Living
Catalysts of §29325 896 Services $1,800,929
California SLS
UCP
Stanislaus Community Integration
Central HV0493 55 e ypro fam
Connections grros $345,967
U.CP Supported Employment
Stanislaus | 6107 950 Grou
SEP-GP P $275,000
UCP
Stanislaus Adult Development
Expanding H44541 510 Center
Horizons $393,086
UCP
Stanislaus Activity Center
P
Focal Point HO697 >05 $576,485

January 2, 2019
Page 3 of 6



VMRC Finance and Personnel Committee Meeting

January 2, 2019

Page 4 of 6
Vendor | Service Current Proposed Dollar % Rate Reasons for
Vendor Name Vendor Category
# Code Contract Contract Increase Increase Increase
rate increase in
7/16 effected
only 4 months
last year but all
Service First 12 months this
ervice Firs
ivi ear; 26.6%
of Northern | 29440 | 896  |SUPPOTtedLiVINgl ¢ 506 h0l 1312654|$ 562,654  75.02% intrease e
CASLS Service
number of
consumers;
43.9% in the
units provided to
each consumer.
Contracts with no change from previous year:
Vendor Name Vendor # Service Vendor Category Current
Code Contract
Alternative Learning . .
Center SLS Modesto $29420 896 Supported Living Services $ 812,228
eSS s | s | e et
S 543,486
Kavere Services Specialized Residential
HV0317 11
Bridgeton 03 3 Facility (Habilitation) |$ 988,996
Kavere Services Specialized Residential
HV031 11
Monique 0318 3 Facility (Habilitation) $ 659,331
Kavere Services- s . .
Pinetown Crisis HV0473 113 Specialized Residential
Facility (Habilitation)
Step-Down S 817,418
Kaver.e Services- HV0450 113 Spec.l:.allzed R§§|dgnt|al
Princeton Facility (Habilitation) |$ 988,996
Kavgre Services- HV0413 113 Spec.l:.allzed R§§|dgnt|al
Pine Brook Facility (Habilitation) |$ 818,160
Kesher House HV0412 113 Spec'|:';\I|zed R(.E?Ide.ntlal
Facility (Habilitation) |$ 859,089
Service First of N. Community Integration
CA. Option Learning HV0092 55 Trainin yPro %am
Center grrog S 424,876
Villa Teresa Memory Specialized Residential
1 11
Care HV044 3 Facility (Habilitation) |$ 507,805
OPS Contracts
Vendor Name Contract Contracted Service

Amount




VMRC Finance and Personnel Committee Meeting
January 2, 2019
Page 5 of 6

Nothing to report

Contract Summary and Board Resolution
Valley Mountain Regional Center's Board of Directors reviewed the above contract on February 25, 2019
and passed the following resolution:

RESOLVED THAT in compliance with VMRC's BOD Contract Policy, the contracts listed below between
VMRC and stated vendors were reviewed and approved by the VMRC BOD on February 25, 2019 and Board
hereby authorized any Officer of the corporation to execute the Agreement without material changes but
otherwise on such terms deemed satisfactory to such Officer.

Baby Moves, Inc. S 409,052
Choice Harney Home K. G. Harney Creek, Inc. S 803,400
Synergy Behavior Consultants, Inv. ESAIP S 532,000
Victor Learning Center Alvarado S 2,713,546
Victor Learning Center S 584,878
Community Builders SLS S 748,938
Community Catalysts of California SLS S 1,800,829
MV Transportation S 5,741,121
UCP Stanislaus Central Connections Expanding Horizon S 392,000
UCP Stanislaus Central Connection S 345,967
UCP Stanislaus SEP-GP S 275,000
UCP Stanislaus Expanding Horizons S 393,086
UCP Stanislaus Focal Point S 576,485

VMRC Board of Directors hereby authorizes and designates any office of VMRC to finalize, execute and
deliver the Contract on behalf of VMRC, in such form as VMRC's counsel may advise, and on such further
terms and conditions as such Officer may approve. The final terms of the Contract shall be conclusively
evidence by the execution of the Contract by such Officer. For purposes of this authorization, and "Officer"
means VMRC's Executive Director, Chief Financial Officer and no one else.

Certification by Secretary: | certify that: (1) | am the Secretary of VMRC: (2) the foregoing Resolution is a
complete and accurate copy of the Resolution duly adopted by VMRC's Board of Directors; (3) the
Resolution is in full force and has not been revoked or changed in any way.

2/25/2019
Margaret Heinz, Board Secretary Date




VMRC Finance and Personnel Committee Meeting
January 2, 2019
Page 6 of 6

6. Executive Session:

7. Next Meeting:

The Finance and Personnel Committee will meet on Wednesday, February 6, 2019 at 5:30pm in the Stockton
Office.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:09pm.



Contract Summary and Board Resolution
Valley Mountain Regional Center's Board of Directars reviewed the above contract on December 10, 2018
and passed the following resolution:

RESOLVED THAT in compliance with VMRC's BOD Contract Policy, the contracts listed below between VMRC and stated vendors were reviewed

and approved by the VMRC BOD on and Board hereby authorized any Officer of the corporation to execute the Agreement without
material changes but otherwise on such terms deemed satisfactory to such Officer.

1 Futures Explored $  400,000.00
2 Creating Behavioral & Ed. Momentum CBEM $ 550,000.00

VMRC Board of Directors hereby authorizes and designates any office of VMRC to finalize, execute and deliver the Contract on behalf of VMRC, in
such form as VMRC's counsel may advise, and on such further terms and conditions as such Officer may approve. The final terms of the Contract

shall be conclusively evidence by the execution of the Contract by such Officer. For purposes of this authorization, and "Officer” means VMRC's
Executive Director, Chief Financial Officer and no one else.

Certification by Secretary: | certify that: (1} | am the Secretary of VMRC: (2) the foregoing Resolution is a complete and accurate copy of the
Resolution duly adopted by VMRC's Board of Directors; (3) the Resolution is in full force and has not been revoked or changed in any way.

'“m\ W’é g),u_Q AA@\J AN 12/10/2018

Margaret Heinz, Board Sxcrétary Date

/3.




Executive Director's Board Report:

Board Meeting Monday February 25, 2019
6:00 pm to 8:00 pm

Valley Mountain Regional Center

Cohen Board Room

702 N. Aurora Street, Stockton

This Director’s report includes a collection of the Weekly Directors Travels, relevant
correspondence from the Department of Developmental Services (DDS), and the 2018
Year End Report from our Training and Development Work Group.

Our last meeting of the board was on December 10, 2018 and since then many exciting
things have happened at Valley Mountain Regional Center (VMRC). A few recent
highlights include the following:

e | was recently appointed by the Board of Supervisors in San Joaquin County to
serve as a commissioner on the San Joaquin First5 Commission. This
appointment will help us in partnering with our community to improve support to
our area’s children and families.

e We received a Community Development grant from DDS of $111,000 (renewable
over the next three years) to implement our oral health initiative which will
provide us with a Dental Coordinator and an Assessment by Doctor Paul
Glassman on the viability of creating a virtual dental program in our region.

e We received a Disparities grant from DDS of $75,000 that will enable us to
continue our Cultural Fair which will not only be at the Stockton office but will also
include increased patrticipation in local community cultural events in Amador,
Calaveras, and Tuolumne Counties.

e We received A Community Placement Plan grant of $500,000 to develop an
Adult Enhanced Behavioral Support Home and another $500,000 Community
Development grant to develop a children’s Enhance behavioral Support Home.

e We've been dedicating considerable effort towards planning for the retirement of
our long time Clinical Director Mary Sheehan, RN who is a 40 year veteran at our
regional center. In working closely with Mary, we have decided that we will recruit
for an Assistant Director for clinical services in the new fiscal year who will
manage the Early Start Program, Intake Services, and the coordinators of clinical
services leaving the Director to supervise the licensed clinicians and the new
Assistant Director. The position is an existing position not filled and will be
budgeted in the 2019-20 budget year. We just recently announced the Clinical
Director position recruitment and we’ve received several qualified applications.

¢ We have developed a new position for supporting the board administration that
also includes significant increased responsibilities related to managing and
leading the organization’s communications and public and organizational
engagement. Recruitment has just started but the approval is not final until after
the board meeting.

e Our upcoming Managers Quarterly Meeting will feature Chris Littlefield talking
about the "Art of Acknowledgement” which is an approach to authentic
recognition of high performance and quality at work. This training will be followed
up with an all staff session later in June or July.



There are many challenges and opportunities ahead for VMRC and our community as
well as for the developmental services system as a whole. Below are just a few
thoughts of things to think about for the next two months:

The Rate Study and Reform

Our provider community continues to be stretched to their limits and statewide the rate
of program closures has begun to increase to alarming rates. As their costs continue to
increase and the rates we pay them continue to erode in relative value our ability to
access the quality services our consumers need gets even harder. DDS will be having
several discussions throughout the state over the upcoming couple of months focused
on the rates and hopefully some progress will be made in this area by the end of the
current budget year but if not, things will continue to get worse. The turnover rate and
continuous loss of quality direct support professionals from our community is the biggest
threat to a sustainable service system for our consumers.

Self-Determination

Self-Determination is getting closer to starting up across the state and in our region we
are looking forward to offering this approach to service delivery to those selected by
DDS and eventually to anyone who wants to try it. While exciting and new, it is also
vulnerable to mistakes because of inexperience for all involved and careful successful
implementation will be essential for long term success.

Outreach to Communities with Language Barriers

We also continue to reach out through public forums to all parts of our community
especially our Hispanic and Asian communities who experience language barriers and
continue to try new ways of eliciting their feedback to improve our understanding in how
best to support their families.

Improving Our Community Partnerships

We are currently engaged in several partnerships that help us leverage the strengths
and resources of others in service to our consumers. In fact we are involved in over 120
internal and community committees all trying to advance or address some issue
important to our mission. These include our upcoming Abilities Expo to bring resources
and knowledge about adaptive equipment to our consumers with physical disabilities,
Transition Fairs in the schools and at the regional center offices to help us get more
information to students, teachers, and families about what kind of services they may
want to access after high school. Working with our provider community to provide them
with quality training and assist them as they develop professional development forums
for each other. Partnering with other community initiatives in housing, mental health,
and advocacy for our seniors and children, and so much more. Finally we are also
helping to promote events such as the Brighter Side of Down syndrome and the
Supported Decision-Making forum and other community events that benefit our
consumers.

Tony Anderson
Executive Director
Valley Mountain Regional Center



Director’s Board Report

December 10, 2018

Weekly Updates: Directors Travels

Department of Developmental Services Correspondence:
October — December 2018



<
A
77

VALLEY
MOUNTAIN
REGIONAL
CENTER
"eople

Directors Travels:

Week of December 17, 2018

Monday December 17, 2018

Coalition of Local Area Service Providers, chaired by Corinne Seaton of UCP, will be meeting
today in the Cohen Board room. This is a special meeting of the coalition, usually CLASP meets
on the fourth Monday of the month but this month they are having a holiday reception and
short meeting.

I'll be meeting today with a small team of the senior leadership to discuss the Office of
Inspector General’s report “Joint Report: Ensuring Beneficiary Health and Safety in Group
Homes Through State Implementation of Comprehensive Compliance Oversight.”

I'll be participating in our annual meeting with Disability Rights California, the agenda includes:
Our joint Memorandum of Understanding regarding SIR’s, denial of rights process, VMRC POS
Meetings, and the Office of Payee Review and Beneficiary Assistance (OPRABA) program.

Tuesday December 18, 2018

The Senior Leadership Team (Directors and Assistant Directors) will meet to provide status
reports from each department. Cindy Strawderman and Angie Shear will provide additional
status reports.

Applied Self-Direction will be hosting a free webinar on the Electronic Verification Visit (EVV)
Blueprint from 11-12:00 pm. During the webinar they will provide a more in-depth review of
the Blueprint and will include time for questions from attendees.

Wednesday December 19, 2018

Monthly one on one supervision and status report meetings with Mary Sheehan (Clinical
Director), Claudia Reed (Chief Financial Officer), Bud Mullanix (Director of Human Resources),
and Tom Bowe (President of the Board of Directors).

The San Joaquin Behavioral Health board meeting will be from 6:00 - 8:00 pm at Behavioral
Health Services, Conference Room B, 1212 N. California Street, Stockton.

Thursday December 20, 2018
The Senior Leadership will be meeting all day to review several proposed changed Valley
Mountain Regional Center Administrative Policies and Procedures.

Friday December 21, 2018
The DDS Director’s Stakeholders Group on Self-Determination will be meeting from 9-10 am.


https://www.oig.hhs.gov/reports-and-publications/featured-topics/group-homes/group-homes-joint-report.pdf
https://www.oig.hhs.gov/reports-and-publications/featured-topics/group-homes/group-homes-joint-report.pdf
https://www.disabilityrightsca.org/publications/office-of-payee-review-beneficiary-assistance-opraba
http://nrcpds.adobeconnect.com/eihlo8xakir3/event/event_info.html
http://nrcpds.adobeconnect.com/eihlo8xakir3/event/event_info.html

| will attend the Lodi PCS Holiday Boutique which will be hosted from 9 am to 12:30 PM at 651 N
Cherokee Ln. Suite E Lodi CA 95240.

Last week in review...

Last week the Board of Directors met so there was no need for a weekly Directors Report,
which is intended to inform the board of updates and activities of Valley Mountain Regional
Center. Below are a few highlights of that week:

Monday December 10, 2018
We held an All Staff Meeting highlighting many initiatives of VMRC and featuring activities from
our social committee and a performance by the Stockton Chorale.

Nominating Committee, chaired by Claire Lazaro, Vice President, met to begin its vetting
process.

The Board of Directors, chaired by Tom Bowe, President, met and featured presentations from
Howard Training Center and Dr. Barbara Johnson, VMRC Psychologist.

Tuesday December 11, 2018
The department heads met and received an update from Anthony Hill, Legal Affairs, on a
variety of pending appeals and legal cases.

| met with Barbara Johnson and Mary Sheehan regarding planning for next year’s Mental Health
Services Act grant to be held in San Joaquin County.

Wednesday December 12, 2018

| attended the Legislative meeting of the Association of Regional Center Agencies chaired by
Eric Zigman of Golden Gate Regional Center to review legislation that passed and will impact
our community but were not in our bill file. The committee also reviewed the new current bill
file.

Attended the Workforce Development workgroup consisting of statewide groups organizing an
event in support of the Direct Support Professional workforce.

Thursday December 13, 2018
Participated in the Training and Development Workgroup on the VMRC Onboarding process.

Participated in the Website Development workgroup focused on rolling out the new VMRC
website by the first quarter of the new year.

Friday December 14, 2018
| hosted a meeting called Cafecito con el jeffe “Coffee with the Boss” organized by Carlos Hernandez,
VMRC Cultural Specialist, and discussed a variety of issues from families. It was a productive meeting.



| attended the memorial service of long term regional center Chief Counselor, Doug Cleveland of North
Bay Regional Center. He was an important leader in the regional center system for almost 30 years.



<
A
77

VALLEY
MOUNTAIN
REGIONAL
CENTER
g People

Directors Travels:

Week of January 1, 2019

Directors Travels: Week of January 1, 2019
Monday January 1, 2019 - Tuesday January 2, 2019 (Holiday)

Wednesday January 2, 2019

The Valley Mountain Regional Center Finance Committee, Chaired by Treasurer Elizabeth
Victor-Martinez, will be meeting at 5:30 pm in the Cohen Board Room. The committee reviews
contracts over $250,000, reviews and discusses the budget status, and recommends acceptance
or not for the upcoming board meeting.

The Valley Mountain Regional Center Executive Committee, chaired by President Tom Bowe,
will be meeting from 6:00 pm in the Cohen Board Room.

Thursday January 3, 2019

The Senior Leadership Team (Directors and Assistant Directors) will be meeting to review
administrative policies and procedures (APs) that have been amended by the subgroups of the
Training and Development Workgroup. VMRC is currently in the process of reviewing and
updating all the Aps and to eventually get into the schedule of review annually as originally
required by policy.

Friday January 4, 2019

This weekend is the deadline for application for students to apply for 2019 Youth Leadership
Forum for Students with Disabilities (YLF). This year the "YLF program will be held July 15-19,
2019, at California State University, Sacramento. The YLF is a five-day residential self-advocacy
and leadership development summer youth program held on a college campus. It is a great
opportunity for students who have been identified as potential leaders to participate in
leadership development. Please share this information with your network. Students must
complete an application, write an essay, and provide letters of recommendation. Students will
also be interviewed by a team in their local communities. This is a competitive process and not
all students will be selected. We are targeting students who are sophomores and juniors during
the 2018-19 school year. However, some seniors will be accepted as well. YLF applications must
be completed electronically and emailed to ylf@dor.ca.gov. Again, the deadline to apply has
been extended to January 6, 2019." If you have any questions, please contact me at (855) 894-
3436 or Daniel.Gounder@dor.ca.gov.



https://www.vmrc.net/finance-committee/
https://www.vmrc.net/executive-committee/
http://www.dor.ca.gov/YLF/YLF-Delegate-Info.html
http://www.dor.ca.gov/YLF/YLF-Delegate-Info.html

<
A
77

VALLEY
MOUNTAIN
REGIONAL
CENTER

Directors Travels:

Week of January 7, 2019

Directors Travels: Week of January 7, 2019

Monday January 7, 2019
The Legislature reconvenes for the 2019-2020 session and the governor will be inaugurated in
Sacramento for the 2019-2022 term.

I'll be participating in Workgroup on Healthcare Coordination and Access with the Department of
Developmental Services, the Department of Healthcare Services, and Regional Centers focused on
Dental Services. We'll review the Legislative Analyst’s Office report, Improving Access to Dental Services
for Individuals With Developmental Disabilities and discuss the increased rates for certain behavioral
health services for dental procedures.

The Consumer Services Committee chaired by Chris Valera and vice-chaired by Dena Pfeifer will be
meeting at 4 pm in the Cohen Board Room: https://www.vmrc.net/consumer-services-committee/

I'll be attending an inaugural event in Sacramento hosted by Politico a nonpartisan news service opening
an office in Sacramento.

Tuesday January 8, 2019

The Department Heads will be meeting in the morning to provide status reports and deliberate on
policies impacting VMRC. This meeting will also include a status report by Anthony Hill the agency's
Legal Affairs Advisor.

The Onboarding Training and Development Workgroup chaired by Enos Edmerson will be meeting
today.

Wednesday January 9, 2019
The Coalition of Local Area Service Providers organizing committee for the upcoming conference on
service innovations will be meeting in the Director's Conference Room.

Thursday January 10, 2019
The Governor will be revealing his budget for the 2019-2020 budget year.

The Red Cross will be at the Stockton office today to take blood donations from our staff.
| will be going out with one of our quality assurance staff to observe and learn more about how our staff

works with our local providers and regulatory entities to ensure quality and safety in our community
services.


http://lao.ca.gov/Publications/Report/3884?utm_source=laowww&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=3884
http://lao.ca.gov/Publications/Report/3884?utm_source=laowww&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=3884
https://www.vmrc.net/consumer-services-committee/

I'll be meeting with representatives of SAC6 our regional self-advocacy council who provides advice to
VMRC and supports other self-advocates in our area.

Our Social Media Team will be meeting to further our work in reputation management and to review the
status of our social media engagement with our community.

Friday January 11, 2019
I'll be participating in a statewide organizing committee to host an event for the Direct Support
Professionals in California.

The Website Development Committee will be meeting to review the photos for the website which will
showcase our local consumers and providers and staff and volunteers.



<
A
77

VALLEY
MOUNTAIN
REGIONAL
CENTER

Directors Travels:

Week of January 14, 2019

Directors Travels: Week of January 14, 2019

Monday January 14, 2019

We sent out the Year-End report of the Training and Development Workgroup. The announcement also
included an application to join the initiative for year two and I'll follow this up with a feedback process
on our InsidExchange.

I'll be meeting with the leadership of the Coalition of Local Area Service Providers to review provider
input, provider development blue print topics, the upcoming conference update, and develop the
agenda for the CLASP meeting.

The Website Development committee will be meeting to review photography for the website rollout.

The Self-Determination Advisory Committee chaired by our Vice President Claire Lazaro will be meeting
in the Community Training Room from 2 pm to 4 pm.

Tuesday January 15, 2019

The department heads will be meeting to provide status reports and work on issues impacting the
organization. This meeting will also include status reports from Cindy Strawderman on HIPAA issues,
Angie Sheer on a variety of projects, and Dee Smith on facilities updates on our parking lot security.

Magellan Healthcare will be providing a training on “Coping with Grief” from 1:00 pm to 2:00 pm in our
Modesto office. This is a training provided as a service from our Employee Assistance Program and is
connected to our Compassionate Care effort at VMRC.

I'll be attending a briefing on the Governor's Proposed Budget provided by the Department of
Developmental Services.

Wednesday January 16, 2019

Enos Edmerson and Wilma Murray will be meeting with our partners from education and rehabilitation
to review the Local Partnership Agreement progress to increase the employment outcomes for our
consumers in our region.

Magellan Healthcare will be providing a training on “Coping with Grief” from 1:30 pm to 2:30 pm in our
Stockton office.

The Calaveras Oral Health Task Force will be meeting to review the Community Needs Assessment,
Trisha Simmons will be representing VMRC.



| will be in monthly supervision meetings with each of my direct reports (the Clinical Director, Chief
Financial Officer, Director of Consumer Services, and the Human Resources Director) receiving detailed
personal status updates and preparing for my meeting with the board president Tom Bowe.

I'll be attending the Association of Regional Center Agencies (ARCA) meeting of the new directors of
regional centers from 6- 9 pm in Sacramento.

The San Joaquin Behavioral Health Board will be meeting from 6:00-8:00 pm in the Behavioral Health
Services Conference Room B, 1212 N. California Street in Stockton.

Thursday January 17, 2019

I'll be attending the Finance Committee of ARCA, chaired by George Steven, executive director of North
Los Angeles Regional Center to review the finances of the developmental services system and the
association. The meeting will include finance personnel from the Department of Developmental
Services.

I'll be attending the Executive Directors committee meeting of ARCA chaired by Larry Landauer
executive director of Orange County Regional Center. This meeting will include the Director of the
Department of Developmental Services and other senior staff.

I'll be attending the Executive Committee meeting of ARCA chaired by the president, Larry DeBoer of
Lanterman Regional Center.

I'll be giving a presentation at the ARCA board delegates meeting chaired by Tom Bowe, VMRC
President, on our Valley Mountain Regional Center Social Media initiative.

Friday January 18, 2019
I'll be attending the ARCA Board of Directors meeting in Sacramento chaired by the president, Larry
DeBoer of Lanterman Regional Center.

| will be meeting with Tom Bowe, VMRC President, to debrief on the ARCA meetings and to prepare for
the February VMRC Board meeting.



#4
e
i

VALLEY
MOUNTAIN
REGIONAL
CENTER

Directors Travels:

Week of January 28, 2019

Directors Travels: Week of January 28, 2019

Monday January 28, 2019

The senior leadership will be reviewing the current status of the budget and make mid-
year corrections if necessary to successfully stay within the budget. This group meets
quarterly.

The Coalition of Local Area Service Providers (CLASP) chaired by Corinne Seaton of
UCP San Joaquin, will be meeting from 10 am to 12 noon in the Cohen Board Room.
The coalition will discuss or review VMRC staff updates, CLASP representative reports,
SCDD updates, membership issues, and a feedback session with the VMRC Contractor
Project2 regarding the provider portal. Learn more about CLASP here.

The Board Legislative Committee chaired by Candace Bright will be meeting for their
first review of the governor budget. Learn more about the Leqislative Committee here.

The CLASP Conference Organizing Committee will be meeting from 2-3:30 pm at
VMRC. The committee is organizing a conference in October 2019.

The VMRC website implementation team will be meeting from 3:30 pm to 4:30 pm to
review the latest status of the new website.

Tuesday January 29, 2019
The department heads will be meeting from 9 am to 12 noon to provide status reports
and work on issues impacting the organization.

I'll be attending the planning meeting for the Stanislaus County Office of Education
grant project to increase experience with art for children with special needs.

I'll be attending the Stanislaus County, Modesto City Leadership Group (CARE MDT)
meeting that focuses on the needs of some of the most hard to serve clients served
simultaneous by various community entities.

Wednesday January 30, 2019

I'll be meeting with a coalition of Spanish speaking parents of our consumers to review
the parent survey and the VMRC feedback application to assess whether or not the
language in the tools are accessible for people who speak Spanish. We'll also discuss
the training development activities.


https://www.vmrc.net/clasp/
https://www.vmrc.net/legislative-committee/

Nicole Weise, Assistant Director of Community Services QA/Crisis Services/Deflection,
has organized a meeting with Olivia Balcao regarding service gaps which might put
consumers at risk for institutionalization.

Thursday January 31, 2019

Together with Mayra Garcia and Bud Mullanix, Director of Human Resource we’ll be
meeting with representatives from LinkedIn regarding their online training programs that
we’ve been reviewing for a few months.

I'll be meeting with some of the SAC6 leadership team as follow-up from our last
advisory meeting with the self-advocates and their contract for advocacy services for
the Valley Mountain Regional Center.

I'll be attending a collaboration meeting with providers in a project to develop
promotional articles about our local developmental services and the achievements of
our consumers in our region.

Friday February 1, 2019

I'll be attending a planning meeting with SCDD North Valley Hills Office, the Family
Resource Network, Disability Rights California and others as we organize an event of
Supported Decision-making.

I'll be participating in the review of photo of VMRC staff, volunteers and consumers and
providers for our upcoming new website.

I'll be participating in the Crab Feed fund raiser for the Howard Training Center in
Modesto, learn more here.



http://www.howardtrainingcenter.com/News-Events/ArticleID/35/25th-Annual-CrabFest-Fundraiser-2019

<
->/ﬁ
57 &

VALLEY Directors Travels:

MOUNTAIN
REGIONAL
CENTER

Week of February 4, 2019

February 4, 2019

Monday February 4, 2019

I'll be attending the training and Development Work Group meeting on "Onboarding”
chaired by Enos Edmerson. The committee will introduce new members and focus on
the policies and procedures important for new employees to understand first.

The Department of Developmental Services, the Department of Health Care Services,
and regional center health professionals will be meeting regarding our consumer's
challenging health concerns, especially the oral health needs.

I'll be meeting Mayra Garcia and Bud Mullanix, HR Director, to discuss our analysis of
the LinkedIn learning resource for management.

I'll be attending the training and Development Work Group meeting on "Technology" co-
chaired by Gordon Hofer, IT Director, and Angie Sheer project manager. The
committees will strategize the work to be done in phase two.

Tuesday February 5, 2019

I'll be facilitating the weekly meeting of the Senior Leadership (Directors and Assistant
Directors) to discuss and/or make decisions on matters that impact all or part of the
organization. This meeting will include status updates from our Katina Richison, Special
Projects unit and Mara King on the Foster Grandparents and Senior Companion
programs.

I'll be attending the Stanislaus County Office of Education eqALLS grant workgroup to
advise on the project to increase exposure to art for students with disabilities in the
Stanislaus area.

I'll be participating in a meeting with the Colonel of the Tracey Defense Depot, facilitated
by Enos Edmerson, Employment Specialist. We'll focus on employment of people with
developmental disabilities at the depot.

Wednesday February 6, 2019
I'll be participating with Mayra Garcia and Bud Mullanix in a meeting with the
representatives from LinkedIn regarding their online training resource.



Sue Garcia a Grief Support Specialist from hospice will be presenting a one-hour
presentation at 1:30 p.m. at the Modesto Valley Mountain Regional Center office in
conference room 134.

I'll be meeting with Claudia Reed, Chief Financial Officer, to discuss operational issues.

The Valley Mountain Regional Center (VMRC) Finance committee, chair by Elizabeth
Victor-Martinez, Treasurer, will be meeting from 5:30 pm to 6:30 pm in the Cohen Board
Room. For details from this committee visit here: https://www.vmrc.net/finance-
committee/

The VMRC Executive Committee, Chaired by Tom Bowe, President, will be meeting
from 6:30 pm to 7:30 pm in the Cohen Board Room. For details from this committee visit
here: https://www.vmrc.net/executive-committee/

Thursday February 7, 2019
I'll be meeting with a local community organizer, Karym Sanchez to discuss the latest
developments in organizing the Hispanic Advocacy Community.

The American Association on Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities (AAIDD) will
be hosting a webinar on “Teaching Authentic Cooking Skills to Adults with Intellectual
and Developmental Disabilities: Active Engagement”. The author, Janice Goldschmidt,
will provide a quick overview of the book then launch into a demonstration of how to
address the most common issues that arise. To register:
https://register.gotowebinar.com/reqister/3593790434343700995

Sue Garcia a Grief Support Specialist from hospice will be presenting a one-hour
presentation at 1:30 p.m. at the Stockton VMRC office in the Cohen Board Room.

Friday February 8, 2019
Angela Njoroge, VMRC Nurse Manager, will be attending the Pelandale Specialty Care
Center Ribbon Cutting.

I'll be attending the RAP (Recreation for All People ) Valentine’s Dance. SACG6 , the
VMRC Self-Advocacy contractor, will be announcing the CHOICES Contest winners
during that event.


https://www.vmrc.net/finance-committee/
https://www.vmrc.net/finance-committee/
https://www.vmrc.net/executive-committee/
https://register.gotowebinar.com/register/3593790434343700995

<
->/ﬁ
57 &

VALLEY Directors Travels:

MOUNTAIN
REGIONAL
CENTER

Week of February 11, 2019

Monday February 11, 2019
Meeting with Mary Sheehan, Clinical Director, to review a few critical cases of
consumers in the hospital.

I'll be meeting with the leadership of the Coalition of Local Area Service Providers
(CLASP) to review regional issues impacting providers and to develop the agenda for
the upcoming CLASP membership meeting.

I'll be meeting with Bud Mullanix, Director of Human Resources, to meet with
employees regarding the efforts we’ve made so far to improve the safety and security at
Valley Mountain Regional Center.

I'll be participating in the Training and Development Work Group on Regulations,
chaired by Tumboura Hill. This committee has completed updates for several policies
and procedures related to regulations.

I'll be participating in the Training and Development Work Group on Fiscal Services,
chaired by Claudia Reed. This committee is actively working on a document and
subsequent training session on “Frequency Asked Questions” regarding the budgeting
process in the state.

Tuesday February 12, 2019 - Lincoln’s Birthday Holiday (Office will be Closed).

Wednesday February 13, 2019

I'll be participating in the Training and Development Train the Trainers Work Group,
chaired by Carrie Murthy. This committee is working on developing resources to help
trainers provide interesting quality presentations.

I'll be participating in the Training and Development Work group on the Tools of the
Trade. This committee has recently added several new committee members and will be
reorganizing the leadership and assigning duties to all the new members.

I'll be meeting with Dena Hernandez, Manager of the State Council on Developmental
Disabilities North Valley Hills Office to discuss a variety of projects that we are working
on in collaboration (i.e., Self-Determination, Supported Decision Making, Self-Advocacy,
and much more).



I'll be attending the monthly meeting with SAC6 Leadership to review their outcomes
under contract for self-advocacy services in our region. We're currently discussing
improvements in their administration including a new office site in the Stockton office.

Thursday February 14, 2019 - Valentine’s Day

I'll be attending the annual mandatory training on HIPAA (Health Insurance Portability
and Accountability Act) to review the laws and best practices to secure the sensitive
health information of our consumers.

I'll be attending a meeting at Lodi Unified School District to discuss our Local
Partnership Agreement with Kristin Wright, Director of Department of Education Division
of Special Education, and Tanya Lieberman, Chief Consultant to the Assembly
Education Committee.

I'll be attending the Association of Regional Center Agencies Legislative Committee,
chaired by Eric Zigman, Director of the Golden Gate Regional Center, to review the bills
that have been introduced in the legislature and our positions for the year.

Together with Cindy Mix, Director of Consumer Services, we will be meeting with a
family who would like to discuss the services they receive at VMRC.

Friday February 15, 2019

I'll be attending the stakeholder meeting with the Department of Developmental
Services and community advocates on Self-Determination to review the latest
developments as we get closer to starting this statewide program.



<
->/ﬁ
57 &

VALLEY Directors Travels:

MOUNTAIN
REGIONAL
CENTER

Week of February 18, 2019

Monday February 18, 2019 - Presidents Day Holiday
Updated the website for the upcoming Board of Directors meeting for February 25, 2019

Tuesday February 19, 2019

The Senior Leadership (Directors and Assistant Directors) will be meeting to discuss
and/or make decisions on matters that impact Valley Mountain Regional Center. This
meeting will include status updates regarding our HIPAA Compliance and several
projects such as our Mobility Project, Learning Management System, and others.

Cindy Mix, Director of Consumer Services, will be meeting with all the program
managers to provide organizational updates and engage in case management
continuous improvement.

I'll be attending the Stanislaus County Office of Education egALLS grant workgroup to
advise on the project to increase exposure to art for students with disabilities in the
Stanislaus area.

Wednesday February 20, 2019
I'll be participating in a meeting with the Department of Developmental Services (DDS)
to receive an update on the rate study process and roll out plan.

I'll be participating in a personnel meeting with Bud Mullanix, Director of Human
Resources (HR) to discuss recommendations on a personnel process.

I'll be in individual monthly supervision meetings with Mary Sheehan, the Clinical
Director, Claudia Reed, Chief Financial Officer, Bud Mullanix, Director of HR, and then
Cindy Mix, the Director of Consumer Services. Each hour meeting provides an
opportunity to check in on major initiatives of the key divisions of the organization.

I'll be meeting Tom Bowe, VMRC Board president, to provide monthly status updates
and preparations for upcoming board of directors activities include next week's full
board meeting.

The San Joaquin Behavioral Health Board will be meeting from 6:00-8:00 pm in the
Behavioral Health Services Conference Room B, 1212 N. California Street in Stockton.

Thursday February 21, 2019
Tricia Simmons will be representing VMRC at the Calaveras County Oral Health Task
Force meeting.



I'll be participating in the VMRC Social Media Team meeting. The team meets monthly
to review our social media activity, and further our work on the "Reputation
Management/Social Strategy" plan.

Friday February 22, 2019
I'll be meeting with Lani Schiff-Ross, Executive Director of First 5 San Joaquin as part of
my orientation as a new commissioner for First 5 San Joaquin.

I'll be attending the Training and Development Work Group meeting on
"Communications"” chaired by Bud Mullanix, Director of HR. The committees will
strategize the committee work to be done in phase two.

I'll be meeting with program managers, Karen Jensen and Liz Diaz, (two of our four
certified Person-Centered Thinking trainers) in preparation for an upcoming board
training on completing the one page profiles.



STATE OF CALIFORNIA--HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor

DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES

1600 NINTH STREET, Room 320, MS 3-9
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

TTY (916) 654-2054 (For the Hearing Impaired)
(916) 654-1958

January 31, 2019

TO: TONY ANDERSON, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
VALLEY MOUNTAIN REGIONAL CENTER (VMRC)

SUBJECT: DISPARITY FUNDS PROGRAM AWARD TO PROMOTE EQUITY
AND REDUCE DISPARITIES IN THE PURCHASE OF SERVICES FOR
PERSONS WITH DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES IN CALIFORNIA

Thank you for submitting your proposal to utilize available funding to reduce disparities in
regional center purchase of services, as authorized by Assembly Bill (AB) 107, Chapter
18, Statutes of 2017. The Department of Developmental Services (Department) reviewed
proposals based on the Department’s Disparity Funds Program Guidelines issued on
August 17, 2018, compliance with applicable statute and regulations, statewide and
regional needs, and available resources.

The Department approves the following proposed project contingent upon the assurance
that funding is used specifically for the designated purpose, and complies
with applicable federal and state laws and regulations:

Proposed Project Funding Deduction(s) Project Award Explanation of
Title Requested Amount Deduction(s)
Community .
Outreach $75,000 $0 $75,000 No deductions.

Total Approved Funding
$75,000

“Building Partnerships, Supporting Choices”



Tony Anderson, Executive Director
January 31, 2019
Page two

Funding is not approved for the following proposed projects:

Proposed Project Title Funding Requested
Cultural Awareness Staff Training $40,000
Cultural Integration Consultant $45,000

Multi-Cultural Team — Ongoing Service

Coordination $399,000

Community Cultural Connections Center $75,000

Measuring and Reporting on Project Activities

Your Disparity Funds Program award is contingent on the Department’s approval of the
gualitative and quantitative measures used to evaluate implementation and outcomes.
The Department will provide feedback about the measures within two weeks of the date
of this correspondence regarding the measures described in your proposal. Feedback
may contain questions or specific requirements for modifying your measures and/or data
collection process. If the Department requests any changes to your measures, you will
be asked to reply within 10 business days. During your project, the Department may, at
any time, request copies of supporting documents, such as pre/posttests and focus group
facilitation guides.

As specified in the Disparity Funds Program Guidelines, you must report to the
Department on these measures every quarter. Specifically, data from at least one
measure is required in each quarterly report to demonstrate progress on project
implementation and outcomes. Projects cannot defer reporting data measures until
completion. The first report, for the period from the start of your project through

March 30, 2019, is due April 30, 2019. In addition, pursuant to AB 107, you must
provide the Department with a final evaluation report of your project and its effectiveness
in reducing regional center purchase of service disparities upon completion of your
project. The quarterly reports and the final evaluation report will be in a format
determined by the Department.



Tony Anderson, Executive Director
January 31, 2019
Page three

Funding and Claiming

The Disparity Funds Program award amount for new projects and/or to continue
previously approved projects will be included in the next contract amendment. Please
continue to use the state claim form to delineate funding expended to implement your
regional center’s projects.

Requesting Amendments of Proposals

Disparity Funds Program award recipients are required to provide the Department with a
Change Request Form of any amendments to the approved project activity, including, but
not limited to: deviation from the initial intent of the proposed activity, unexpected
obstacles or delays in project implementation, or anticipated changes to the original
requested funding amount. The Department will review your request(s) and work with
you to identify necessary actions to address any modifications. The Department must
approve any amendments to projects prior to implementation.

If you have any concerns or disagree with this decision, you may contact me at
leeann.christian@dds.ca.gov. Other questions regarding this correspondence should
be sent to disparityfundsprogram@dds.ca.gov or you may contact Lucy Tran-Ruelas,
Regional Center Branch, at (916) 654-2297. The Department looks forward to assisting
you in your efforts to promote equity in the purchase of services and supports for
individuals with developmental disabilities.

Sincerely,
Original signed by
LEEANN CHRISTIAN

Deputy Director
Community Services Division

cc: See next page


mailto:leeann.christian@dds.ca.gov
mailto:disparityfundsprogram@dds.ca.gov

Tony Anderson, Executive Director
January 31, 2019
Page four

cc: Cindy Mix, Valley Mountain Regional Center
Carlos Hernandez, Valley Mountain Regional Center
Association of Regional Center Agencies
Nancy Bargmann, Department of Developmental Services
John Doyle, Department of Developmental Services
Brian Winfield, Department of Developmental Services
Rapone Anderson, Department of Developmental Services
Sylvia Hoggatt, Department of Developmental Services



“Building Partnerships, Supporting Choices”



STATE OF CALIFORNIA--HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor

DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES

1600 NINTH STREET, Room 320, MS 3-9
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

TTY (916) 654-2054 (For the Hearing Impaired)
(916) 654-1958

January 17, 2019

TO: REGIONAL CENTER EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

SUBJECT: BEHAVIOR MODIFICATION REPORTS

California Code of Regulations, Title 17 section 50823 (enclosed), requires each regional
center to prepare and submit a Behavior Modification Review Committee report to the
Director of the Department of Developmental Services (Department) by February 15 of
each year.

The Behavior Modification Review Committee report is required to include the following:

e Number and type of behavior modification treatment plans approved by the
Committee; and,

e Source and type of license held by each facility in which approved treatment plans
were implemented.

Please forward your center’s 2018 Behavior Modification Review Committee report to the
Department by February 15, 2019. If no plans were approved, please notify the Department
of this as well.

If you have questions regarding this requirement, please contact Maria Pena, Assistant
Chief, Regional Center Operations Section, at (916) 654-2205, or by email, at
maria.pena@dds.ca.gov.

Sincerely,
Original signed by

LEEANN CHRISTIAN
Deputy Director
Community Services Division

Enclosure

cc: Regional Center Administrators
Regional Center Chief Counselors
Regional Center Community Services Directors
Brian Winfield, Department of Developmental Services
Patti Mericantante, Department of Developmental Services
Rapone Anderson, Department of Developmental Services

“Building Partnerships, Supporting Choices”


mailto:maria.pena@dds.ca.gov

STATE OF CALIFORNIA--HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor

DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES

1600 NINTH STREET, Room 320, MS 3-8
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

TDD 654-2054 (For the Hearing Impaired)
(916) 654-2300

January 28, 2019

TO: REGIONAL CENTER EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

SUBJECT: 2019 INCREASE IN REIMBURSEMENT RATE FOR IN-HOME RESPITE
AGENCY WORKER TRAVEL COSTS

The mileage reimbursement rate for California state employees using their personal
vehicle for authorized state business increased from $.545/mile to $.58/mile, effective
January 1, 2019. The 2019 reimbursement rate can be found at the following link:
https://www.calhr.ca.gov/employees/Pages/travel-personal-vehicle.aspx.

This change affects in-home respite agency providers claiming worker travel costs as a
supplemental cost in accordance with Welfare & Institutions Code, section 4690.2 (b)(6),
“The rate for travel reimbursement methodology may include a supplemental amount of
reimbursement for travel costs of respite workers using their private vehicles to and from
and between respite sites. The supplemental amount shall be the minimum rate for travel
reimbursement for state employees.”

If you have any questions regarding the above change, please contact Ann Stigelmayer,
Assistant Chief, Rates and Fiscal Support Section, at (916) 654-1608.

Sincerely,
Original signed by

GREG NABONG, Manager
Program Operations Branch

cc: Regional Center Administrators
Regional Center Chief Counselors
Regional Center Community Services Directors
Association of Regional Center Agencies
Brian Winfield, Chief Deputy Director, DDS
Patti Mericantante, Deputy Director, Administration, DDS

"Building Partnerships, Supporting Choices"


https://www.calhr.ca.gov/employees/Pages/travel-personal-vehicle.aspx

STATE OF CALIFORNIA--HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY EDMUND G. BROWN JR., Governor

DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES

1600 NINTH STREET, Room 320, MS 3-9
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

TTY (916) 654-2054 (For the Hearing Impaired)
(916) 654-1954

December 21, 2018

TO: REGIONAL CENTER EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

SUBJECT: FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Participants in the Self-Determination Program (SDP) will get support from a person
or business to help them pay for services they need. This person or business is called
a Financial Management Services provider. The purpose of this correspondence is to
explain the roles and requirements for a Financial Management Services provider in
the SDP.

What is a Financial Management Services provider?

A Financial Management Services, or FMS, provider plays a key role in supporting
people who choose to get their regional center services through the SDP. Everyone

in SDP must use an FMS provider to help:

manage the individual budget and pay for services, including paying employees;
assist with hiring employees;

make sure providers are qualified to deliver services; and,

help providers get a criminal background check, if needed.

The exact duties of the FMS depend on how a patrticipant chooses to arrange for their
services. See “Types of Financial Management Services” below for more details.

Why is an FMS required?

State law [Welfare & Institutions Code 84685.8(d)(3)(E)] requires that participants in the
SDP use an FMS. An FMS provides support in many ways including, but not limited to,
paying service providers, ensuring providers are qualified, ensuring all employer-related
labor and tax laws are followed and reporting to the participant and regional center to help
inform the budget. The FMS does not control the budget; the FMS supports participants in
paying for the services they choose.

“Building Partnerships, Supporting Choices”



Regional Center Executive Directors
December 21, 2018
Page two

Types of FMS

Depending on how services are arranged by a participant, more than one of the models
below may be used. For example, a participant may need to buy a device that helps them
communicate. They may also need to hire an assistant to help support them at their job.
In this example, the FMS would process the payment for the communication device as a
“Bill Payer” while also assisting the participant in their role as either a sole or co-employer
for the job assistant.

FMS as Bill Payer: (also known as the Fiscal Agent model)

A participant may choose this model of FMS provider when goods or services are
purchased from a business. The FMS providing services in this capacity writes
checks and pays for goods and services listed in the IPP. No employer/employee
relationship exists between the FMS, the service provider, or the participant. The
business is responsible to provide the items or workers and the FMS provider writes
the check for the goods or services provided. The business maintains the
employer/employee relationship with any workers and therefore is responsible for
all applicable employment laws and taxes and to obtain appropriate insurances
(i.e., worker’s compensation).

Participant and FMS as Co-Employer:

A participant may choose this model if they want to share some of the employer
roles and responsibilities with an FMS. While the FMS provider in this model is
the employer of record, the participant maintains the ability to hire and terminate
employees with input from the FMS provider. The FMS provider maintains the
primary employer liability and required insurances. The FMS also assists by
verifying provider qualifications and processing payroll.

Participant as Sole Employer: (also known as the Fiscal/Employer Agent)

A participant may choose this model if they want to be the direct employer of those
providing services. The FMS providing services in this model assists the participant
to abide by all applicable employment laws, verifies provider qualifications and
processes payroll. The participant is required to obtain any necessary insurances
related to employment (i.e., worker’'s compensation).




Regional Center Executive Directors
December 21, 2018
Page three

Selecting a Financial Management Services Provider

All FMS providers are required to be vendored by a regional center (see enclosure for
FMS provider requirements.) The regional center will identify FMS providers available in
their area. The cost for FMS services are negotiated between the participant and the FMS
provider, but may not exceed the maximum rates posted on the Department of
Developmental Services’ website at: hitps://www.dds.ca.gov/SDP/docs/FMSRates.pdf.
The costs for these services are paid from the participant’s individual budget; however, the
individual budget cannot be increased to cover the cost of the FMS.

If there are any questions regarding this information, please contact sdp@dds.ca.gov.

Sincerely,
Original signed by:

JIM KNIGHT
Assistant Deputy Director
Community Services Division

Enclosure

cc: Regional Center Administrators
Regional Center Chief Counselors
Regional Center Community Services Directors
Association of Regional Center Agencies
State Council on Developmental Disabilities


https://www.dds.ca.gov/SDP/docs/FMSRates.pdf
mailto:sdp@dds.ca.gov

Enclosure
Financial Management Services Provider Requirements

In order to provide Financial Management Services (FMS), an FMS provider must:

1. Be vendored by a regional center in accordance with general vendorization
processes and requirements. Separate vendorization is not required in each
regional center catchment area for FMS providers. However, when the FMS
provides services in a catchment area other than the vendoring regional center,
the FMS provider must submit to the user regional center copies of the
vendorization documents approved by the vendoring regional center.

2. Meet the applicable requirements in Sections 58884, 58886, and 58887 of Title
17 of the California Code of Regulations (see below).

3. File a bond with the vendoring regional center, issued by a surety company to the
State of California as principal, in an amount that is no less than 20 percent of the
total of all individual budgets for participants served by the FMS. The bond shall
be reviewed and/or renewed annually or more frequently as necessary to ensure
that the minimum threshold is maintained. This requirement only applies if the
total of all individual budgets for participants served by the FMS during a state
fiscal year is expected to be five hundred thousand dollars ($500,000) or more.

4. Invoice and receive payments from regional centers no more than two times per
month, on regularly scheduled dates each month.

5. Make purchases/submit invoices for only those services and supports identified in
the participant’s individual program plan and individual budget.

6. Provide monthly statements to the participant and regional center that include:

a. The amount of funds allocated by budget category;
b. The amount spent in the previous 30 days; and,
c. The amount of funds remaining in the individual budget.

7. When applicable, assist in verifying that service providers meet requirements
(e.g., license, certification, education, experience) for the service they will provide.

8. Verify individuals providing direct personal care to the participant obtain a
background check and receive clearance prior to providing services.

9. Verify that providers are not “Excluded Individuals”, defined as those that have been placed
on either the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services Office of Inspectors’ General
(OIG) List of Excluded Individuals/Entities or the Department of Health Care Services
(DHCS) Medi-Cal Suspended and Ineligible Provider List of persons, or individuals and
entities that have been convicted of a criminal offense related to involvement in any
program under Medicare, Medicaid or the Title XX services program, or meet the criteria
included in Title 17, Section 54311(a)(6).

10. Verify the completion of the assessment process to ensure that services are
provided in settings that meet the Home and Community-Based Services’ settings
requirements. This applies to services provided in settings:

a. That are designed primarily or exclusively for the provision of services to
people with developmental disabilities, or

b. Where individuals with developmental disabilities are grouped or clustered
for the purpose of providing services.

Page 1 of 5



Enclosure
Financial Management Services Provider Requirements (continued)

11. Comply with all vendor requirements outlined in Section 54327 of Title 17,
including reporting to the regional center any special incidents, as defined in this
section that the FMS has knowledge of or that has been reported to the FMS by
the participant, a service provider, or other person.

12. Agree to accept a monthly rate for each participant that does not exceed the rate
schedule published on the Department’s website at:
https://www.dds.ca.gov/SDP/docs/FMSRates.pdf.

Title 17, California Code of Regulations Applicable to Financial
Management Service Providers in the Self-Determination Program

858884. Definitions

(2) Co-Employer means the adult consumer or family member who manages employees
that provide specified Participant-Directed Services and who works with the Financial
Management Service Co-Employer. The Co-Employer makes recommendations to the
Financial Management Services Co-Employer on who to hire to perform a specified
Participant-Directed Service.

(3) Employer means the adult consumer or family member who hires and engages an
employee or procures an entity to perform a specified Participant-Directed Service.

(4) Financial Management Service Co-Employer (FMS Co-Employer) means a vendored
entity that functions with the Co-Employer to hire an employee pursuant to the Co-
Employer's recommendation and pays the employee to perform the Participant-Directed
Services.

(5) Financial Management Service Fiscal/Employer Agent (FMS F/EA) means the
vendored entity that functions as the adult consumer's agent or family member's agent in
performing payroll duties according to IRS regulations, processing payments for the
reimbursement of goods and services, and performing other employer responsibilities that
are required by federal and state law. Under this arrangement, the adult consumer or
family member is the employer.

8§58886. General Requirements for Participant-Directed Services

(b) When an adult consumer or family member makes the decision to use Participant-
Directed Services, the regional center shall:

(1) Provide information regarding their responsibilities and functions as either the
Employer or Co-Employer;

(2) Provide information about the requirements regarding the use of an FMS Co-Employer
or FMS F/EA;

Page 2 of 5


https://www.dds.ca.gov/SDP/docs/FMSRates.pdf

Enclosure
Financial Management Services Provider Requirements (continued)

(3) Assist the adult consumer or family member to identify and choose an FMS Co-
Employer or FMS F/EA as follows:

(A) An adult consumer or family member who chooses to be the Employer as described in
Section 58884(a)(3) shall make use of a FMS F/EA vendor pursuant to Section
58884(a)(5);

(B) An adult consumer or family member who chooses to be a Co-Employer as described
in Section 58884(a)(2) shall make use of a FMS Co-Employer pursuant to Section
58884(a)(4); and,

(C) Neither the adult consumer nor the family member shall be the FMS Co-Employer nor
the FMS F/EA.

(c) The Employer or Co-Employer duties and authority over workers include, but are not
limited to, the following:

(1) Recruits workers;

(2) Verifies worker qualifications;

(3) Specifies additional worker qualifications based on consumer needs and preferences;
(4) Determines worker duties;

(5) Schedules workers;

(6) Orients and instructs workers in duties;

(7) Supervises workers;

(8) Evaluates worker performance; and,

(9) Verifies time worked by employees and approves timesheets.

(d) The Employer or Co-Employer has the following additional responsibilities:

(1) The adult consumer or family member in the capacity as an Employer pursuant to
(b)(3)(A) above, has independent authority to:

(A) Hire workers; and,

(B) Terminate workers.

(2) The adult consumer or family member in the capacity as Co-Employer pursuant to
(b)(3)(B) above, has authority to make recommendations to the FMS Co-Employer for
hiring and terminating workers.

(e) The regional center shall vendor the Employer and Co-Employer in accordance with
vendor requirements contained in California Code of Regulations, Title 17, Sections 54310
and 54326.

858887. Service Components for Participant-Directed Services

(a) The FMS F/EA, pursuant to (b) below, and the FMS Co-Employer, pursuant to (c)
below, shall be vendored to provide the following services to support the adult consumer
or family member with the employment of workers to carry out authorized Participant-
Directed Services:

(1) Collect and process timesheets of workers providing Participant-Directed Services;

Page 3 0of 5



Enclosure

Financial Management Services Provider Requirements (continued)

(2) Assist the family member or adult consumer in verifying the worker's eligibility for
employment as evidenced by a copy of the social security number or any document
pursuant to California Code of Regulations, Title 17, Section 50604(d)(3), if individual
worker is used;

(3) Process payroll, withholding, filing and payment of applicable federal, state and local
employment related taxes and insurance for authorized Participant-Directed Services;
(4) Track, prepare and distribute monthly expenditure reports to the Employer or Co-
Employer and the regional center;

(5) Maintain all source documentation related to the authorized service(s) and
expenditures;

(6) Maintain a separate accounting of funds used for each adult consumer or family
member Participant-Directed Service; and,

(7) Ensure payments do not exceed the amounts and rates authorized by the regional
center subject to the limits of California Code of Regulations, Title 17, Section 58888.

(b) FMS F/EA-Service Code 490.

(1) A regional center shall classify an applicant as an FMS F/EA if the applicant meets
vendor requirements described in California Code of Regulations, Title 17, Sections 54310
and 54326, and demonstrates the ability, skills, and knowledge to carry out both the
responsibilities in (a) above and the following additional requirements of an FMS F/EA to
assist an adult consumer or family member functioning as an Employer:

(A) For the purposes of processing payroll, apply for and obtain authorization under
Section 3504 of the Internal Revenue Code to be an agent for each adult consumer or
family member that the FMS F/EA represents;

(B) During the period from when the FMS F/EA makes application to the Secretary of the
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) until receiving IRS approval, the FMS F/EA shall be
responsible for applicable federal, state and local employment-related taxes and
insurance; and,

(C) Process payments for reimbursements to entities providing goods and services in
accordance with applicable IRS regulations.

(2) The FMS F/EA may process payroll for services provided by individual workers, and
reimbursements for services provided by other entities.

(c) FMS Co-Employer—Service Code 491.

(1) A regional center shall classify an applicant as an FMS Co-Employer if the applicant
meets vendorization requirements described in California Code of Regulations, Title 17,
Section 54310 and demonstrates the ability, skills, and knowledge to carry out both the
responsibilities in (a) above and the following additional requirements specific to assisting
an adult consumer or family member functioning as a Co-Employer:

(A) Hiring of individual employees who have been selected by the adult consumer or
family member to provide Participant-Directed Services;

Page 4 of 5



Enclosure

Financial Management Services Provider Requirements (continued)

(B) Providing other employer-related supports to the Co-Employer as specified in the
consumer's IPP.

(2) The FMS Co-Employer shall process payroll for services provided by the employees.
(d) The FMS Co-Employer and the FMS F/EA shall submit billings/invoices to the regional
center for reimbursement for expenditures for authorized Participant-Directed Services
and meet the requirements of California Code of Regulations, Title 17, Section 50604.

(e) The FMS Co-Employer and the FMS F/EA shall reimburse the worker(s) who
provide(s) the authorized Participant-Directed Service(s).

Page 5 0of 5



STATE OF CALIFORNIA--HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY EDMUND G. BROWN JR., Governor

DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES

1600 NINTH STREET, Room 320, MS 3-9
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

TTY (916) 654-2054 (For the Hearing Impaired)
(916) 654-1954

December 21, 2018

TO: REGIONAL CENTER EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
SUBJECT: INDEPENDENT FACILITATORS
Participants in the Self-Determination Program (SDP) may choose someone who helps
them implement their program. That person is called an independent facilitator. The
purpose of this correspondence is to describe the roles and requirements for paid

independent facilitators in the SDP.

Roles of an Independent Facilitator

Independent facilitators, as defined in Welfare & Institutions (W&I) Code §4685.8(c)(2)
(see enclosure), are people who are selected and directed by the participant and who
are able to provide assistance in the following ways:
e Assisting the individual with making informed decisions regarding their
individual budget;
e Locating, accessing and coordinating services and supports consistent
with the participant’s Individual Program Plan (IPP);
e |dentifying immediate and long-term needs and developing options to meet
those needs;
e Leading, participating, and/or advocating on behalf of participants in the
person-centered planning process and development of the IPP; and,
e Obtaining identified services and supports.

Requirements of Paid Independent Facilitator(s)

An individual who serves as an independent facilitator is required to receive training, at
his or her own cost, in:

e The principles of self-determination;

e The person-centered planning process; and,

e The other responsibilities described above under “Roles of an
Independent Facilitator”.

“Building Partnerships, Supporting Choices”



Regional Center Executive Directors
December 21, 2018
Page two

Participants and their financial management service providers will verify that the
prospective independent facilitator has met the training requirements, outlined above.

The following individuals may not act as paid independent facilitators:
e A person who is providing other services to the participant pursuant to his
or her IPP;
e A person employed by a person/agency providing services to the
participant;
e The parent of a minor participant; or,
e The spouse of a participant.

Selecting an Independent Facilitator

If an SDP participant chooses to hire one or more independent facilitators, the costs for
those services are negotiated between the independent facilitator and the participant,
and are paid from the participant’s individual budget. Participants decide what services
they need from a facilitator and may choose to have more than one facilitator that fulfill
different roles. The individual’s budget shall not be increased to cover the cost of the
independent facilitator(s).

If a participant chooses not to hire an independent facilitator, the participant may use his
or her regional center service coordinator to provide the services identified under “Roles
of an Independent Facilitator”.

Participants should choose an independent facilitator with whom they feel comfortable,
and one who understands their needs and knows their community. Although
certification of independent facilitators is not required, some training providers may
issue a certificate or something similar to those who complete training. This may help
participants in verifying the extent of training received by the facilitator. Sample
interview questions provided during SDP orientation may be used by participants to help
in choosing an independent facilitator.



Regional Center Executive Directors
December 21, 2018
Page three

If there are any questions regarding this information, please contact sdp@dds.ca.gov.

Sincerely,
Original signed by:

JIM KNIGHT
Assistant Deputy Director
Community Services Division

Enclosure

cc: Regional Center Administrators
Regional Center Chief Counselors
Regional Center Community Services Directors
Association of Regional Center Agencies
State Council on Developmental Disabilities


mailto:sdp@dds.ca.gov

Enclosure

Independent Facilitator from Welfare & Institutions (W&I) Code

84685.8(c)(2) “Independent facilitator” means a person selected and directed by the
participant who is not otherwise providing services to the participant pursuant to his or
her IPP, and is not employed by a person providing services to the participant. The
independent facilitator may assist the participant in making informed decisions about the
individual budget, and in locating, accessing, and coordinating services and supports
consistent with the participant’s IPP. He or she is available to assist in identifying
immediate and long-term needs, developing options to meet those needs, leading,
participating, or advocating on behalf of the participant in the person-centered planning
process and development of the IPP, and obtaining identified services and supports.
The cost of the independent facilitator, if any, shall be paid by the participant out of his
or her individual budget. An independent facilitator shall receive training in the
principles of self-determination, the person-centered planning process, and the other
responsibilities described in this paragraph at his or her own cost.

84685.8(d)(3)(F) The participant may utilize the services of an independent facilitator of
his or her own choosing for the purpose of providing services and functions as
described in paragraph (2) of subdivision (c). If the participant elects not to use an
independent facilitator, he or she may use his or her regional center service coordinator
to provide the services and functions described in paragraph (2) of subdivision (c).



STATE OF CALIFORNIA--HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor

DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES

1600 NINTH STREET, Room 320, MS 3-8
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

TTY (916) 654-2054 (For the Hearing Impaired)
(916) 654-1954

January 11, 2019

TO: REGIONAL CENTER EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

SUBJECT: SELF-DETERMINATION PROGRAM: INDIVIDUAL BUDGET
DEVELOPMENT AND SPENDING PLAN

In alignment with the key principles of the Self-Determination Program (SDP), participants
have the authority to control a certain amount of money to purchase needed services and
supports. This amount of money is called an individual budget. The purpose of this
correspondence is to provide the requirements for determining the amount of the individual
budget and how this amount can be used. Applicable excerpts from the Welfare &
Institutions (W&I) Code are enclosed (See Enclosure 1).

Definition of Terms

The following terms are used in this correspondence:
e Individual budget — This is the total amount of regional center funds available to
the SDP participant each year.
e Spending plan — This plan details how the available funds will be used to purchase
services and supports necessary to implement the Individual Program Plan (IPP).

Determining the individual budget amount

The individual budget amount is determined in one of the following ways.

1. For participants who currently receive regional center services — The individual
budget amount is based on the prior 12 months of all regional center expenditures
used to purchase services in the IPP. This amount shall be calculated with the most
recent 12 months of data.

This amount can be adjusted only if both of the following occur:

“Building Partnerships, Supporting Choices”



Regional Center Executive Directors

Page two

The IPP team determines an adjustment to this amount is necessary due to a
change in the participant’s needs, circumstances or resources, or the team
identifies prior needs or resources unaddressed in the IPP that would have
resulted in an increase or decrease in the amount of regional center
expenditures. Examples of when an adjustment to the individual budget amount
may be necessary include, but are not limited to, recent/pending change in living
situation; services received previously that are no longer needed; services
included in the IPP were not used due to illness or lack of provider availability,
thus no costs were incurred.

The regional center certifies the expenditures used to calculate the individual
budget amount, including any adjustments, would have occurred regardless of
the individual’s participation in the SDP.

2. For participants who are either newly eligible for regional center services or
who do not have 12 months of regional center purchases
The individual budget amount is calculated based on the following:

As required by W&I Code section 4646, the IPP team identifies the services and
supports needed by the participant.

The regional center calculates the annual cost of providing the needed services
and supports. This is done by using the average cost paid for each of the
identified services and supports and how often the IPP team determines each
service or support is needed. The average cost may be adjusted if the regional
center determines the participant has unique needs that result in a higher or
lower cost. Unique needs may include, but are not limited to, language
preference, support for behavioral/medical needs and location of available
services.

The regional center certifies the individual budget amount would have been
expended regardless of the individual’s participation in the SDP.

The individual budget amount shall not be increased to fund either the independent
facilitator or financial management services (FMS). The individual budget amount is
calculated no more than once every 12 months unless, as described above, an adjustment
is necessary due to a change in an individual’s needs, circumstances, or resources and the
regional center certifies the expenditures would have occurred regardless of the individual's
participation in the SDP.



Regional Center Executive Directors

Page three

Spending plan

The IPP team must use a person-centered planning process to develop the IPP which
identifies the type and amount of all the needed services and supports to achieve the
planned outcomes and ensure the participant’s health and safety. After the individual
budget amount is determined, the participant must develop a plan to use the available
funds to meet their goals and objectives as outlined in their IPP. The spending plan must
be attached to the IPP.

The spending plan must identify the cost of each service and support that will be purchased
with regional center funds. This includes the cost for FMS, which is a required service for
all SDP participants. Participants may require support from others, such as the
independent facilitator, to negotiate with providers to determine the cost for each service.

In addition to wages, costs for employee benefits and payroll taxes must be included when
determining the cost of each service. The total spending plan amount cannot exceed the
individual budget amount.

SDP funds can only be used for services that:
e have been approved by the federal Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services;
and,
e are not available through other funding sources (e.g., Medi-Cal, In-Home Supportive
Services, schools, etc.).

Spending plan changes

Each service in the spending plan falls into one of three larger budget categories (see
Enclosure 2 for the list of services and budget categories as of January 2019). A
participant may annually transfer up to 10 percent of the funds originally in any budget
category to another budget category or categories without approval from the regional
center or IPP team. Transfers exceeding 10 percent of the budget category require
approval/agreement from the regional center or IPP team.



Regional Center Executive Directors

Page four

If there are questions about this information, or to request technical assistance, please
send an email to sdp@dds.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

JIM KNIGHT
Assistant Deputy Director
Community Services Division

Enclosures

cc:  Regional Center Administrators
Regional Center Chief Counselors
Regional Center Community Services Directors
Association of Regional Center Agencies
State Council on Developmental Disabilities


mailto:sdp@dds.ca.gov

Enclosure 1

Individual Budget from Welfare & Institutions (W&I) Code

84685.8(c)(3) “Individual budget” means the amount of regional center purchase of service
funding available to the participant for the purchase of services and supports necessary to
implement the IPP. The individual budget shall be determined using a fair, equitable, and
transparent methodology.

84685.8(c)(6) The Self-Determination Program shall only fund services and supports
provided pursuant to this division that the federal Centers for Medicare and Medicaid
Services determines are eligible for federal financial participation.

84685.8(d)(3)(B) The participant shall utilize the services and supports available within the
Self-Determination Program only when generic services and supports are not available.

84685.8(n)(A)(ii)(Il) Except as provided in paragraph (4), the IPP team shall determine the
initial and any revised individual budget for the participant using the following methodology:
(A)(i) Except as specified in clause (ii), for a participant who is a current consumer of the
regional center, his or her individual budget shall be the total amount of the most recently
available 12 months of purchase of service expenditures for the participant.

(i) An adjustment may be made to the amount specified in clause (i) if both of the following
occur:

() The IPP team determines that an adjustment to this amount is necessary due to a
change in the participant’s circumstances, needs, or resources that would result in an
increase or decrease in purchase of service expenditures, or the IPP team identifies prior
needs or resources that were unaddressed in the IPP, which would have resulted in an
increase or decrease in purchase of service expenditures.

(I1) The regional center certifies on the individual budget document that regional center
expenditures for the individual budget, including any adjustment, would have occurred
regardless of the individual’s participation in the Self-Determination Program.

84685.8(0) Annually, participants may transfer up to 10 percent of the funds originally
distributed to any budget category set forth in paragraph (3) of subdivision (n) to another
budget category or categories. Transfers in excess of 10 percent of the original amount
allocated to any budget category may be made upon the approval of the regional center or
the participant’s IPP team.



Enclosure 2

Self-Determination Program Services by Budget Category

Budget Category

Services

Living Arrangement

 Community Living Supports

\ Financial Management Services
v Homemaker

\ Housing Access Supports

\ Live-In Caregiver

\ Respite Services

Employment and
Community Participation

 Community Integration Supports

\ Employment Supports

v Independent Facilitator

\ Individual Training and Education

' Non-Medical Transportation

\ Participant-Directed Goods and Services
\ Prevocational Supports

\ Technology

\ Transition/Set Up and Expenses

Health and Safety

\ Acupuncture Services

< Behavioral Intervention Services

\ Chiropractic Services

\ Communication Support

\ Crisis Intervention and Support

\ Dental Services

\ Environmental Accessibility Adaptations
< Family/Consumer Training

< Family Support Services

\ Home Health Aide

\ Lenses and Frames

\ Massage Therapy

\ Nutritional Consultation

\ Occupational Therapy

\ Optometric/Optician Services

\ Personal Emergency Response Systems
\ Physical Therapy

\ Psychology Services

\ Skilled Nursing

\ Specialized Medical Equipment and Supplies
\ Speech, Hearing and Language Services
\ Training and Counseling Services for Unpaid Caregivers
\ Vehicle Modifications and Adaptations




STATE OF CALIFORNIA--HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor

DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES

1600 NINTH STREET, Room 320, MS 3-8
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

TTY (916) 654-2054 (For the Hearing Impaired)
(916) 654-1954

February 13, 2019

TO: REGIONAL CENTER EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

SUBJECT:  SELF-DETERMINATION PROGRAM: INITIAL PERSON-CENTERED
PLANNING SERVICES

For Self-Determination Program (SDP) participants, the individual program plan (IPP) must be
developed utilizing a person-centered planning process and will include an individual budget
[Welfare & Institutions Code §4685.8(k)]. The purpose of this correspondence is to provide
information on how regional centers can purchase initial person-centered planning services to
assist participants as they transition into the SDP.

A participant may request person-centered planning services, in addition to those provided by
the regional center, to assist with the comprehensive planning to inform the development of
the IPP. In this instance, regional centers can purchase initial person-centered planning
services from:

e vendored providers of person-centered planning services; or

¢ non-vendored providers who demonstrate they have received training or certification
in the person-centered planning/facilitation process. Payment to non-vendored
providers are to be made as a “Purchase Reimbursement” (service code 024.)

If you have any questions regarding this correspondence, please contact sdp@dds.ca.gov.

Sincerely,
Original signed by:

JIM KNIGHT
Assistant Deputy Director
Community Services Division

cc: Regional Center Administrators
Regional Center Chief Counselors
Regional Center Community Services Directors
Association of Regional Center Agencies
State Council on Developmental Disabilities
Nancy Bargmann, Director, DDS
Brian Winfield, Chief Deputy Director, DDS
Patti Mericantante, Deputy Director, Administration, DDS

“Building Partnerships, Supporting Choices”


mailto:sdp@dds.ca.gov

STATE OF CALIFORNIA--HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor

DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES

1600 NINTH STREET, Room 240, MS 2-13
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

TTY (916) 654-2054 (For the Hearing Impaired)
(916) 654-1897

February 14, 2019

TO: REGIONAL CENTER EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

SUBJECT: SELF-DETERMINATION PROGRAM: “TRAIN-THE-TRAINER” FOR
PARTICIPANT ORIENTATION SESSIONS

This correspondence supersedes the Department of Developmental Services’
(Department) January 28, 2019, correspondence to Regional Center Executive
Directors. The Department has added an additional date and location to the “train-
the-trainer” series.

To prepare for the delivery of Self-Determination Program (SDP) Orientation
presentations to SDP participants, the Department will conduct a series of “train-the-
trainer” sessions for regional center staff and SDP local volunteer advisory committee
members. The train-the-trainer session dates and locations are provided below. Itis
expected that Orientations for participants will begin within 60 days after these training
sessions.

The train-the-trainer sessions will provide a foundation to assist with conducting the
SDP Orientation sessions. This training includes information that must be incorporated
in all Orientations, such as the principles of self-determination, the role of the financial
management services provider and independent facilitator, person-centered planning
and development of the individual budget. Prior to SDP Orientations, regional centers
should work with their local volunteer advisory committees to determine if modifications
to the materials are needed from the train-the-trainer sessions.

The train-the-trainer sessions are open to regional center staff and local volunteer
advisory committee members. Training dates and locations:

1) Alta California Regional Center
2241 Harvard Street, Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95815
Tuesday, February 19, 2019; 10:00AM — 5:00PM

2) San Gabriel/Pomona Regional Center
75 Rancho Camino Drive
Pomona, CA 91766
Monday, February 25, 2019; 9:00AM — 4:00PM

“Building Partnerships, Supporting Choices”



Regional Center Executive Directors
February 14, 2019
Page two

3) San Andreas Regional Center
6203 San Ignacio Avenue, Suite 200
San Jose, CA 95119
Friday, March 1, 2019; 9:00AM - 4:00PM

4) Central Valley Regional Center
5441 West Cypress Avenue
Visalia, CA 93277
Monday, March 4, 2019; 9:00AM — 4:00PM

5) South Central Los Angeles Regional Center
2500 S. Western Avenue
Los Angeles, CA 90018
Friday, March 8, 2019; 9:00AM - 4:00PM

6) Redwood Coast Regional Center *NEW*
1116 Airport Park Boulevard
Ukiah, CA 95482
Friday, March 15, 2019; 9:00AM - 4:00PM

Please R.S.V.P. to sdp@dds.ca.gov at least one week prior to the date of the training
with the names and email addresses of attendees and the training location. Also,
please include any requests for translation. The capacity at each location may require
limitations on the number of attendees from each regional center and local volunteer
advisory committee, if necessary.

If you have any questions, please email sdp@dds.ca.gov.

Sincerely,
Original signed by:

BRIAN WINFIELD
Chief Deputy Director

cc: Regional Center Administrators
Regional Center Chief Counselors
Regional Center Community Services Directors
Association of Regional Center Agencies
State Council on Developmental Disabilities
Nancy Bargmann, Department of Developmental Services
Patti Mericantante, Department of Developmental Services
Jim Knight, Department of Developmental Services


mailto:sdp@dds.ca.gov
mailto:sdp@dds.ca.gov

Valley Mountain Regional Center

Training and Development
Work Group
Year-End Report 2018

Work Group Chair

Tony Anderson, Executive Director

ﬁ z Sub-Work Group Chairs
Bud Mullanix
‘ ‘) / Gordon Hofer

Angie Sheer
Tam-me Jackson

Carrie Murthy

VALLEY Katina Richison
MOUNTAIN Julie de Diego

REGIONAL Enos Edmerson
CENTER Tumboura Hill

l!(‘iplﬂg l’l.“Plv Cmdy Mix

with Developmental Claudia Reed
Disabilities Reach Their

Maximum Potential Mary Sheehan



“Train people well enough so they can leave, treat them well enough so they
don’t want to.”

Open Letter to Valley Mountain Regional Center Staff:

It is with great pride and excitement that | am able to announce to all the employees at Valley
Mountain Regional Center that the Training and Development Work Group has just completed
our first phase of work which culminated in the attached Year-End Report for 2018.

Our work-group has dedicated many hours of work to create the agency's Training and
Development Plan that will serve as a blue print that we will use to create our continuous
professional development infrastructure. Our goal is to design and implement a continuous high
quality training program so that our employees are trained and inspired to always give their best
in service to people with developmental disabilities and their families and to find new ways to
meet the ever changing needs of our community.

Our first step towards this effort was to put out a call for volunteers of dedicated staff who are
interested in helping to build an award winning training and staff development program. We
then organized an initial group of 30 staff who applied to serve on this workgroup. We have
organized our work into 11 sub-work groups focused on:

Technology/Information Management
Training the Trainer

On-Boarding

Interpersonal/ Professional Communication
Regulatory Compliance
Community/Vendor Collaboration
Tools/ Resources (Tools of the Trade)
Management Development

. Case Management

10. Fiscal

11. Clinical.

CoNoOA~WNE

The full group first identified competencies related to each of the 11 above topics and over the
span of the years’ work these competencies were further fleshed out and expanded based on
input from other employees and further research. As the sub-groups made progress and began
to design trainings on specific policies and procedures (APs) it became clear to the full
workgroup that many of policies and procedures needed to be updated and many would need
trainings developed to fully implement these amended APs. The workgroup also realized that the
learning Management System was not operational yet and contained content that had not been
reviewed. We decided to review all the content in the LMS and remove any courses we felt we
not adequate, out of date, inaccurate, or not functional. This year-end report will highlight these
activities and some outcomes and provides a foundation for which to build upon a sustainable
employment training and development plan for VMRC.

Thank You,

Tony Anderson
Executive Director
Valley Mountain Regional Center

2|Page
Training and Development Work Group, Year-End Report 2018



Table of Contents

Interpersonal /Professional Communications Workgroup: ................... 5
(000] 1 0o =1 =] o Lol [T S PPNt 5
POlICies @aNd PrOCEAUIES ......coviviiiiiiiiiiiece e st 6

Technology WoOrKgrOUP: i eaanas 8
COMIPETENCIES eeiiiieieiittte ettt et e e e ettt et e e e e e e s beb e e e eeeeeassareaaeeeaesaaassbeteeeeesesaaassbbeaeeeesesansssaaaaeessanan 8
POlICIES AN PrOCEAUIES ...ttt s sttt sme e eaneere s 9

ONboarding WOrKGIOUP: couu e e e e et eeean e 10
(600] 1 o1 =] g Lol [=T PP PPPPTPPPPPRE 10
(0] 0] oTeF: [ e [1aY = NT0 0 1=1 11 =PRI 11

Train the Trainers WOorkgroUp: ...ooceeeiiciiiii e 14
(00T 00T o= =] o ol [T PP PPPPP PP 14
POlICi®S @NA PrOCEAUIES ...c..eouiiiiiiieiiieete ettt st sr e s e s nesreeneens 15

Tools of the Trade WoOrKgroUp: ... 16
(00T 00T o= =] o ol [T PP PPPPP PP 16
POlICIES AN PrOCEAUIES ...ttt sttt et e e sane st e r e neenne 17

Regulatory Compliance WOrkgroup: ..oocoveveeiiereiie e e e 18
(00e] 3] o T=1 =] o Lol =TSPt 18
POlICiE®S AN PrOCEAUIES ...c..euiiiiitieiiete ettt st s e sr e s e s reenesre e 19

Management Development Workgroup:......ccooeeeveviiieieiiiee e 21
COMIPETENCIES eviiiiiiiieiiiiieeee et e ettt et e e s e s st reeeeeessssatbaaeeeeesssssassbaaaeeeesssnssssesaaeeesssnsssstenaaeeesssnsnsssenaaees 21
POlICiE®S AN PrOCEAUIES ...c..euiiiiitieiiete ettt st s e sr e s e s reenesre e 22

Case Management WOrKgroUpP: oo eeen e e e e e 24
COMIPETENCIES eviiiiiiiieiiiiieeee et e ettt et e e s e s st reeeeeessssatbaaeeeeesssssassbaaaeeeesssnssssesaaeeesssnsssstenaaeeesssnsnsssenaaees 24
Policies and Procedures ...t 25

Collaborative Learning Workgroup: ...coooveiiiiiiii e 27
(600] 0 o T=1 =] g Lol [T PP PP PP PPPPPPPPPPPRE 27

RS Yox= LAY Lo T d 1o | 01U | o AP 29
[000] 3] o T=1 =] o Lol =Rt 29
POliCies aNd ProCEAUIES ........oouiiieee et e s 30

Clinical Services WorkgroUp: oo e e 31
(600 0 o L1 =] g Lol [T S PP PP PPPPPPPPPPPPPPRE 31

3|Page

Training and Development Work Group, Year-End Report 2018



Lo ol =T [ Lo B A (o 1ot <o [V =L R 32

CloSINg StatemMeNnt: ....... 34

4|Page
Training and Development Work Group, Year-End Report 2018



Interpersonal /Professional Communications Workg

Team Members
Bud Mullanix (Chair), Barbara Johnson, Kristin Smith and Chanthou Min

The objective of this team was to improve informal interpersonal communications within
our organization and at levels of organization and across all disciplines. In addition the
workgroup aims to improve the more formal professional communications skills of our
employees with one another and with our partners in the community we serve and work
with. Below we list the competencies we believe the organization should train on to
achieve this objective and we highlight the policies in the organization that we amended
to improve our interpersonal and professional communications. Next we’ve highlighted a
few of the workgroup’s achievements in 2018, listed our training products we created,
and put together a list of audited course in our current online library of trainings that will
soon become available to all staff.

Status and Deliverables

This workgroup has not only developed actual original training content to advance in
this area but has also laid the foundation for designing a comprehensive training plan.
Our team feels that our efforts in developing these procedures and trainings further
added to the development of our management therefore enhancing the skills learned
and developed to our staff, consumers and vendors. These are all skills needed not
only at VMRC but in our business and personal dealings working with people in general.

Competencies in Interpersonal and Professional Communications Include:

How to write emails/letters

Email correspondence

Team building

Deep Listening

How to run effective meetings

Group Problem Solving Techniques

Conflict management/resolution

Strength Base Prospective

Title 19 notes- what to document

Respectful and Compassionate Conversations between Management and Staff
Transcultural Prospective

Communication at meetings with stakeholders- schools, day programs, etc.
Using Social Media for strengthening our brand and communicating with our
community

Verbal and Non-Verbal Communication

Avoiding conflict to sustain effective communication

Conflicts to good communication: Culture, age, relationships.
Communication styles

The message and ways we communicate without words

Wellness and the ability to self-regulate

5|Page
Training and Development Work Group, Year-End Report 2018



Policies and Procedures Developed or Updated:

Social Media Policy
Cell Phone policy

Training Classes developed and delivered to all Managers:

Team Building

How to run an effective meeting

Conflict Management and Resolution
Communication and Collaboration

How to Write Emails and Business Letters

Training Classes Audited in the Learning Management System

Leadership Modules: Managing Conflict

People First Language

Teams That Work: Building Effective Teams

Basic Everbridge Sending a Notification

Leadership Modules: Enhancing Your Listening Skills
Cultural Competence: Culture and Communication

Training objectives and accomplishments:

Team building was designed to assist teams into working together, listening and
sharing ideas in a positive fashion. To drive the point that multiple minds working
together can accomplish much more than one person alone. In addition, how we
all think, act, and share ideas differently.

How to run an effective meeting was developed to assist the managers in
planning and having more effective meetings with their teams and obtaining the
more effectiveness in the time devoted. To obtain notes, to do lists, decisions
made and follow up action items.

Conflict Management and Resolution was designed to assist the managers in
gaining further knowledge pertaining to conflicts that arise in a team and how
best to resolve them. Various tools and techniques were taught to further their
understanding and to assist them with resolution concepts.

Communication and Collaboration was an extension of the team building training.
Going further in to detail pertaining to listening, having a team communicate
together effectively even during times of emotional discussions or
disagreements.

Appendix of Attachments

Social Media - Policy

Cell Phone - Policy

Team Building - Training

How to Run an Effective Meeting - Training
Conflict Management and Resolution - Training
Communication and Collaboration - Training

How to write emails and business letters - Training

OEMMOO®>

6|Page
Training and Development Work Group, Year-End Report 2018



7|Page
Training and Development Work Group, Year-End Report 2018



Technology Workgroup:

Team Members
Gordon Hofer (Co-Chair), Angie Sheer (Co-Chair), Bud Mullanix (Chair), Barbara
Johnson, and Chanthou Min

The objective of this workgroup is to focus on the technology we use at Valley Mountain
Regional Center to ensure we are using it to its fullest benefit to all staff. We
acknowledge that the workload over the years continues to increase but the technology
that we use is supposed to help us be more efficient and effective at work. The
workgroup on Information Management became known by the members as the "IT"
workgroup and was co-chaired by Gordon Hofer our agency's Director of Information
Technology and Angie Shear, agency Project Manager. The group was focused on
creating learning opportunities for staff emphasizing short format resources that teach
staff how to use the technology we all use in our daily work in the most efficient way.
With this efficiency in mind, the workgroup audited coursework in the Learning
Management System (LMS) and Policies and Procedures it felt was in line with this
theme.

Status and Deliverables

One of the products of this group was delivered while working in discovery with the
“Tools of the Trade” workgroup. That workgroup was reviewing San Diego Regional
Center’s search tool they use to find needed documents. The group liked the tool’s
ability to search more for documents at a deeper level as opposed to just the document
title as was our practice. Another product in development is a training on the use of
email including short lessons on short cuts, which we are currently testing with various
teams in the organization.

Competencies in Interpersonal and Professional Communications Include:

e Information overload
o Email Efficiency -
o How to set preferences in Outlook
o Tips and Tricks to get the Most out of Outlook
o How to set up rules to manage email
o Archiving
Provide video/in person series training on Sandis functions
Basic, intermediate, advanced IT Classes scheduled throughout the year
Provide video training on basic functions computer system
Where everything is
How to do secure emails
Who to contact for what resources/information
Orientation to VMRC's IT Systems (Computers, Thin Clients, Phone...)
Navigating the VMRC Website and FB for non-technical people
Time Management using tech tools
Instant Messaging

Policies and Procedures Developed or Updated:

8|Page
Training and Development Work Group, Year-End Report 2018



e Cell Phones
e Network and Computer Use Policy
e Network Backup Procedures

Training Classes developed and delivered to all Managers:

Team Building

How to run an effective meeting

Conflict Management and Resolution
Communication and Collaboration

How to Write Emails and Business Letters

Training Classes Audited in the Learning Management System

e Transitioning With Technology-Using Handheld Technology When
e E-Mail Security
e Outlook E-mail to Calendar

Appendix of Attachments

e Cell Phone - Policy
e Short Cuts in Outlook — Training in Development

9|Page
Training and Development Work Group, Year-End Report 2018



Onboarding Workagroup:

Team Members
Enos Edmerson Jr. (chair), Tony Anderson, Angelique Shear, Megan Riddle, Janelle
VanDyk, Mary Jane Svendsen, and Jason Toepel

The objective of this team is to improve the onboarding process from the date of hire
through the first nine months of employment. Our workgroup is working to establish a
core set of trainings that will increase the onboarding process effectiveness in
accordance with a specific timeline with milestones at one month, three months, six
months, and 9 months. Below is listed what we have proposed to implement going
forward with regards to the onboarding process. Included is a list of the Learning
Management System trainings we have reviewed and Administrative and Procedures
we have reviewed and made recommendations.

Status and Deliverables

This workgroup has recommended trainings that will be implemented during the initial
employment orientation process. We have proposed a timeline to reference when a new
employee should have received specific trainings. It is the intention that a consistent
onboarding process received by all employees will improve the overall effectiveness of
our organization and improve the quality of services for the individuals and families we
serve.

Onboarding Current Process

New Employee Orientation with Mary Jane
Paperwork employee profiles and 19’s
Work Badges

Informational videos for new hires

Facility Tour

Team Departments

Schedules

Organizing caseloads

Working in team environment

Policy and Procedures Developed or Updated

Employee Dress Code

Access to Information

Compensatory and Flex Time

Burglary Alarm System — Modesto
Burglary Alarm System — San Andreas
Burglary Alarm System — Stockton

Policy and Procedures Under Review

e Access to Information in Accordance with SB 74
e Conference Room Scheduling

10|Page
Training and Development Work Group, Year-End Report 2018



Equipment Management Guidelines

Facilities, Use of

Gifts, Giving & Receiving

Honoraria, Acceptance of

Mailing Procedures

Office / Cubicle Décor

Personal Posting

Recording Time Worked

Rental Car

Use of Personal Automobile on Agency Business

Training Classes developed and delivered
This is a year two committee focus and we did not develop or present any new content
in 2018.

Onboarding Timeline

Training that needs to occur within the first month

Departments of VMRC and what they do

Sexual Harassment (short version)

Wednesday's Touch

Roles of SSC versus PM **Maybe Donut Sort***

Provide video training on purpose of the agency, expectations, goals
Who to go to for what

Clinical Information 1D, Autism, People and populations ...

within two weeks a training on expectation with all phone and e-mail
communication (Rules and Best practice)

HIPAA

Learning & Development Plan discussions upon hiring

Overview of ID System

Training that needs to occur within the first two months

How to write documentation
Introduction to vendors

T19 training

CDER training

Rotations through other departments
Medicaid Waiver Overview (LMS)
Services VMRC provides
terminology and acronyms

history

Medic-Alert

Training that needs to occur within the first three months

Employee Evaluation protocol - teaching new employees what is expected in the
evaluation process.

Provide series of trainings designed to support SC's

Agency Culture, Ethics, Wellness

11 |Page
Training and Development Work Group, Year-End Report 2018



Review statements from Self-Advocates about what is important to the people we
serve - ask SAC6 to do a training on self-advocacy

Person Centered Thinking Training (Or the first possible opportunity it is in your
direct office)

SIR Training

Medicaid Waiver Part 2 Group Training

SANDIS Training

Training that needs to occur within the first six months

Develop something like agency "YouTube" for training
Medicaid Waiver Training Part 3 (Individual)
Documentation Writing Training

Mandated Reporter Training

Conflict of Interest

Training that needs to occur within the first nine months

POS Training includes AFPF, FCPP, others

Training Classes Audited in the Learning Management

Completed List

Work Place Etiquette - Recommended to Hide

Anti-Harassment for All Staff- Recommended to Hide
SANDIS-Transportation Service Provider Portal- Recommend to Hide
SANDIS-Service Coordinator Welcome Screen- SANDIS 7 rollout. Pending
Defensive Driving - Recommend to Hide

Be Red Cross Ready: Get a Kit. Make a Plan. Be Informed - Recommend to
Hide.

Workplace Security - Recommend to Hide

Service Coordinator Orientation - Recommend to Hide and make our own for
VMRC. .

SANDIS-Transportation Service Provider Portal — Recommend Hide

Outlook E-mail to Calendar

We're Here to Speak for Justice — recommend assigning to staff
Developmental Disabilities: 101 Unit 1 — we liked it but it references “mental
retardation”

Ergonomics — recommend hiding

How Far We've Come — recommend deleting

What is Collaboration and Why Do We Care — recommend hiding or deleting
Workplace Etiquette — recommend deleting, and using our code of ethics, Human
Resources should design a specific video for us that is up to date.

Healthy Relationships — “Adobe Flash Warning”

Introduction to the Regional Center System — the team liked this one but we felt it
needed a disclaimer regarding the use of outdated language.

To Be Reviewed

Anti-Harassment for All Staff
New Staff Orientation

12|Page
Training and Development Work Group, Year-End Report 2018



e Run. Hide. Fight. Surviving an Active Shooter Event
e E-Mail Security

e HIPAA-Privacy of Client Records

e HIPAA-Omnibus Rule 2013

e Privacy and Security Awareness

Training Objectives and accomplishments:
e Onboarding work group has proposed a timeline that specifies when new
employees should receive specific trainings.
e Reviewed and made recommendations for LMS trainings and Administrative
Procedures.

Appendix of Attachments

Employee Dress Code - Policy
Compensatory and Flex Time — Policy
Burglary Alarm System — Modesto
Burglary Alarm System — San Andreas
Burglary Alarm System — Stockton

13|Page
Training and Development Work Group, Year-End Report 2018



Team Members
Carrie Murthy (chair), Brandy Rogers, Tony Anderson, Shellie Margarite, and Kristin
Wood.

Status and Deliverables

The purpose of this subcommittee is focus on topics that help people who provide
trainings to improve their quality of instruction and to promote policies that support
continuous learning at Valley Mountain Regional Center. This workgroup should be a
resource to the other workgroups as they develop targeted training opportunities. One
recommendation the workgroup has is to identify each training with a designation of
what type of learning modality (i.e., Kinetics, Verbal, Audio, or Visual) is going to be
used so the learners can assess the fitness of a training to their learning style. We
recommend using the following test for self-assessments on learning modalities:
http://www.educationplanner.org/students/self-assessments/learning-styles-quiz.shtml

Policy and Procedures Developed or Updated

e Policy on conferences and workshop attendance
e We need to be able to develop certified trainers for certain topics:
1. First Aid
2. Person Centered Thinking
3. Behavioral Responses (we should connect with a few of our in house expert
and outside consultants to develop the training)
4. Benefits Counseling
5. Maybe even a trainer on sign language

Competencies in Learning to Improve Training Skills include:

e Designing and organizing professional trainings
e Toastmasters Public Speaking tips

o Accepting Awards
Preparing a Speech
Presenting Awards
Delivering Technical Briefings
Introducing Speakers
Speaking to Diverse Audiences
Visual Aids and Props
Gestures and Body Language

o Successful Speeches
o Effective TedTalks

o Unleash the master within.
Tell three stories
Practice relentlessly
Deliver jaw dropping moments
Use humor without telling a joke
Stick to the 18 minute rule
Favor pictures over text

0 O O O O O O

0O O O O O O

14|Page
Training and Development Work Group, Year-End Report 2018


http://www.educationplanner.org/students/self-assessments/learning-styles-quiz.shtml

o Stay in your lane
o Teach your audience something new...

Policies and Procedures Developed or Updated:

e Conference & Workshop Attendance (draft).
Training Classes developed and delivered:

¢ No classes have been developed during the first year.
Training Classes Audited in the Learning Management System

e A Person Centered Approach to Handle Conflict Together - Good but couldn’t
access the written materials; no access to the journal.

e ADEPT 1-Lesson 06: Successful Teaching: Prerequisite Skills - Approved

e Leadership Modules: Enhancing Your Listening Skills

e ADEPT 1-Lesson 08: Successful Teaching: Setting the stage for — Not
recommended for case management. More for ABA tutor type 1:1 training with
use of gestural prompts.

e Cultural Competence: Dimensions of Culture

e Cultural Competence: Understanding Culture — not easy to enroll

e Leadership Style - fun app that highlights styles of leadership doesn't go very
deep but also not too time consuming.

e Cultural Competence: Culture and Communication — good.

Appendix of Attachments
e Conference & Workshop Attendance (policy).

15|Page
Training and Development Work Group, Year-End Report 2018



Tools of the Trade Workgroup

Team Members

Katina Richison (co-chair), Julie De Diego (co-chair), and Tony Anderson. Additional
assistance provided by Gordon Hofer and John Joyner related to technology related
tools.

Status and Deliverables

The purpose for this workgroup is to look for tools most used by employees at Valley
Mountain Regional Center (VMRC) and assess whether or not the tools are being used
properly and to the best efficiency possible. The co-chairs initially worked with Cindy
Strawderman to review the forms process to see what could be done to address some
of the complaints employees had related to the use and management of online forms.
The workgroup identified the following tasks and recommendations that would help
improve efficiency in using the forms:

e Streamline Forms Folder — Katina, Julie and Cindy S. will continue work on the
feasibility.

e Update the policy on the Forms.

e Review contents of forms folder and determine next steps

e Create listing of forms that are located in the forms cabinet (not saved
electronically) for staff accessibility. Convert any form electronically that can be
converted, eliminate any form that can be eliminated.

e Master list and Forms index — how are lists saved i.e. alpha order/form number.
The workgroup determined that the numbering system was no longer relevant
becomes of today’s technology.

e Review the VMRC search function and assess whether or not the San Diego
Regional Center (SDRC) Wikipedia system would be a better system for us.
After review and testing of the SDRC Wiki we determined that their system was
far better than our system and we scheduled a meeting with Gordon Hofer
(Director of IT) and John Joyner (IT Contractor). After that consultation we
discovered our current search system on the InsidExchange had the capability to
serve the same functions but that we had not made it available to the employees.
After testing the new functions we made the tool available to all staff using the
InsidExchange.

Competencies in Learning How to Use the Tools at VMRC include:

Getting the most out of SANDIS - How it works including "work arounds"
Re-design forms folder make user friendly

Accessing generic resources

Importance and value of data

Streamline forms folder

Develop videos on how to use forms

CDER/Who does the different updates

Inside Exchange 7

Smarter Forms

16|Page
Training and Development Work Group, Year-End Report 2018



¢ Instant Messaging Tools
e Generic Resources
e Lazer Fishe - Training for naming and filing etc. (A&PSs)...

Policies and Procedures Developed or Updated:
e Forms Standardization (drafted)...
Training Classes developed and delivered:

e The workgroup determined that its first training will be on SANDIS 7 to include
new features they had difficulty with and eventually figured out and to include
features that others had similar experiences with as they learned.

Training Classes Audited in the Learning Management System

SANDIS-Transportation Multiple Service Requests
Working with Files in the LMS

SANDIS-Service Provider Portal - Super User
Case Documentation - pretty good, regional center made presentation. Gives
general overview of the reports we do very basic.
SANDIS-Change of Residence (109)
SANDIS-Manager View Title 19 ID notes
SANDIS-Manager Welcome Screen
SANDIS-Transportation Mobility Training
SANDIS-Transportation-Contract

SANDIS-Service Coordinator Welcome Screen
SANDIS-Title 19 ID notes...

Appendix of Attachments

17 |Page
Training and Development Work Group, Year-End Report 2018



Regulatory Compliance Workgroup

Team Members
Tumboura Hill (Chair), Patricia Green, Megan Riddle, Jason Toepel, Tony Anderson,
Chantou Min, and Antoinette Leonardo.

Status and Deliverables

Concerned that it may be difficult to attract people to trainings on regulations the
workgroup initially proposed a day long training event to try and expose participants to
as many rules and regulations as possible at once. However, after further discussions
and feedback the group determined this to be too long and arduous for learners and
agreed to provide several shorter and more focused offerings. We also felt it would be
valuable to include the history of the regulations and why they came about to improve
the learners experience and content retention.

Competencies in Learning about Our Laws and Regulatory Requirements include:
The workgroup began with conversations around searching for the Administrative
Policies and Procedures known as “APs”. After initial research it was determined that all
APs were out of date and that they had not been reviewed annually as is the policy of
Valley Mountain regional Center. A decision was made early on to assign each of the
workgroups a list of APs to at least review and as mentioned in the Tools of the Trade
report the search tool was enhanced to improve not only the forms but also the updated
APs. Then it was decided to host the new APs on the InsidExchange and to eliminated
the older APs from the “P” Drive as each one was updated. Below is the list of other
ideas and competencies for the Regulations Workgroup:

We need a training on admission agreements /placement agreement

Lanterman Act

Title 22

Title 17

HCBS New Rules

Lanterman - RC Responsibilities Review Class

HIPAA - Requests for Information

ongoing training on changes in regulations

VMRC Administrative Procedures - 1 hour classes throughout the year focusing

on one or two APs at a time

Notice of Action

e Personnel Policies - Use technology - instant messaging to provide brief and
creative reminders to employees related to policies

¢ Understanding -Interpreting T.22, T.17, and other regulatory documents such as

VMRC Placement Agreement

Lanterman Act Only Guidance on Specific Services

Understanding the Governing Bodies, Fed, State, ARCA, CCL, DHS, DSS...

Best practices

4514 Confidentiality, and 4655 Medical Consent

Mandated Reporting Rules

Alerts and SIRs

18| Page
Training and Development Work Group, Year-End Report 2018



Policies and Procedures Developed or Updated:

Abuse Reporting: Children (renamed) — completed and approved
Abuse Reporting: Dependent Adults (renamed) — completed and approved
Abuse Reporting: Financial (renamed) — completed and approved
Abuse Reporting: Zero Tolerance (renamed) — completed and approved
Consumers, Dangerous or Threatening

Investigation Procedures

Relocation of Consumers Residing in Licensed Facilities

Residential Placement Procedures

Conflict of Interest, Disclosure Requirements

Public Disclosures

Records Retention and Destruction

Special Incident Reporting

HIV Test Results, Confidentiality

Protecting Privacy

Whistleblower Policy

Conflict of Interest, Standards for VMRC Employees

Conflict of Interest, Submission of Waiver Requests

Conflict of Interest, VMRC Board Members

Securing Confidential Information & Data

Securing Confidential Information & Data...

Training Classes developed and delivered:

The Quality Assurance unit developed and delivered a summer training session on
Person Incidental Income, Technical Assistance, and Special Incident Reporting. The
unit will be announcing and scheduling trainings for the beginning of 2019.

Training Classes Audited in the Learning Management System

The committee identified the below trainings in the LMS that we felt would be related to
regulations and determined that Cindy Strawderman would be a good addition to this
committee to help review all content related to HIPAA regulations. Additional courses to
be review include:

HIPAA-Privacy of Client Records
Workplace Security

Clear Desk Protecting Information

Clients Rights (No Audio)

Due Process and Fair Hearings
Implementing the Coordinated Care Initiative
Lanterman Developmental Service Act
Physically Protecting Information
HIPAA-Omnibus Rule 2013

Introduction to the Regional Center System
Privacy and Security Awareness

Special Incident and Abuse Reporting

Appendix of Attachments

19|Page
Training and Development Work Group, Year-End Report 2018



Abuse Reporting: Children (renamed) — completed and approved

Abuse Reporting: Dependent Adults (renamed) — completed and approved
Abuse Reporting: Financial (renamed) — completed and approved

Abuse Reporting: Zero Tolerance (renamed) — completed and approved

20|Page
Training and Development Work Group, Year-End Report 2018



Management Development Workgroup

Team Members
Bud Mullanix (chair), Shelli Margarite, Julie de Diego, and Tony Anderson

Status and Deliverables

The purpose of this workgroup is to develop a long term and short term strategy for
delivering skill development and other content to managers within Valley Mountain
Regional Center (VMRC). In addition the workgroup is focused on improving policies
and procedures that are fair and equitable to all staff and that help to increase
productivity and efficiency in our working environments.

Competencies in Management and leadership include:
Priority First Steps

e "Managers say the Darnest Things" a series of short videos illustrating things
managers should not say to their employees because of legal issues or it's just
not helpful.

e How to Effectively Work from Your Home Office

e How to management workers in the field and in their home offices

e Your role as Manager - Also how to help new managers transition into the
management role from non-management positions.

Second Tier Training

Brief classes scheduled throughout the year (10, 15, 30 and 60 minute formats)

Working through toxic situations and with toxic people

Employee Rights

Offer training on soft skills to each team

Provide management training to develop coaching & team building skills

How to access employment records

Performance Management - Evaluations (Bud has a committee working on

redesigning this tool now. After complete we can create a training on how to best

implement the new tool)

e Provide video trainings on problem solving/communication skills & time
management

e Counseling/On the job support - how managers can support their staff

e Situational Leadership

e Provide video/in person training on dealing with difficult people i.e. parents,
vendors, etc.

e Coaching for Performance and more - Managers are also leaders mentors and
help develop others.

¢ Understanding the union working environment and the contract

e Steps in assisting people when they move to a different spot in the building
(managing people and procedures)

e Emergency preparedness

e Helping staff deal with grief

e Active Shooter Training

21| Page
Training and Development Work Group, Year-End Report 2018



(This committee will interface with the AD Committee and the Safety Committee)
Team Building for Managers with Managers

Policies and Procedures Developed or Updated:

Administrative Procedures: Development, Distribution and Maintenance -
approved

Alternative Work Schedule - drafted

Bomb Threat

Separation Procedure

Telecommuting - drafted

Temporary Employees - Hiring and Monitoring

Training Classes developed and delivered:

Tony Anderson will deliver a series of problem solving sessions for managers in 2019.
The sessions will be once a week for a month with the dual intention of teaching
problem solving technics for groups and gathering solutions to real issues faced by
managers at VMRC.

Training Classes Audited in the Learning Management System

Bottom Dollar - This is a well done training but it doesn't work on my desktop. |
viewed it on my phone and it worked perfectly. It is definitely a one sided
presentation of the issue.

Cultural and Linguistic Competence-Board of Directors - Keep. This is a training
for the board. It is professionally developed. Timely. Relevant.

Leadership 2017 — cannot find this at all.

Leadership Modules: Leading by Motivating Others - Good; references to
personality profile assessments; test at the end

Leadership Modules: Leading Through Collaborative Communication - excellent
training -tony. Good; references to socializing to build a solid team and team
building.

Leadership Modules: Time Management - keep

Leadership Modules: Why Coach? - No. Hide this the material is too old.

NVRA Training for County Elections Officials

NVRA-Video

NVRA-Video

Organizational Change from Facility-Based to Community-Based - Keep. It's still
timely and important. Recommended for Case managers and Program Managers
and others who work on Employment Issues.

Professional Leadership Development for Managers

Relationships and Networking with Business

Risk Management

Teams That Work: Leading Effective Teams — recommend deleting.

Appendix of Attachments

22|Page
Training and Development Work Group, Year-End Report 2018



23| Page
Training and Development Work Group, Year-End Report 2018



Case Management Workgroup

Team Members
Cindy Mix (chair), EJ, Julie de Diego, Janelle Van Dyk, Tony Anderson, Brandy Rogers,
and Justin Schrotenboer.

Status and Deliverables

One focus of the Case Management workgroup is to create a professional training track
that mirrors the national competencies for Case Management Social Workers as
identified by the National Association of Social Workers and to establish policies for
sending Valley Mountain Regional Center Service Coordinators (VMRC SCs) to local,
state, and national conferences for the association to enhance their professional skills
and increase their investment as professionals in their chosen field.

Competencies in Case Management include:

e Person Centered Thinking as it relates to IPP development - Julie

e Home and Community Based Services - New Rules (A&Ps, and Trainings) -
Tony

e conservatorship/supported decision-making, other alternatives (Brandy to check
on the A&Ps and see if we have a position statement on conservatorship)

National Social Work: Case Management Standards

e National Social Work CM Standards: Practice Evaluation and Continuous
Improvement

e National Social Work CM Standards: Cultural and Linguistic Competence

e National Social Work CM Standards: Ethics and Values (Cindy has a training she
does on boundaries)

e National Social Work CM Standards: Record Keeping

e National Social Work CM Standards: Assessment (Person-Centered Planning)

e National Social Work CM Standards: Qualifications (staying current in the best
practices of CM acquiring appropriate degrees and on-going certifications))

e National Social Work CM Standards: Workload Sustainability

e National Social Work CM Standards: Service Planning, Implementation, and
Monitoring

e National Social Work CM Standards: Knowledge (current theory, research,
policy, history, data,

e National Social Work CM Standards: Professional Development and
Competence

¢ National Social Work CM Standards: Advocacy and Leadership (Self-Advocacy

and Community Organizing/Development)

National Social Work CM Standards: Interdisciplinary and Inter-organizational

Organizing/Prioritizing/Organizational techniques/Prioritize

Facilitating effective meetings

Other departments to do rotations in case management

Develop video/in person training series

Documentation requirements

24| Page
Training and Development Work Group, Year-End Report 2018



e In-service trainings for de-escalation techniques

Figure out the 5 most important things and train heavily on those

Provide consistent case management information in all three offices
Advocacy

Certify staff to teach on topics within their teams and outside their teams (A&PS)
Know your populations - advanced

Diagnosis and typical support and other support likely for a diagnosis
Training for After Hours Responders

Determine training needs, for SSC/SC's

Transition issues moving from Pediatric Care to Adult medicine and to aging
services

Policies and Procedures Developed or Updated:

Bed hold Funds, Payment

Behavior Respite Services

Case Currency Standards

Reviews: Semi-Annual, Annual

Respite Form — reviewed no update needed.
Behavior Management Review Committee ...

Training Classes developed and delivered:

VMRC has dedicated a year of training focused on Person-Centered Thinking and
Person-Centered Planning funded by a generous grant from the Department of
Developmental Services as a first step in decreasing the disparities in service utilization
across various stakeholders and consumers. The contract in the grant included
introduction and training of these concept to the entire organization as a way to instill
into the organizational culture a continuous improvement process. While it is not only
important and mandatory for all Service Coordinators to use and be skilled in the use of
Person-Centered Thinking, we felt it was also helpful for our whole organization to be
able to “speak the same language” and use these same principles working with each
other.

Training Classes Audited in the Learning Management System

e Able Act Program 2017 — approved good webinar.

e ADEPT 1-Lesson 02: Understanding Reinforcement— approved

e ADEPT 1-Lesson 05: Successful Teaching: Creating a Task Analyses —
approved

e ADEPT 1-Lesson 07: Successful Teaching: Prompting and Chaining — approved

¢ ARCA-Recommendations for Substantial Disability - This is a good webinar but

there are a lot of interruptions in the beginning of the course and periodic

technical problems. Way too long.

Behavior Theory

Behavioral Strategies: 402 Unit 3 -

Case Examples and Theoretical Models: Overview: 201 Unit 4 -

Communicating in Challenging Situations When There are Exception

Community College Accommodation and Technology Services

Cross Systems Panel

25| Page
Training and Development Work Group, Year-End Report 2018



Cross-Systems Collaboration: 402 Unit 7 -

Cultural Competence: A 3 Part Series for Service Coordinators
Dual Diagnosis

Dual Diagnosis Review: 401 Unit 2 -

Dummy for SLS Revision — hide.

Employment and Disability: The History

Employment First

Enhanced Case Management

Forensic Interview

Functions of Behavior-Why They Do It

Generic Services: Financial Supports

Getting Started: The "Plan”

Intro - Cross-Systems Collaboration

Introduction: Positive Behavior Strategies

PART 1, Module 1: Growing Older: Implications for People with
PART 2, Module 3: Aging in Place

Person-Centered Career Practices

Planning for Outcomes

Safe Driving

Self-Determination

Self-Determination: What is it?

Substances of Abuse

Supported Decision Making

Supported Decision Making: An Alternative to Conservatorships
Supported Decision-Making: 5 Reasons to Re-Think Guardianship
Supported Decision-Making: Protecting Rights; Ensuring Choices
Supported Living Services

Supporting Consumers in Real Work

Supporting People with Disabilities as They Age

Tailored Day Services

The Scope of the Problem and Definitions

What's Working

Working with Latino Families

Working with the Schools: Assisting Families in the IEP Process
Working with the Schools: Transition IEP

Thinking Ahead: My Choice, My Way, My Life at the End
Supported Decision-Making: Overview ...

Appendix of Attachments

26| Page
Training and Development Work Group, Year-End Report 2018



Collaborative Learning Workg

Team Members
Tam-me Jackson (Chair), Barbara Johnson, Tumboura Hill, Tony Anderson

Status and Deliverables

The charge of the workgroup on Collaborative learning is to assess and explore the
training needs of various stakeholders of Valley Mountain Regional Center (VMRC) that
are also developments needs for our employees and to recommend topics for joint
trainings. To achieve this first phase of assessment this workgroup has decided to
analyze the survey the Vendor community did that highlights their training priorities and
build this into our plan for 2019. We analyze the survey done by Kinetic Flow to inform
our approach with the families and staff and following these analyses we’ll create a
survey focused specifically on training needs of families and staff and consumers and
anything we may be missing regarding providers. Finally we plan to do a review of the
health decisions A&P and look at MOUs to assess training needs in the healthcare
services, policies, and procedures arena.

Competencies in Collaborative Learning include:

We need a training with school teachers, service coordinators, parents and self-
advocates and employment providers on WIOA and the Blue print for Employment of
People with IDD. We need a training with providers, Service Coordinators, parents, self-
advocates on Supported Decision-making and other alternatives to conservatorship (tie-
in with HCBS New Rules). In September every year there is a DSP Appreciation Week.
We should organize an event/training during that week to show appreciation of the
DSPs in our community

e Health & Safety

Develop an Advisory Body that is representative of the larger community, the
vendor community and RC to advise on building collaborations and trainings
Exploration of different vendors

Collaborative training with vendors on autism intervention- especially adults
Person-Center Planning/Thinking

Self - Care

Invite vendors to RC trainings and RC to vendor trainings

Going out and touring the various vendors/services

Early start vendors- training regarding evidenced based intervention
Self-Determination

Social Justice

Ask Families and individuals served to help present trainings

Using Social Media as engagement between VMRC and the community
Employment issues with consumers and families

More resources for accessing services in the counties

Consumers getting sex education in schools or community

a joint training on sexuality and safe relationship to include families, scs,
consumers

27| Page
Training and Development Work Group, Year-End Report 2018



e 1stresponders trainings - teaching consumers, families, and SCs how to engage
with first responders, families

e End of Life - Medical professionals, SCs, families, providers, consumers to learn
about End of Life issues focused on preferred quality of life, medical decisions,
learn to talk about this sensitive issue, also include conversation for people with
fragile health conditions. learn better ways to listen to what people want during
these moments of life. It should address grieving and acknowledgement of grief
for all

e Substance Abuse issues

e Mental health 1st Aid - MH professionals, Consumers, families, SCs, others -
We might want to get some of our folks (especially those with clinical licenses)
the certification.

e Conservatorship - learn about conservatorship, the regional center's perspective,
and alternatives such as supported decision making, etc.

e First Aid CPR can be jointly attended

Appendix of Attachments

28| Page
Training and Development Work Group, Year-End Report 2018



Fiscal Workgroup

Team Members
Claudia Reed, Tumboura Hill, and Tony Anderson

Status and Deliverables

The purpose of this group is to design and deliver training to staff at Valley Mountain
Regional Center (VMRC) to help understanding how the budget is determined.
Government Budgets are often referred to as the reflection and explanation of the
priorities of society. This group will deliver content so that staff will know the federal,
state, and local process for identifying these priorities for their own understanding and
more importantly to be able to explain this community stakeholders when the questions
arise.

Competencies in Fiscal Services include:

Currently the workgroup is working with DDS to get clarity on how the budget house
determines the cuts and or increases for the state and the regional centers. We have
created a “Frequently Asked” document and eventually will use this to provide an initial
training and we are working on the following topics:

e Understanding the Core Staff Formula

e Diagram how everything is connected and show how the money flows. It could
be helpful to each other more as they understand how the money is targeted to
different functions in the regional center.

e A&Ps create a policy around efficient use of resources. Write up the rules for
awarding the best cost effective idea for saving money.

e There may be opportunities to build community inside the regional center if we all
get on board with some of the budget tightening measures (make a computer
bank where people can go and work together where the adjustable desks can be
placed,

e ABC's of RC budget

e State Budget - where the $ comes from and our different reporting requirements
and auditing standards

e Authorizations - How to set up a POS, and Submit POS.

Training on fiscal procedures that is more detailed than what is given in

orientation.

What is UFS

How to do vendorization

POS Timelines and restrictions

How CDERs and T.19 affects the budget

POS Timelines and restrictions

POS Exceptions

Retro Rules

Rollovers

Vendor Audits

Time Cards and Payroll

29| Page
Training and Development Work Group, Year-End Report 2018



Policies and Procedures Developed or Updated:

e Contract Approval (above $250,000)
Inventory Control, Supplies & Equipment
Mileage Reimbursement Policy
Purchasing Procedures

SSI Advance & POS Funding

Travel Authorization & Reimbursement
VMRC Property, Replacement of

Appendix of Attachments

30|Page
Training and Development Work Group, Year-End Report 2018



Clinical Services Workgroup

Team Members
Kristin Wood, Carrie Murthy, Mary Sheehan, and Tony Anderson

Status and Deliverables

The purpose for the Clinical Services workgroup is to review services provided by our
Clinical Services department and to improve the staff understanding of what these
services are and how to use them, as well as increase the knowledge of the clinical
needs of our consumers and families. The workgroup early on discussed the need to
get more information from program manager on how best to deliver this information
from these clinical trainings and Mary Sheehan, the Clinical Director agreed to address
the program managers during their meeting to ask which works best, the Team Meeting
or Quarterly meetings or random offerings, etc.? One huge priority from the experience
of the Clinical Director and the Executive Director, as well as from significant feedback
from staff and hospital professionals, is the need to have discussions with consumers
and families about preferences regarding incapacitated care including end of life
planning.

Competencies in Clinical Services include:

One policy and procedure item could include a process or standard for ensuring
emergency contact information is current for each person. Additional items and topics
include:

e In July - a training for OT Medicare, a training for vendors OT/PT/etc. cross over
with the community collaboration workgroup.

e Topical Training throughout the year (like Dr. Popplewell use to do). Mary and
Tony will review various webinars that touch on relevant clinical issues and
coordinate "brown bag" lunchtime or "coffee klatch" morning sessions.

e Juanita and Mary can put something together to help Service Coordinators in
these following areas:

o What Clinics are available and how they are scheduled
o DME Referral procedures and timelines

o Legalities of DME/Home Modifications

o Pass Through purchases

¢ Intervention strategies for consumers who have an autism diagnosis (Melissa
CAPTAIN leaders can help put on a training in this area)

e End of Life issues - We really need a training on full life planning, how to broach
the topic of end of life, logistics, etc. Other groups are also working on this topic.

e Hospital procedures - Doreen and Mary could put a training together to present.
Doreen has agreed to do this with us.

e Set up Clinical Consultation Days throughout the month. Survey program
Managers to see their opinions on the best way to deliver some of these topics.
Direct to the individual units, quarterly meetings, etc. - Tony to survey them

e clinical tips and tricks

e Training from Katie at Disability Rights on insurance regulations for behavioral
services and appeal procedures

31|Page
Training and Development Work Group, Year-End Report 2018



e Procedures for behavioral services for consumers who are not covered by
insurance - we need to delay any rollout of this topic until the rules have been
decided by DDS.

Policies and Procedures Developed or Updated:

e Admissions/Discharges of Consumers

e Behavior Instructional Services

e Durable Medical Equipment, Environmental Modifications, Augmented
Communication Devices

e Hepatitis B Protocol

e HIV Test Results, Confidentiality

e |ICF Psychotherapeutic Medication Approval

e Medical, Dental and Surgical Treatment, Consent

e Medication Monitoring Protocols

e Psychological/Psychiatric Referrals

Training Classes developed and delivered:

Mary Sheehan contracted with the California Compassionate Care Coalition to provide
about 80 of our staff to participate in a day long training focused on having discussions
of incapacitated care preferences and end of life planning. The contract also includes a
review of the policies and procedures we have in place that they could provide expert
consultation. Our Human Resource Department also has scheduled for follow-up
sessions from our Employee Assistance program explaining advance directives and
other end of life care planning as the training emphasized that these conversations are
almost impossible to have if the social workers have not explored this themselves on a
person level. The organizing group will next organize a community training opportunity
to have a community wide conversation.

Another very significant need identified by staff is that of understanding adaptive
equipment and helping our community get a better understanding about what available,
why it is used, and how to get it. Juanita Leach-Lazer has agreed to head up a planning
committee that will deliver an agency Abilities Expo at VMRC for our staff and
consumers and families and providers.

Training Classes Audited in the Learning Management System

Thinking Ahead: My Choice, My Way, My Life at the End
ADEPT 1-Lesson 03: Using Reinforcement Effectively
Assessment Principles

Bringing the Early Signs of Autism Spectrum Disorders into Focus
Certificate of Excellence in Dual Diagnosis

Challenges and Barriers in Differential Diagnosis: 201 Unit 1 -
Challenges to Traditional Therapies

Changing the Way You Think About Behavior

Clinical Diagnosis: 201 Unit O - Intro -

Clinical Diagnosis402 Unit 2 -

Common Conditions an Pharmacological Guidelines
Common Diagnoses for the Dually Served: 201 Unit 3 -

32|Page
Training and Development Work Group, Year-End Report 2018



Diabetes

Diagnosing Autism Spectrum Disorder: DSM-5

DSM-5 Brief Overview

Dual Diagnosis: 101 Unit 3 -

Epilepsy Made Easy

Excellence Review, Intro - Certificate of : 402 Unit O -
Interventions and Strategies

Intro - Therapy Overview

Intro Behavioral Strategies

Mental Health Disorders

Mental Iliness

Most Common Theoretical Approached

PART 1, Module 2: Alzheimer's and Other Dementias: Functional and
PART 2, Module 1: Growing Older: Implications for People with
PART 2, Module 2: Alzheimer's and Other Dementias: Functional and
Psychopharmacology

Psychopharmacology: 402 Unit 6 -

Receiving Health Care and Medically Necessary Treatment from
Referral to Treatment: 301.2 Unit 5 -

Screening and Assessment

Successful Teaching, Planning, and Preparation

The "Other" Dual Diagnosis

The Other Dual Diagnoses

Therapeutic Interventions for Adolescents with Autism Spectrum
Therapies Overview

Understanding Dual Diagnosis 101 Unit O - Intro -

Understanding Dual Diagnosis: 402 Unit 1 -

Supported Decision-Making Overview

Transitioning With Technology-Using Handheld Technology When

Appendix of Attachments

33|Page
Training and Development Work Group, Year-End Report 2018



Closing Summary

A thoughtful and robust training and development plan communicates to the employees
that Valley Mountain Regional Center is fully committed to them and shows our
dedication to their continuous growth and development both personally and
professionally. To accomplish our mission at VMRC which is to ensure consumers
have the full array of choices to enrich their lives and to make sure our consumers and
their families get quality services and supports, we must remain highly skilled and
efficient in all our disciplines. This Year-End report 2018 is the foundation for which we
plan to build the type of regional center most able to be responsive to our consumers
and their families and meet our obligations to the tax players in our local communities,
the state of California and the nation.

34|Page
Training and Development Work Group, Year-End Report 2018



	02-25-19 BOARD_AGENDA
	12-10-18 BOARD MINUTES DRAFT
	12-10-18 BOARD MINUTES FIRST DRAFT
	Resolution 12-10-18_for the minute Dec2018

	1-7-19 consumer services info #1
	CSB-01.07.18-Minutes-draft
	02-6-19-EXEC-MINUTES
	Finance-Committee-Meeting-2-6-19-Minutes
	FP MINUTES 1-2-19  FIRST DRAFT
	Resolution 12-10-18
	Executive Director's Report Feb 2019.docx
	Directors Board Report Dec 10_2018
	Monday December 17_2018.docx
	MondayJanuary01_2019
	MondayJanuary07_2019
	MondayJanuary14_2019
	MondayJanuary28_2019
	MondayFebruary4_2019.docx
	MondayFebruary11_2019
	MondayFebruary18_2019
	1819 VMRC
	2019 Behavior Modification Report Letter FINAL Signed
	2019 Mileage Rate
	FMS12.21.18
	Independent Facilitator 12.21.18
	Individual Budget 1.11.19
	Initial PCP 2.13.19
	Updated SDP trainthetrainer 2.14
	FullReportDraft5

